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Financial Highlights
MHERE

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL MARKETFORTHEYEAR FE R EZRME T B E o2& £ 58

N

2009 2008
—E2ENF —2EN\F

SN

. PRC including Hong Kong # B (B3EE %) 13.06% . PRC including Hong Kong # B (B &E ) 43.87%
O Other regions in Asia Pacific 25 A £ ftb it [& 25.19% O Other regions in Asia Pacific 38 A H ftb ith & 15.08%
. North and South America 1t 35 M & 3= M 46.80% . North and South America 1t 35 i & 5 3 i 30.76%
(©) europe B 14.84% () Europe B 10.19%
O Others Efth 0.11% O Others £t 0.10%

TURNOVER BY PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES FORTHE YEAR S AR I EXKRE Do L X5

2009 2008
=t T3 —BEN\F

. Remanufacture and sale of computer . Remanufacture and sale of computer
printing and imaging products printing and imaging products
BERBEESKITHRYRER 66.89% BEREESKEITORYRER 68.12%
Manufacture and sale of data media products Manufacture and sale of data media products
HERBERERABER 22.70% HERBRBEREBER 22.85%
. Distribution and sale of data media products . Distribution and sale of data media products
D RHEBRRBER 10.41% DR HE SRR BER 9.03%
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Financial Highlights

RS

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING RESULTS

MBREEREHRE

HIGHLIGHTS
/OPERATlNG RESULTS (HK$'000) 2009 2008\
BREEEZ (THET) —EENE —EENEF
Turnover ¥R 221,394 455,531
\Loss for the year AFEEERE (278,037) (1 59,787)/
/FlNANC|AL POSITION (HK$'000) 2009 2008\
BIEMRR (FHET) —EENE —EBEENF
(Capital deficiency) shareholders’ funds (EXEHM)RRES (14,904) 178,452
Total assets BEE 391,783 588,912
Net (liabilities) assets (BE)EEFE (14,904) 178,452
\Net (liabilities) asset value per share (HK cents) &% (B (&) EEZE (B1l) (0.01) 22.3/
/FlNANC|AL STATISTICS 2009 2008\
B ¥ s —EEAE —EENF
Current ratio’ MELL & 1.7 1.2
Total debt to equity ratio? BB MR R &2 (27.3) 2.3
Return on total assets (%)3 484 7 B 3R R (%)3 (71.0) (27.1)
Return on sales (%)* 4% [0 R R (%)* (125.6) (35.1)
Loss per share (HK cents) B EE (BI)
Basic K (28.9) (20.0)
\__ Diluted #E (28.9) (20.0) )
Notes: B 5

1. Current ratio is calculated by dividing current assets by current liabilities. 1. FREBLER DU RS EER U RS EGELE -

BT BRI L R T AR BT IR A R 1 R
B AR H -

2. Total debt to equity ratio is calculated by dividing the total indebtedness 2.
by equity attributable to owners of the Company.

BEELDRETIAFEBERNEEEFH -

3. Return on total assets is calculated by dividing the loss for the year by 3.
total assets.

HEMBMETIAFEBIARIALERTH

4. Return on sales is calculated by dividing the loss for the year by 4.
turnover.
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Corporate Information
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Chairman’s Statement
TEWREE

RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group recorded a turnover of
HK$221 million, representing a decrease of 51% compared with HK$456
million in 2008. The Group’s loss attributable to the owners of the
Company amounted to HK$278 million in 2009 (2008: HK$160 million).
Basic loss per share in 2009 was HK28.9 cents as compared with basic

loss per share of HK20.0 cents in 2008.

RECYCLED TONER CARTRIDGE AND COMPUTER
MEDIA PRODUCTION

During the year under review, the Group managed the business of
recycled toner cartridge with prudence and tightened credit control.
The financial crisis has stimulated the market competition and affected
the Group’s business. Further impacted by the disposal of certain
subsidiaries, the turnover of the business decreased to HK$221 million in

2009.

Due to the decreased trend in selling prices of remanufacture of
monochrome toner cartridge products, inventory as of 31 December
2009 were impaired according to the estimated net realizable value. Such
impairment loss amounted to HK$82 million was included in the cost of

sales and resulted in gross loss during the year.

As a continuation to improve the efficiency and profitability of its
recycled toner cartridges and computer media production operations, the
Group will be persistent in implementing cost reduction measures and

adopt a tight inventory management.

T
%Il\

HE-_ZTAF+-_A=Z+—BHLEFE £&
[H 12 % %8 5221,000,00008 7T 88 — T F )\ 4
#1456,000,0007 7T T #£51% AR R FE(L B 18 &
278,000,0007% 7T ( == ZJ\4 : 160,000,0007%5
) cBREAEIEA289BI - M_TZNF
B AR E AR g5 18 520.078 1 -

BRBERMPERERERER
REEFER  NREBARELEERBIRBER
MEREBMEBERESR TKEEHBES - H
RepBERSTISHEFNE LEKRM I
Z-MEKRERFNHEEHEMBLG  WEK
W-_ZTZNFEEE NEE221,000,000/5 7T ©

AERBENECRHESERE K ~5E
HEZZTTNFT_A=+—"BNGFSEERER
ST AT EAIRF(EETTRIE - BUETE K /82,000,000
BT BEFABHER AT S| BFENHREERE-

REERTHBERBERMENEMERER
EBHMERRBNESD  SEEBHEITEEK
AERREEEERT
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Chairman’s Statement
FHEHREE

INTRODUCTION OF MINING BUSINESS

As part of the evolution and diversification of the Group to better
position and take advantage of the extensive experience of the senior
management and their connections, the Group sees strong development
potential in mining exploration and mineral businesses. Thus, in
December 2009, the Group entered into an agreement to acquire the
mining claims to a copper-gold mine, a gold mine and an iron-ore
mine (“the Mines"”), all located in Southern California, US, at a total

consideration of approximately HK$832.25 million.

In relation and incidental to the proposed acquisition of the Mines, the
Group entered into a consultancy agreement and a referral and retainer
agreement with China National Gold Investment Oversea Holdings Ltd.
(“China National Gold Oversea”) in December 2009. Pursuant to the
consultancy agreement, China National Gold Oversea has agreed to
provide certain consultancy services to the Group upon completion of
the acquisition of the Mines for a term of 10 years in relation to, among
other things, the exploration and development of the Mines and mining,
mineral processing and metallurgy. Pursuant to the referral and retainer
agreement, China National Gold Oversea has introduced to the Company
the opportunity to invest in the Mines and is further engaged to provide
certain advisory and consultancy services to the Company for its pre-

acquisition due diligence work on the Mines.

For details of the Mines, the acquisition, the consultancy agreement
and the referral and retainer agreement, please refer to the Company’s

announcement dated 8 January 2010.

At present, the Group is conducting due diligence on the Mines. A
technical adviser has been engaged by the Company to perform technical
review on the Mines and drilling on the Mines is expected to commence
in June 2010. The acquisition is expected to put forward to shareholders

for voting at a general meeting by September 2010.

EERBER

RETEGREREREKZ T FAAR
SEEREEENEZLERRARBE &8
RERBERBEEGREBAEERERE N A
HEBERZTETNF T AT HHE UER
{8832,250,0007% 7T U i 5 B hn /N Ba 48 — & i &
B —EeER—EUSE ([ZEER]) OK
FERE R

RZZZNF+ A AEERZEE R
TEEERESIMEBEAERAR ([TEEEE
9I\J)%%%‘TEEFEHE%%T;?%E%%DTEMHEE‘%T&E%WETE
ZER RS B PRESEINERZERER K
Bl arsERE T FOBRRYE 2t
R R EE LRS- RIBZIEN R
Wi FEESSICAARANBREREN

e YEAFEENZTZAE/ARRREH]
JEE ] BR 755
BRZERER 2 - B IR 0 AN AR
BiH#ENFE FEHARAR_F—FTF—A
NEERAE-

AEERTETZERRNEAFTE - AR A
BB A AT R 8 5 iR R I R 1T AT RT
b BHSER _E—FF ARG - BHEZFE
BHYEE - ISR — 2 —FF N AMBITHOR
RERREG EBERETRE
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Chairman’s Statement
FEREE

EMBARKMENT OF MINERALS TRADING
BUSINESS

To further diversify from its existing business into the resources sector,
the Group has entered into minerals trading business. It is backed by a
management team with business knowledge and expertise in minerals
trading, added with a newly recruited executive team with twenty years
of experience in international minerals trading and investment evaluation
of mining projects. The Group has planned to enter into the business in
late 2009 and a wholly-owned subsidiary, China Metal Trading Company
Limited, was set up in March 2010. The strong industry background of
management with global connections, particularly in China, enable the
Group to source minerals supplies and provide relevant services for clients
mainly in China, as it is one of the major resources consuming countries

worldwide.

We are pleased to report that the first transaction of 50,000 tonnes of
nickel ore kicked off in April 2010 and its shipment will be sent by the
end of the month. Targeted markets of the business include Asia (China
in particular), Northern America, South Africa and Eastern Europe. It
is expected that the business would expand into trading iron, coal and
chromide/manganese (all related to steel making industry) in future with
a view of generating respectable income and being a growth driver of
the Group. Its goal is to develop a unique know-how to improve the
process and efficiency of the supply methodology of the minerals trading
industry. The business will also enable the Group to obtain industry
knowledge and channel management understanding as a key part of
strengthening core competence, which would better prepare the Group’s

mining business to thrive once it becomes operational.

FREERESFEH

RE-—SERABEFEZERTE AKECH
MR EBRERESER - RENEEEKAFA
BEBLBERESME TAHBSFTHS
060 BEEME S REEREFGERZE
XEK -KEER_ZTNAFREMMKAIILE
B UR_B-EF=AKIEEMB LR —F
BeBRESARAR KEEEENAYERE
BRIRRAIR (LEFPE)  EEERSTPE
Byt R R RERARRE  MaRhED 2R
TRERERB — MEFPTUPESE-

REERAE & R ES0,000M IR ERZ HE
R-F-—ZFHAZRE YBRRAAEMNE-
AEBOETREFEMH/EMN (LEFE) 4t
EM BIERREC MEBBRBARKEEEES
HEZEE KELRERE (25 HMERENR
K - DABRER R] 8 A0 [0 $R - 36 6 1k SE R R R R K
MEERPN - SENBERETERBBNTEAN
BoEBMEZORERBETENRE £
BB B ER TRITREFRMHEREERE
HmBEREZENZOBRF T AMEEERBE
RBERABEFEREIER-
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Chairman’s Statement
FTEREE

EMBARKMENT OF MINERALS TRADING
BUSINESS (continued)

To better reflect its new focus on the resources business, the Group
intends to change its name to “Guojin Resources Holdings Limited” ([ Bl
S ERIEM AR AA]) from “Jackin International Holdings Limited”
(B EEEEABRAT]). The name change is subject to, among
other things, approval of shareholders at general meeting as soon as
practicable. A separate announcement is made by the Company today on

the proposed change of name.

OUTLOOK AND PROSPECTS

With a view to diversify business, mining business has been identified
by the management as one of the major business focuses of the Group
in the future as it believes, leveraging on the strong alliance with the
reputable industry player and Hong Kong's proximity to China, the
business will present attractive investment opportunities conducive to the
long term prosperity of the Group. Apart from the Mines in US proposed
to acquire, Jackin will continue to explore other potential acquisition
opportunities of mining properties in the future and mining related

activities.

In this light, the Directors believe that commencement of the minerals
trading business is an important first step to set a course of growth for
the Group, with the long term goal of building businesses synergistic
with the mining operations. With an experienced management team, the
Group plans to build a strong minerals trading division. This will not only
strengthen core competence in the mineral business but also contribute
new revenue which in time is expected to add significant shareholder

value.

HERBREREZ XK »#)

RRBEREBEREBONEBEDL  BEY
FIFR £ E ABR A 7l (Jackin International Holdings
Limited) 2ZE N AT BHEA [BHEERIEKE
R~ & ] (Guojin Resources Holdings Limited) °
EREREBEEFRRERNBRREBITOHRRE
ARG BB -RAARENRSAREZELEES

4 /NS

U

AIE R R E

REAEENEBE2ZTLER BEERRRK
BEBDRERNEBZEBER Z — - BREEER
R B A A SR AR ER - N E BB A EIR
R LEBER/RNEETRARS|I NMIRE
B IS RREARBRENER BT ER
WHIB X B RSN SE S EEERE XA
HESRAGEINKEKSE-

At ARBEER ERARBEREZIETDE
BEREENEESK  REMS HESEHNR
BEBELGRWE - AEBBREZELENE
BEK KZBEBEMBEZEBH DR -EN
EREARBNEF N Bl REEREHNKRA
TR RARRRBERAAEENRREER-
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Chairman’s Statement
FEREE

FINANCIAL REVIEWS
Capital and Debt Structure

As at 31 December 2009, the Group’s total net liabilities was
approximately HK$15 million (31 December 2008: total net assets of
HK$178 million), representing approximately HK$193 million decrease
compared with that of previous year, mainly due to the net loss for the

year.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group’s total bank and other borrowings
plus finance lease obligations substantially decreased by HK$155 million
to HK$42 million (31 December 2008: HK$197 million), of which HK$34
million was payable within one year and HK$8 million was payable
after one year. Most of the Group’s borrowings are denominated in
Hong Kong dollars and subject to floating interest rates. Hence the risk
of currency exposure was minimal. The Group's total cash and bank
balances amounted to approximately HK$18 million (31 December
2008: The Group’s total cash and bank balances included bank deposits
pledged amounted approximately HK$23 million), representing a

decrease of approximately HK$5 million.

The Group’s net debt to equity ratio was kept at (20.7) (31 December
2008: 1.7), which is determined by total bank and other borrowings,
notes payable and obligation under finance leases over total net

(liabilities) assets.

Bt % [0 R
EXREBEBRE

R-ZZTAF+_A=+—8 A&EEZF8
fE42%A%)/15,000,0008 7T (ZZZN\F+A
—+—HB:EELFEH178,000,00087T) * &
EF R #9193,000,0008 7T HEBHRFR
ZERFEAS

RZZEZNFT_A=+—B A£EZH#
77 R H h fi B 4B R N AR A AR K0 EE KRR
155,000,0007% 7- £42,000,0008 L (ZE TN
F+=HF=+—H:197,000,000/# 7x) + £
34,000,0007% 7T 7B 7 — & W B3 -+ 8,000,000
BLEAR-—FEREE FEBABHBEHINE
TEHE WIRBZFESHERGFT L A AEEZ
ERRERBRER NEBCRe RRITEFTRE
#%918,000,0008 L (ZEENF+-_A=+—
B:AEEZHS RRITEFRESED KRR
7177 5 #923,000,000% 7T.) + & 2> 475,000,000

BT e

AEE EHFRERELRERRQC0.7) (=
ZENF+ZA=+—R:1.7) DARITREA
fEE BNREARBEENAEEER NI
(BB BEFEARNHE-
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Chairman’s Statement
FHEHREE

FINANCIAL REVIEWS (continued)
Working Capital and Liquidity

As at 31 December 2009, the Group’s current ratio and quick ratio were
1.7 and 0.7 respectively (2008: 1.2 and 0.6). Inventory turnover on sales
increased to 248 days (31 December 2008: 179 days) primarily due to
the drop in sales and the reassessment of the carrying amounts of the
inventories. Receivable turnover decreased to 89 days (31 December

2008: 144 days).

Contingent Liabilities and Charges on the Group’s
Assets

The Group had pledged its assets with an aggregate net book value of
HK$43 million (2008: HK$44 million) to secure bank loans granted and

finance lease obligations.

Issuance of New Shares and Convertible Bonds

On 24 February 2009, a total of 50,000,000 new shares were issued
pursuant to a best effort placing agreement dated 11 February 2009
and the Company received the net proceeds of approximately HK$13.8

million from the placing.

On 6 April 2009, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the
“Issuer”) issued and The China Fund, Inc. subscribed for convertible
bonds (the “Convertible Bonds”) in the aggregate principal amount of
HK$177 million pursuant to a subscription agreement dated 6 March
2009 (“Agreement”). The Convertible Bonds are secured, carry interest
at 12% per annum and are repayable three years after the issue date
of the Convertible Bonds. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the
Convertible Bond, the Convertible Bonds are convertible into the Issuer’s
Shares representing 30% (but in any event not exceeding 49%) of the

enlarged share capital of the Issuer.

B 75 B BE (=)
R-ZZNAF+-_A=+—8 KEEZ R
RNRHE RSP A1 TN0OT(ZEZENFE 1.2
506) FEIEHEFEIEME2488 (22
NE+ZA=1+—8:1790)  TZHNHEER
DUARBEHTEFE ZEEEE - EUERRE
EEH R8I0 (ZETN\F+ /A =+—8:
1448 )

FREERAEHEEKF

AN E B R E AR E FE43,000,0008 7T (=
T E \4F : 44,000,000 70 ) 2 BEEBERT
ZIRITERNBMERNREZER-

BRITHRORTRRES

RZZEZNF_AZTHMNAE -REAHA=-Z
ENF_AT—BZROIREHREALET
50,000,000 # ARk 15 * AR RIE 8BS EEH
EX 45 AT 1S SRIEH #E 49 413,800,00078 7T ©

RZZTAFEMANE REBHA-TTAF
ZRARNBZzREGR ([ZHE]) A28z —
Ma2&EME AR (817 A1)%17 RThe China
Fund, Inc.33 08 7~ € #%8 7/2177,000,000/%5 7T 2
gRES ([ARRER]) - RRkESAE
IR REFR12EH S WERATARE S
THHBE=FEE - BREITRRESZ KRR
TR TR B A AT R B 1T ARRMD (R 81T
AEBERBEAR30% (EREFBERLTTEEB
49% ) °

2009 % | EXEBREEBERAA
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Chairman’s Statement
FEREE

FINANCIAL REVIEWS (continued)
Issuance of New Shares and Convertible Bonds (continued)

On 6 April 2009, pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the secured
bonds of HK$78 million were fully re-purchased and their accrued

interests were fully repaid upon closing.

On 21 May 2009, the Company entered into an agreement with an
independent third party in relation to the subscription of 109,000,000
new shares in the share capital of the Company at the price of HK$0.195
per subscription share. The completion of the subscription took place on
29 May 2009 and the Company received the net proceeds amounted to

about HK$21 million from the subscription.

On 4 September 2009, the Company issued convertible notes (the
“Jackin’s Convertible Notes”) to an independent third party at the
aggregate principal amount of HK$50 million. Assuming that the
conversion rights attaching to the Jackin's Convertible Notes are
exercised in full at the initial conversion price of HK$0.25 per conversion
share, a total of 200,000,000 new shares of the Company will fall to be
issued to the subscriber. The Jackin’s Convertible Notes carries interest at
15% per annum and are repayable two years after the issue date of the

Jackin’s Convertible Notes.

Disposal of Subsidiaries

On 23 November 2009, the Group entered into the disposal agreement
to dispose certain subsidiaries at the consideration of HK$60 million. The
disposal was completed on 31 December 2009 and the consideration

was received in full subsequent to the balance sheet date.

Bf iSO BE (&)
BROTHRORUTBRKRES (&)

R-ZEZAFEMANE BEZHE 2GR
78,000,000/8 L2 B IFEH D EREER - M
HEAFEBERTREETHES-

RZBEZAFEA-+ B ARAEH-F
BYUF =AU BE REEHERERR

MR 501958 T 2 BB REARFRAF
109,000,000l - RIEEHE R —ZFZ N
FRAZTNAZKEALQNRE BRESER
15 P15 SRIE ) 8 4921,000,000/8 7T ©

RZZZNFAAWEB ARAA—BBILE
=517 % #%8 550,000,0005%8 7T 2 7] #2 5%
ER(MBEEARRER]) -BRIEZATRRE
1R T B 255 7 AR A 12 90 20 B AR (B T AR AR IR IR 1D
0.257& LA #1712 - Al4 $£200,000,0008% 24
REFRG BABITTZBREA BRI HRR
SRRFENRISET B - WAMEY i RRZRK
EITAMEMFER

HEME2 R

RZFTANE+—AZ+=B AKEFTLH
& LAR{E60,000,000/8 THEE THEL
Al-HEER_ZBETAF+-_A=1T—HREKK
REZARSBBRKRAE-
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Chairman’s Statement
FTEREE

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2009, the number of employees of the Group
was approximately 730. The remuneration packages of the Group's
employees are mainly based on their performance and experience, taking
into account the current industry practices. Remuneration package of
employees includes salaries, insurance, mandatory provident fund and
share option scheme. Other employee benefits include medical cover,

housing allowance, educational allowance and discretionary bonuses.

GOING CONCERN

As at 31 December 2009, the Group resulted in capital deficiency
attributable to owners of the Company of approximately HK$15 million.
The Group had incurred loss for the year amounted to HK$278 million.
These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty
which may cast doubt about the Group's ability to continue as going
concern. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, approximately HK$193
million was received in cash for issuance of new ordinary shares, net
of transaction cost, to an independent third party; the directors of the
Company anticipate that the Group will generate positive cash flows
from its business; and the directors of the Company have implemented
measures to tighten cost controls over various distribution costs and
administrative expenses and to improve the Group’s cash flow position
and operating results. Accordingly, the directors of the Company consider
that the Group will have sufficient working capital to meet its financial
obligations as when they fall due for the next twelve months from 31
December 2009, and the directors of the Company are satisfied that it is
appropriate to prepare the consolidated financial statements on a going

concern basis.

B E R FMER
RZZBZAF+-A=1t—HB AEEEEAZ
KRTIOAN-AEERTREZFMEIBRES
ZRBAREEHME ASEBATTEEN -EEB
FeRFe R wsltElEe RBRER
F-HMESBANEREBRERE EH2M
BB RIS TEAL -

HEEEEE

mE T

RZZEZNFTZA=1+—0 TEEHFARQ
AR AR E AR EAE4)15,000,0008 7T » A&
BF AR X EEE278,000,00078 7T © 7% F Ak
BRFEEATHAPEER A AEmN RS
EERENBRER - RNEERE CRA— 2B
S =77 AT B AR IR 6 49193,000,000
AT (EMBRRFRA) - AREIEFHEHAE
EREHEFRBERRSR BAARESD
EiERAEMmAMEHZEDHA X RITHE
FA 2 AR DA R BB AR SR B 2 3R & AR5 A
RgEEE -t ARARESERE KNEE K
HERHEEES BEB _ZTNFTA
=T—HET_@AZBHNMBEE BARRF
BEEEN REBREEALRUEZSERSHMB®R
RIIBEE -

|
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Chairman’s Statement
FEREE

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD BEHBEEREE

On 14 January 2010, the Company entered into placing agreement RZZ—ZF—F+MA  AAFEEENRER]
with placing agents for subscribing for an aggregate of 210 million new Y E & WIERBEFR0.95B T & HR
shares in the share capital of the Company at the subscription price of — EEZKA AR A 2 210,000,000 #1810 ([BL&
HK$0.95 per share (the “Placing”). The completion of the Placing took £ |) EEEZEBEIR _T—ZTF—F - +—
place on 21 January 2010 and the Company received the net proceeds HZFEf AR R BREEHIE 2 A5 KEFHAE
amounted to approximately HK$193.1 million from the Placing. #9/4193,100,000/8 7t °

On 29 January 2010, the Company granted options to subscribe fora R-ZE—TF—A-F+hB AQRARER-Z
total of 79,640,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company at  ZMNF/X A+ - HEFEMZERETE - BT AT
the subscription price of HK$0.786 per share pursuant to the Company's R E S 1D0.78678 LA A 779,640,000
share option scheme adopted on 12 June 2004. The share options are X EAXEIEO0. 108 L2 A A AL @A 2 EARAE -
exercisable from 29 January 2010 to 28 January 2012. FiERETE_E-EF-A_THhBZEZ
T-—F—RBZ+ N\BHEMTE-

By Order of the Board AEEGH

Ho Yin King, Helena Al #E IR

Chairman ey

Hong Kong, 27 April 2010 BE —E-TFMA=-+tAH
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

EELkSREEAEBHAN

DIRECTORS
Executive directors

Ms. HO Yin King, Helena, aged 52, is a co-founder of the Group and
the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company, and is responsible
for the Group's strategic planning. Ms. Ho graduated from the University
of Toronto, Canada, with a Bachelor Degree in Commerce in 1981. She
had two years’ experience in financial analysis and foreign exchange
dealing prior to the establishment of the Group in 1983. Ms. Ho was
elected the Winner of Young Industrialist Awards of Hong Kong 1993 by

the Federation of Hong Kong Industries.

Mr. YIP Wai Lun, Alvin, aged 46, is the Deputy Chairman and Deputy
Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Yip has over 24 years of
experience in recording media industry and OEM and ODM businesses.
He is acknowledgeable about modern manufacturing techniques such as
Lean and Six Sigma and has developed a close relationship with various

multinationals.

Mr. MA Bo Ping, aged 50, has over 28 years of experience in mining
industry with more than 19 years of which in the managerial level. Mr.
Ma is familiar with all the aspects of a mining company, from mineral
processing research and design, conducting feasibility studies and the
construction of gold and non-ferrous metals mining sites to its related
finance management. Mr. Ma was (i) the vice president for corporation
administration of Jinshan Gold Mines Inc, a Canadian mining company
focused on gold production in the PRC and listed on the Canadian
Stock Exchange; (ii) the chief financial officer and a director of Zhongjin
Gold Corp Ltd (R&E&RHERAF), a mining company listed on
Shanghai Stock Exchange with controlling stake held by China National
Gold Group Corporation (B & £ &£ E A7) ; (i) the head of planning
and financing department and president’s office of China National Gold
Corporation (now known as China National Gold Group Corporation ( #
BESEBERF])); and (iv) deputy head for the research management
office at the Changchun Gold Research Institute. Mr. Ma holds a bachelor
degree of engineering in mineral processing from the Wuhan University
of Science and Technology (EZERI % K E, formerly known as i % i &
87 ) and the degree of the executive master of business administration

from Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business ( KT &6z ) .
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management
EFENEREEBAEBEN

DIRECTORS (continued)
Executive directors (continued)

Mr. ZHOU Yu Sheng, aged 57, has over 34 years of experience
in mining industry with more than 26 years of which in the senior
managerial level. Mr. Zhou has mastered with mining techniques for
different types of deposits and management skills for operation of
mining enterprises. He has solid theoretical foundation and extensive
practical experience in aspects of resources exploration, planning and
design, construction works, investment control, production coordination
and business operation in metal mines. Meanwhile, as Mr. Zhou had held
managerial positions in regulatory authorities of gold industry for a long
period, he accumulated extensive integrated management experience
such as industry planning, coordination and directing. Mr. Zhou is
currently the chairman of China Gold Group Investment Co. Ltd. ( FEI&E
S E B EFR AT and the chairman and general manager of China
National Gold Investment Oversea Holdings Limited ( #f B & £ 1% & & 5h
& B BR A E]) . The controlling stake of the aforesaid two companies is
held by China National Gold Group Corporation (FFE&E&E£E N F]) .
Mr. Zhou graduated from J&[5 & © 2t (Shenyang Gold College) (now
merged in Northeastern University) with major in mining engineering and

attained technical qualification of senior engineer.

Ms. LAM Suk Ling, Shirley, aged 43, has 17 years’ experience in
international audit firms and listed companies. Ms. Lam holds a Master
Degree in Business Administration from University of Adelaide, Australia
and a Bachelor Degree in Science from Murdoch University, Western
Australia. She was qualified as a Certified Public Accountant of Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a Certified Practising
Accountant of CPA Australia. She joined the Group on 8 February 2010

and is responsible for overall finance functions of the Group.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

EENeRERABEAN

DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent non-executive directors

Mr. LEUNG Ka Kui, Johnny, aged 53, Bachelor of Laws of the University
of London, is a qualified solicitor in Hong Kong, England & Wales and
Singapore, and is a Notary Public and China Appointed Attesting Officer.
He has over 25 years of experience in legal field and is the senior partner
of Messrs. Johnny K.K. Leung & Co., Solicitors & Notaries. Mr. Leung is
currently an independent non-executive director of Celestial Asia Securities
Holdings Limited, Cardlink Technology Group Limited and Emcom
International Limited, the shares of which are listed on The Stock Exchange

of Hong Kong (the “Stock Exchange”).

Mr. CHAN Kam Kwan, Jason, aged 36, holds a Bachelor Degree in
Commerce from University of British Columbia, Canada and is a member of
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Chan has over
10 years' experience in accounting and corporate finance. He has been
working in a big-4 multinational audit firm and served a numbers of listed
corporation. Mr. Chan is currently an executive director and the company
secretary of China WindPower Group Limited and Wah Nam International

Holdings Limited, the shares of which are listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. LO Kok Kee, aged 63, is a director and shareholder of Jupiter
Securities Sdn Bhd, and previously was in a similar capacity with OSK &
Partners Sdn Bhd, both member companies of Bursa Malaysia Securities Bhd
(formerly known as Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange). He was the General
Manager (Credit) of MBF Finance Bhd and Assistant Manager of Malaysian
International Merchant Bank Bhd, both licensed financial institutions in
Malaysia. Mr. Lo was also a research agronomist at Kumpulan Guthrie
Sdn. Bhd. Mr. Lo’s investment experience includes acting as adviser and
shareholder of Pica Platinum Fund (One) Inc., a private hedge fund, and
as fund manager and shareholder of Picamas Equities Sdn. Bhd., an
investment joint venture with Pica (M) Corporation Bhd, the shares of
which were listed on Bursa Malaysia Securities Bhd. Mr. Lo graduated from
University of Saskatchewan, Canada with double degrees of Bachelor of
Science in Agriculture with honours in Soil Science and Bachelor of Arts
with distinction in Economics. He also holds a Master's degree in Business
Administration, majoring in Finance and Accounting, from the Graduate

School of Business, University of Chicago, U.S.A.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management
EFENEREEBAEBEN

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. DUVA Mark Edward, aged 38, is the Vice President of Afex
International (HK) Limited. He is responsible for oversight the distribution
centre of Jackin U.S.A. Inc. and manages the North American operation
of Afex International (HK) Limited and Jackin U.S.A. Inc., both being
wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company. He graduated from Tempe
Arizona College of Business, Arizona State University. Mr. Duva has over
13 years' experience in remanufactory industry. He joined the Group in

2005.

Mr. WONG Yiu Kay, aged 55, is the Plant Manager of the floppy disks
manufacturing operation and a toner cartridge remanufacturing factory
in PRC. He is responsible for overall production operation in the PRC
factories. He graduated from the University of East Asia, Macau and has
over 28 years' experience in the industry. Mr. Wong joined the Group in
1995.

Mr. NATAL Joe Luis, aged 40, is the Senior Technical Engineer for US
sales and remanufacturing in PRC. He is responsible to work closely
with industry suppliers to design new remanufacturing processes and
components. He is highly respected and well known across the US toner
remanufacturing industry. He has over 19 years’ experience and has
worked for 7 different remanufacturing companies. He has extensive
experience in all aspects of the business including product development,

quality control, manufacturing and material procurement.

EREEAE
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

EENeRERABEAN

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Mr. CHEUNG Sze Ming, aged 41, is a Certified Public Accountant
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
Fellow Member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and holds a Bachelor Degree in Accountancy from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University. He joined the Group in 2001 and is currently the
Chief Financial Officer of the Group responsible for treasury function
of the Group. Mr. Cheung has over 17 years’ working experience in

international audit firm and listed companies.

Mr. YIP Chun On, aged 35, is the Financial Controller of the Group.
He is responsible for financial control, taxation and coordination with
Company Secretary to oversee the company secretarial matters of the
Group. Mr. Yip is a Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a Fellow Member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. He holds a Bachelor
Degree in Accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University.
He joined the Group in 2005 and has over 10 years’ experience in

international audit firm, merchant bank and listed company.

Mr. WONG Yick Chuen, Danny, aged 42, is the Assistant General
Manager of the Group. He is responsible for the marketing of the data
media products. Mr. Wong graduated from the University of Toronto,
Canada, with a Bachelor Degree in Science in 1993. He joined the Group

in 1994.
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Corporate Governance Report

In the opinion of the board of directors of the Company (the “Board”),
the Company has complied with the Code of Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Code”) set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 December 2009 except

for certain deviations disclosed herein.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
its Directors. Having made specific enquiry, all Directors have confirmed
that they have fully complied with the required standard set out in the
Model Code during the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the Group and
oversees the Group's businesses, strategic decisions and performance.
The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Executive
Directors and senior management who perform their duties under the

leadership of the Managing Director.

As at 27 April 2010, the Board comprised five Executive Directors and
three Independent Non-executive Directors. Save for the fact that Mr. Ho
Fai Keung, Jacky and Ms. Lo Suk King are spouse and Ms. Ho Yin King,
Helena, the Chairman of the Company, is the sister of Mr. Ho Fai Keung,
Jacky, the Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship with each other, Both Mr. Ho Fai Kueng,
Jacky and Ms. Lo Suk King already resigned as Executive Directors during

the year.
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TEERAMSE

BEE®(8)

During the year, the Board held eleven meetings. The Company Secretary WREXN EESBIT T+ RNERLH 20
assists the Chairman and the Executive Directors in establishing the ZEWRMTFEMAITEEHFR S H SR SEFH
meeting agenda, and each Director may request inclusion of items in  ERRAEREAMAEMIBR - XSS HYR
the agenda. All such meetings were convened in accordance with the EARAFMBIBF  —RESEFSEHLETH=
Bye-laws of the Company. Adequate and appropriate information are K EEWN FrAIzBEBEBESHEEERH
circulated to the Directors normally three days in advance of board FERREAER EEGRERFANESEEZH
meetings or such period accepted/permitted by them. The members of  JEIFRMT ¢

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

the Board and the attendance of each member during the year are as

follows:

Directors and number of attendance EERHERHY
Attended/Eligible
to attend
Executive Directors HITES HER SEREE
Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena IR Lt+ (FEHREFLLHE) 11/11
(Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr. Yip Wai Lun, Alvin (Deputy Chairman and ERwiE (BIEERFEFAFE) (M7E5) 6/6
Deputy Managing Director)
(Note 5)
Mr. Ma Bo Ping (Note 6) {8 £ (KisEe6) 0/0
Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky (Note 3) ]88 % 4 (HMP5E3) 10/11
Mr. Cheung Sze Ming (Note 3) SREFER ST A (PIEE3) 111
Ms. Lo Suk King (Note 1) EIR A+ (FEsET) 3/5
Independent Non-executive directors BYKHTES
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny ZREE A 8/11
Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason BREpIR LA 9/11
Mr. Lo Kok Kee (Note 4) EEEEL (HEEs) 5/6
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy (Note 2) =HEEL (H5E2) 4/5
Notes: BT

1. Ms. Lo Suk King retired as an Executive Director of the Company on 18

July 2009.

1. ERRZIR_ZTAFLATNBRER
RAEZPITESE-

2. Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy resigned as an Independent Non-executive 2. FAREBIR-_FEFAFLAT/\BEIER

Director of the Company on 18 July 2009. REAZBILIFNTES -

2009 3 | BREMEEBRRAT 21
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Corporate Governance Report
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

3. Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky and Mr. Cheung Sze Ming resigned as Executive
Directors of the Company on 31 December 2009.

4.  Mr. Lo Kok Kee was appointed as an Independent Non-executive

Director of the Company on 27 July 2009.

5. Mr. Yip Wai Lun, Alvin was appointed as an Executive Director of the
Company on 31 July 2009.

6. Mr. Ma Bo Ping was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company
on 18 December 2009.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence from
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny, Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason and Mr. Lo Kok

Kee and the Company considers them to be independent.

Given the nature and business objective of the Company, the Board
has a balance of skill and experience appropriate for the requirements
of the business of the Company. The list of current Directors and their
respective biographies are set out on pages 15 to 17 of this Annual

Report respectively.

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena is the Chairman and the Managing Director of
the Company. In the opinion of the Board, the roles of the managing
director and the chief executive officer are the same. Although under
A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of the chairman and chief executive
officer should be separated and should not be performed by the same
individual, the Company considers that the extensive experience and
marketing network established by Ms. Ho is critical for the business
and future development of the Company. Hence, the Company believes
that it is in the best interest of its shareholders that Ms. Ho Yin King,
Helena will continue to assume the roles of the Chairman of the Board
and the Managing Director of the Company. However, as stated in
previous corporate governance reports of the Company, the Company
would review the current structure when and as it became appropriate.
After the financial year end, the Company appointed Mr. Yip Wai Lun,
Alvin as the Deputy Chairman and the Deputy Managing Director. The
appointment is considered to have helped the Company comply with the

code provision.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Under A.4.1 of the Code, the Non-executive Directors should be

appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

Currently, the three Independent Non-executive Directors are not
appointed for a specific term but are subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election at least once every three years at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-
laws of the Company, and their appointment will be reviewed when they

are due for re-election.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established with a specific written

terms of reference.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for making recommendations
to the Board on, among other things, the Company'’s policy and structure
for the remuneration of all Directors and senior management of the
Company and is delegated by the Board with the responsibility to
determine on behalf of the Board the specific remuneration packages for

all Executive Directors and senior management of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee comprises four Directors including the
three Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Leung Ka Kui,
Johnny (Chairman), Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason, and Mr. Lo Kok Kee and
the Chairman and the Managing Director of the Company, Ms. Ho Yin

King, Helena.
During the year, the Remuneration Committee held two meetings.

Members of the Remuneration Committee and the attendance of each

member during the year are as follows:

Directors and number of attendance

BYFHITES
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+ o
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EERHERE
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Attended/Eligible

to attend
Independent Non-executive Directors VHHITES HER GEKRHE
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny (Chairman) PREELE (F5) 2/2
Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason BeR £ e 5T A 272
Mr. Lo Kok Kee (Note 2) EEE A (MEE2) 1/1
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy (Note 1) EHEEL (M) 1/1
Executive Director HITES
Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena CE:358 2/2
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (continued)

Notes:

1. Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy resigned as an Independent Non-executive

Director of the Company on 18 July 2009.

2. Mr. Lo Kok Kee was appointed as an Independent Non-executive

Director of the Company on 27 July 2009.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee has reviewed and
recommended that the remuneration packages of the Directors and

senior management for the year ended 31 December 2009.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company has not established a Nomination Committee. The duties
and functions of the Nomination Committee recommended in the Code
are performed by the Board collectively with no Director being involved
in fixing his/her own terms of appointment and no Independent Non-

executive Director being involved in assessing his/her own independence.

New directors are sought mainly from referrals and internal promotion.
In assessing whether a candidate is suitable for appointment as a
director, the Board will consider relevant factors including the personal
ethics, integrity, independence, experience, skills and time commitment.
During the year, the Board appointed one Independent Non-executive
Director and one Executive Director. The Board assessed their suitability
for appointment with reference to their personal background, skills
and experience in their industry. In appointing the Independent Non-
executive Director, the Board has also duly assessed his independence

with reference to pre-determined guidelines.
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AN M A
TEEIAWME

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION 2B A&
The Group was charged by the auditors, SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited, RFR AEBEXHZEEEXKFM(FE)E
the following auditing and non-auditing services during the year: AR ERAT AR AR ZIZH KIEZ BTG B W
T
Fees paid/payable
Services rendered RENRE et ENER
HK$
BT
Audit services ZE R 2,000,000
Non-audit services: EZH R
Risk services [ B2 % 1 AR 75 1,205,000
AUDIT COMMITTEE ERZERS
The Audit Committee was established with a specific written terms of ARG DRYBZEE S WEEF] 55 BB

reference. FE -

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and supervising the BT ZE @ BE R MERAEE 2K HRK
financial reporting process and internal control system of the Group and BRENMAMELHE TAEETSRHEZLE

providing advice and comments to the Board. R

During the year, the Audit Committee held five meetings. REN BERLZESRITTRAAEH -
Members of the Audit Committee and the attendance of each member RERXN BEZEESKEREKE ZHFIHRNM
during the year are as follows: N
Directors and number of attendance EEREERH

Attended/Eligible

to attend

Independent Non-executive directors BUKBITES HER GEKREE
Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason (Chairman) PREBIRSC A (E/E) 5/5
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny RREFE 5/5
Mr. Lo Kok Kee (Note 2) EEELE (H5E2) 1/1
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy (Note 1) FHEEL (K1) 3/4
Notes: P&

1. Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy resigned as an Independent Non-executive 1. ZFHFEF LR _ZEZTAFLA+N\BBEIAK
Director of the Company on 18 July 2009. RAEZBIIEMITES -

2. Mr. Lo Kok Kee was appointed as an Independent Non-executive 2. EBEELE4AR-_ZTAFLA-++HBEEZ
Director of the Company on 27 July 2009. EARRRIZEIIENITES -
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

During the year, the Audit Committee has performed the following

duties:

(1) reviewed with the auditors the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2008 and reviewed the unaudited interim
financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2009, with

recommendations to the Board for approval;

(2) reviewed report on internal control system covering financial,

operational, procedural compliance and risk management functions;

(3) reviewed the compliance issues with the regulatory and statutory

requirements;

(4) reviewed with the management of the Company the accounting

principles and practices adopted by the Group; and
(5) reviewed and approved the auditors’ remuneration.

Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason, a member of the Audit Committee,
possesses relevant professional qualifications and financial management

expertise and meets the requirements of rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group for the relevant accounting periods under
applicable statutory and regulatory requirements which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs, the results of operations and cash flows
of the Group. In preparing the financial statements for the six months
ended 30 June 2009 and for the year ended 31 December 2009, the
Directors have adopted suitable accounting policies and applied them

consistently.

(1) EZBEHAFRENEE—_TT/\F+-A
ST -BULEFEZEBRRTBHREL BH
ﬁi—? 7j1:£ﬁ/\ﬂ +EI_|J:/\{IEHZ§E

REZTHMBERR YREERHRES
A

(2) ®BEBEYE 22 BEFRETRE
MRz AR R R AW E

e

Q) EHBERMRENEEBRZEREH:

(4) BEARTERERMASEMRMA G
[RRIAE G K2

(5) HRI UL BED 2 FE -

ERREEKERBHBEEHEREEEEER
LU BEREMREMTA LTRAEI21EF
ZHE e

BEMEREFX

EXRERBEREZERAEZRGEREES
AR AEEHBHRE  AEERAFREBA
SEZHMBIRR REFERRERE-EERN
BEBEZE_ZTTAFAA=ZTHLENEARE
EERAF+ A=+ -HIEFERBREK
B ERMNEE ST RRLEERAZEBR -
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TEBEIAWMS

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

The Group incurred a capital deficiency and a net loss attributable to
the owners of the Company of HK$14,904,000 and HK$278,003,000
respectively for the year ended 31 December 2009.

In the opinion of the Directors, in light of the measures taken to date
and to be taken and on the basis of the major assumptions disclosed
in note 2 to the financial statements, the Group will be able to finance
its working capital and financial requirements to maintain its operating
existence in the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the Directors are
satisfied that it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements on a
going concern basis.

The responsibility of the auditors with respect to these financial
statements are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 43
to 47 of this Annual Report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance of no material misstatement or loss and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in operational systems and
achievements of the Group's objectives.

During the year, independent Internal Control Review Advisor was
engaged to conduct a review of the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Group covering the financial, operational, procedural
compliance and risk management functions.

The Audit Committee acknowledged the Internal Control Review
Advisor’s opinion on certain deficiencies in the Group’s internal control
system regarding, among other things, control environment, policy and
procedure documentation, budgetary monitoring and business cycles
of the Group's subsidiaries, and has requested that the Company will
implement the measures recommended by the Internal Control Review
Advisor with a view of improving the Group’s internal control system to
address these identified weaknesses.

BEYREZ &)

AEERBE_ZFETNFT A=t —HLHF
EHBERNBMURRRABEE AEEEBEF
B 5l /14,904,000 7t }2 278,003,000/ 7T ©

EERR TR RLECEBRNERLEE
REREVE 6 - WA B R M k2Pt 2 B |
REW L AEEKASEELLZEESRAF
B NEMEBREERFREXBELE A
bt BEREREHECEEERUYBHRRIE

B

ZEBMEMERREAZETIEREAFRE
43F47TB 2B Z BRI TRE R -

R EBEE#Z

NBERHEZEMNAEE (BB RE
BMESEATERLSER LEE (MIEER)
LEGETERREERAKEMBEREZR

@ o
ZoN

FA - BYAREEBERAEEREUAEAREEN
BRESIE IR 2 AL ETTRA  RERERREN
Boge EBTRFRERERBE-

BERZESHRANNEZEBERAANEEAEEZE
EpFEETRANER EFRk(EP %)
EHIRIR MR RERF XM BEERARAE
BrHBRARZEREE BREZEGEERA
AR ERAREIEERER 2 EE ARERE
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The Directors submit herewith their report together with the audited

consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 38 to the

consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009 are set
out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on pages 48

to 49 of this Annual Report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for

the past five financial years is set out on page 164.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued at 31 December
2009. The revaluation surplus of HK$2,225,000, net of deferred tax
charge of HK$372,000 have been charged to the property revaluation

reserve.

Details of these and other movements during the year in the property,
plant and equipment of the Group are set out in note 18 to the

consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of these movements during the year in the share capital are set

out in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

repurchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares.

EXRRNREHE_TEAFT_A=1+—H
ITFEEZRERBEREETBERE -

FTEXK
ARBH/—HREERAR EXEMBARZ
TRRBENGAMBHRERME38 -

XERDE
AEEBE-TTNFT_AStHLFE
TEEHRAEREISEE AL HERE
KRR -

EETRFRNTEE -

MBHME

REBBERABAVRFEZEBEUREERE
BEBEZHNE164EA -

ME BERRE
R-EBEEAFE+-_A=+—HB A£EHE
T RAEFEITER - EfH & 2,225,000 T
(EHBRELRIARM X 372,0008 018 ) C B
SBhEEHENR-

REBRARFEZME  BERREHRREM
B HFRNEGA M B MERME18A -
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RARRARAFEZRASBFBFHANREUE
WERMIEE31R -
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

In the opinion of the Directors, there is no reserve of the Company
which is available for distribution to shareholders at 31 December 2009.
The reserves of the Company which were available for distribution
to shareholders at 31 December 2008 amounted to approximately
HK$71,760,000,
HK$122,076,000, contributed surplus of HK$15,048,000, capital reserve
of HK$6,255,000, net of accumulated losses of HK$71,619,000.

representing the aggregate of share premium of

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to date of this

report were:

Executive directors

Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena (Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr. Yip Wai Lun, Alvin (Deputy Chairman and Deputy Managing Director)
(appointed on 31 July 2009)

Mr. Ma Bo Ping (appointed on 18 December 2009)

Mr. Zhou Yu Sheng (appointed on 25 January 2010)

Ms. Lam Suk Ling, Shirley (appointed on 8 February 2010)
Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky (resigned on 31 December 2009)
Mr. Cheung Sze Ming (resigned on 31 December 2009)
Ms. Lo Suk King (retired on 18 July 2009)

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny

Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason

Mr. Lo Kok Kee (appointed on 27 July 2009)

Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy (resigned on 18 July 2009)

In accordance with Bye-laws 86 and 87 of the Company’s Bye-laws, the
Directors retiring by rotation at the annual general meeting will be Mr.
Yip Wai Lun, Alvin, Mr. Lo Kok Kee, Mr. Ma Bo Ping, Mr. Zhou Yu Sheng,
Ms. Lam Suk Ling, Shirley and Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason, who, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

AN T Al 2K 3

EERAE R Tfﬂ¢+_ﬂz+—ﬁ'
RAmWEAES IR TRE 2 HEE-
ZENF+ZA=+—H &2 T‘Hﬁ/‘/ﬂi
% 3 2 fb 5 #93%71,760,000% 7T BD B 19 i (B
122,076,000 7t « 8 A & £215,048,000%8
JL B AR % 156,255,000 0 Mk 2t BB
71,619,000/ 7T °

S

RAFERBERBRERR ARAAZEEMN
T

HITES

R L L (EEHEFLEE)
E B kL (FEEHFEEFREE)
(R=ZThFELA=+—BEZT)

AL (R_TTAF+—A+/\REZD)
AREEE (R-T-TF-A-+HAEZE)
MBREZE (R-_T-FF_A\BEEZE)
mEErE (R-—FFAF+-A=1T—"R&D)
REBEE (R_TTNFT-A=+—RFI)
ERRZT (RZZEZENFLATNRREME)

BYFHITES

PR &% 3 5T A4
ERELEE (R-TTNFELA-_+LREZE)
FHEEBET (R_FFNFLAT/N\BED)

HBRARNRERRMAIFEeNSTIKZ R TE  EER
S CBEEELE MAFLEE ABRELLE-
MRBRZ T KRBT EFRRRBEFAS L
WESR MESEERTBEEERE T

2009 % | EXEBREEBERAA

29



30

Directors’ Report

EEERE

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory

compensation).

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2009, the interests or short positions of the Directors
and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"))
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,

were as follows:

Long positions

(a) Shares and underlying shares of the Company

EEZRBEL

BRERERRBFASGLERECZEFTTE
ERAATR—FRRERE OXEHERIN Z
R EH -

EERFTETHRAERKS - 186
BRORBEZ2EERAR

RZZBZAF+ZA=1t—B ARFBSZEER
TETBRABRARAREE[ABER (E
ERBEHF MGG (TEHRHEGR ) FEXV
) 2By MR REFTHREREBEES R
HERPIFIRBNALRRERF 2 E LM
ARBRELTETAEETESFXHIRLETA
HEARARAREBEBHERSMAERRE (T8
Frl) 2 ERSORR T -

"R
(a) XAARGREEEK G

Number of Number of Percentage
umber 0 underlying of the issued
ordinary shares R
shares share capital
Personal Corporate held under of the
Name of Director Capacity interests interests  share options Total Company
BIEERE ERATF
HARNE 5EREE 284
ESHE 54 BARER ARER REHE @it RAEDH
Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena Beneficial owner 29,283,000 178,194,000 628 207,477,628 18.98%
and interest of
controlled corporation
AERLT ExlAAR
REHRA 2B
Mr. Yip Wai Lun, Alvin Interest of controlled corporation - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 0.27%
EEfmkE S UNIR - 2
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny Beneficial owner 290,000 - 1,542 291,542 0.03%
RRMFEE ExEBA
Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason Beneficial owner - - 1,542 1,542 0.00%

BRm s BEHERAA
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' BEERFTETHAENRKY - HEE
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, BROREHEZEZRAE (&)
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

(continued)
Long positions (continued) HRE#)
(b) Shares in associated corporation (b) R ZLZEZ K G
As at 31 December 2009, the following director held interests in the RZZBZAE+_A=+—HB THESE
shares of Jackin Video Cassette (Taiwan) Limited, a 99.9% owned BERAREBOINERZ ZHE D
subsidiary of the Company as follows: —— # RS <$57%Hx1ﬁ7§FE’D\ETZHXTﬁ$EEﬁD
T
Number of shares
Personal Family
Name of director Capacity interests interests Total
RB#E
EEnE g1 BAERE Rk st
Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena Beneficial owner and 4 4 8
interest of spouse (note)
IR L + E=Ea AR BER (Pf=E)
Note: The shares are held by the spouse of Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena. Mier: BEARMBAREZT ZBEEBIE-
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EFEHE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' %%&zg/-ﬂuémw . $EI%§

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, BOREHEZERRAE 4
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

(continued)

Long positions (continued) HRE#)

(b) RIEBZLZBEZK G (%)

(b) Shares in associated corporation (continued)

32

In addition to the above, Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena held interests in
the non-voting deferred shares of wholly owned subsidiaries of the

Company as at 31 December 2009 as follows:

Name of subsidiaries

MEARBE

B EXFT &SN M RBREA IR _FTN
F+tZA=T—ARKELARFAZENER
R EREZRELERMOERNOT

Number of non-voting

deferred shares held

PR REELERGHA

Jackin Magnetic Company Limited

BYHEERAR

Jackin Video Cassette Co. Limited

In addition, Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena also held non-beneficial
interests in shares in certain subsidiaries of the Company as

qualifying shares.

Save as disclosed above and certain nominee shares in subsidiaries
held by Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena in trust for the Group, none of the
Directors or chief executives of the Company had any interests or
short position in any shares, underlying shares and debenture of the
Company or any of its associated corporations within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise

3,600 shares of HK$100 each
EFRMEE100%E T 2 93,6008

330,000 shares of HK$1 each
FR®EE1E T2 AR11330,0000%

BESN A HBR L LA AR B E THE
REZB (EREERKRN) ZIFELE

5o

N

B E X EE KRR L T B
ABREEAFHHBARZE THRIEAR
Mo ARBREEXTETHRAEHRER
ARRSEETAEBER (EEREF R
HIE RPIEXVER) Z Btn - ABRER D RIES
hHEAREE S RS RPIE35216A75
ARRREFZEBLMARARE L

notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the TAESEEFHFRGBRETAANEAAE R
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers MRz EMERIAR MEEF £2

and none of the Directors or chief executives, or their spouses or
children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the
securities of the Company, or had exercised any such right during

the year.
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EEERE

SHARE OPTIONS BB Ik
Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in note 32 ARG ZBEBREF B 2 ERNIARGEETBHRE
to the consolidated financial statements. B sE324 -

The following table discloses movements in the Company's share options FNRIEBAQAAZERENEEZE —_TTNAF+ =

during the year ended 31 December 2009: A=+—RLtHEERZ&8:
Share Cancelled/
option  Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding
Name Date of share scheme  at beginning during during during atend  Subscription
of participants option granted category  of the year the year the year the year  of the year price Exercise period
(Note (i) HKS
and (i)
BRE BRE RER RER REX
28% RYAH HEER MATHE  REREE  RERTE  EE/4R R ABER s
k0] BT
i)
Directors
3
Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena 25.1.2005 2005 6,872,628 - 6,872,000 - 628 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
mERTL “TTR¥-ACTHEE
“E-n%¥-A-THEA
Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky 25.1.2005 2005 6,872,628 - 6,872,000 - 628 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
(Note (iv) “ZERE-A-+THEE
EREE —E-n%-A-+EA
(M3 Gv))
Mr. Cheung Sze Ming 25.1.2005 2005 628 - - - 628 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
(Note (iv) “E2RF-A-ThHE
Rt @it ZZ-n%-A-+EA
(FH7EG))
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, 25.1.2005 2005 1,542 - - - 1,542 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
Johnny —ZTRF-A-tRAZ
2RMEE ZZ-1%-A-+EA
Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, 25.1.2005 2005 1,542 - - - 1,542 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
Jason ZZERE-AZTHHE
RipmaE “E-n%¥-A-THEA
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy 25.1.2005 2005 1,542 - - - 1,542 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
(Note (v)) “ZERE-A-+THEE
ZAERLT —E-n%-A-+EA
(M3EW)
Total for directors 13,750,510 - 13,744,000 - 6,510
E2A
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EEERE

SHARE OPTIONS (continued) BRE 2
Share Cancelled/
option  Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding
Name Date of share scheme  at beginning during during during atend  Subscription
of participants option granted category  of the year the year the year the year  of the year price Exercise period
(Note (i) HK$
and (i)
BRE BRE REYD RER RER
28% RYAH SHEER MATHE  REREE  RERTE  EHE/4R R ARER s
(EE() AL
Baii))
Employees 25.1.2005 2005 338,628 - - 100,000 238,628 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
&g —ZZRF-A-tRAZ
Z-n%-A-+EA
3.5.2007 2007A 22,250,000 - - 22,250,000 - 0.293 3.5.2007 - 2.5.2009
(note (iii)
ZEZrERAZHE
—ZTNFRAZA
(W &£ i) )
Total for employees 22,588,628 - - 22,350,000 238,628
RA%
Percentage to total Company’s
shares in issue at end of the period
EARARBRCRTRGLRAI L
Total under New Scheme 36,339,138 - 13,744,000 22,350,000 245,138 0.02%
MEEET A
Notes: B 3 -
() The 2005 and 2007A options were granted under scheme adopted on (i)  2005%2007A8% % 1 T3 iR 5 X — T T P04 /<

12 June 2004.

(i) The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before 25

January 2005 and 3 May 2007, the dates of grant of 2005 and 2007A

options, was HK$0.159 and HK$0.290 respectively.

(iii)  2007A options were extended one year to 2 May 2009.

(iv) Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky and Mr. Cheung Sze Ming resigned as an

Executive Director of the Company on 31 December 2009.

(v) Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy resigned as an Independent Non-executive

Director of the Company on 18 July 2009.

(iii)

(iv)
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UNLISTED WARRANTS

The following table discloses movements in the Company's unlisted
warrants issued to the subscribers during the year ended 31 December
2009:

FLHRRERE

FTRRBRE-FEAF A=+ —ALS
EARTAARE AR LT RREE 22D

Percentage to total
Outstanding Outstanding Company's shares
Date of at beginning Granted during  Exercised during atend Subscription in issue at end
warrant issued of the year the year the year of the year price Exercise period of the period
HK$
KRE
RERBEST
BORREZAN FRHRTR FREM FRTE ERERITR RBER TEH RALHZEAL
B
24.3.2006 (note 1) 65,250,000 - 65,250,000 - 0.130 24.3.2006 - 23.3.2009 0.00%
ZETRFZRZTMA ZEERF-AZTMAZE
(WE1) ZETNEZA-t=H
27.6.2007 (note 2) 56,317,689 - 56,317,689 - 0.554 28.12.2007 - 27.6.2010 0.00%
ZERRLERAZTEE “EELET-A-T\RE
(fir3E2) ZE-TERAZTEH

The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before 24
March 2006 and 27 June 2007, the dates of issue, was HK$0.124 and
HK$0.610 respectively.

Notes:

(1) The unlisted warrants were issued pursuant to the issuance of unsecured

notes under note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

(2)  The unlisted warrants were issued pursuant to the issuance of secured

notes under note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

AKAaEmBEREZETRH(NZZEZENFEF=A
THMOBRER-ZEEEENA-+HER)RIZKH
BRI A0.1247% 7T %0.610/8 T °

M eE -

(1) FELMRBRERENEGS M BRKRM L2679 A
MR BHTEEMREMET-

(2) FELETREEERGE P BMKM 260 A1
MR BETEERAREMmMET-
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the share option holdings disclosed above, at no time during
the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a part to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company

or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2009, so far as are known to the Directors, the
register of substantial shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 336 of the SFO shows that other than the interests of certain
Directors and chief executives, the following shareholders had notified
the Company of relevant interests and short positions in the share capital

of the Company.

BEROIESZZH

B EXEEZBRERA BRI ARR]EE
] ff B R RN F AR SR 28 A RR]
EEMREBARRASEAEMERZ Rk
B -

EEREECN2ER

ARRHEEFMMBRRARAFE FHANFE
NEMRERERIT AR ETERAMEHE
BEEARBZZERAH-

FERR
RZBZANF+A=1+—B BEEHA &
ARRIRBES M B GHIFIBHREFZEE
BRRAMAR BETEEREIETRABZE
@M RRABMAETHRRRARRBRARZ
BRAERNORR
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued) FERE (&)
Long positions He
Shares and underlying shares of the Company AREARGREERK G
Derivative
interests
(Number of
shares to be
issued upon
Number conversion Percentage
of issued of potential Number of of the issued
ordinary convertible underlying share capital of
Name of shareholder Capacity shares held notes) shares held the Company
fTERR
(ERBETHR EARAE
BEERT R EEE T ®E ERTRE
BRREE LB 5% EERYE BOZRHHE) HERGHE BAk
Complete Associates Limited Interest of controlled 178,194,000 - - 16.30%
corporation (Note 2)
XEEHIAR 2 R (HF&E2)
Ho Fai Keung, Jacky Beneficial owner and interest 205,604,000 - 628 18.81%
of controlled corporation (Note 3) (Note 2)
Al JE 58 ERBEARZES LA #ER (BFzE3) (PF5E2)
Galaxy Asset Management Interest of controlled corporation 60,000,000 - - 5.49%
(H.K.) Ltd (Note 4)
FHEAEERARLA R VN £ (KizEa)
Xie Song Guang Beneficial owner 140,000,000 - - 12.81%
(Note 5)
K EmBEA (KFzE5)
Cui Zhan Lin Beneficial owner 300,000,000 310,000,000 - 55.80%
(Note 6) (Note 7)
B A ExBEEA (F5E6) (Bi5E7)
China National Gold Interest of controlled 150,000,000 100,000,000 - 22.87%
Group Corporation corporation (Note 8) (Note 9)
PEESEEAT EEu N £ (FfF3E8) (PfF7E9)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Long positions (continued)

Shares and underlying shares of the Company (continued)

Notes:

The calculation of percentage figures is based on the relevant number of
shares as a percentage of the number of shares of the Company in issue

as at 31 December 2009.

The 178,194,000 shares were directly held by Sun Union Enterprises
Limited which was wholly owned by Complete Associates Limited. The
share capital of Complete Associates Limited was beneficially owned as
to approximately 61.8% by Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena, a Director of the

Company.

Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky was interested in 205,604,628 shares, of
which (i) 178,194,000 shares were held by Sun Union Enterprises
Limited which was wholly owned by Complete Associates Limited, of
which 38.2% was beneficially owned by Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky; (ii)
27,410,000 shares were held in his own name; and (iii) 628 shares were

unexercised share options as at year end 31 December 2009.

In August 2009, the Company issued 15% convertible notes due 2012
with a principal amount HK$50,000,000 entitling the holder(s) the
right to convert the notes into shares of the Company at conversion
price of HK$0.25 per share, subject to adjustment (“2012 Notes"”). The
2012 Notes are freely transferable and there has been no conversion
of the notes since issuance. As at 31 December 2009, Galaxy China
Deep Value Fund (“Galaxy Fund”) held the principal amount of
HK$15,000,000 of the 2012 Notes and was regarded to be interested
in 60,000,000 shares of the Company. Galaxy Asset Management (H.K.)
Ltd. (“Galaxy Asset”) wholly owns Galaxy Fund. Accordingly, Galaxy
Asset is taken under the SFO to be interested in the shares in which

Galaxy Fund has an interest.

FERRK (&)
HE (&)
EREGRGRHEEBERG (&)

2.

3.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
Long positions (continued)

Shares and underlying shares of the Company (continued)

5. As at 31 December 2009, Mr. Xie Song Guang held the principal
amount of HK$35,000,000 of the 2012 Notes and was regarded to be
interested in 140,000,000 shares of the Company.

6. These shares are potentially issued and allotted to Mr. Cui Zhan Lin
("Mr. Cui”) pursuant to the conditional acquisition agreement dated
18 December 2009 (“Acquisition Agreement”), details of which are

referred to in note 35(c) to the consolidated financial statements.

7.  These shares would be issued and allotted upon the conversion of the
convertible notes potentially issued to Mr. Cui Zhan Lin pursuant to the
Acquisition Agreement, details of which are referred to in note 35(c) to

the consolidated financial statements.

8.  These shares are potentially issued and allotted to China National Gold
Investment Overseas Holdings Limited (“CNG Overseas”) pursuant
to the conditional consultancy agreement dated 18 December 2009
("Consultancy Agreement”). China National Gold Group Corporation
("CNG") owns 60% of China Gold Group Investment Co Ltd (“CG
Investment”) and CG Investment owns 100% of CNG Oversea.
Accordingly, CNG is taken under the SFO to be interested in the shares

in which CCG Investment and CNG Oversea has an interest.

9. These shares would be issued and allotted upon the conversion of
the convertible notes potentially issued to CNG Overseas pursuant to
the Consultancy Agreement, details of which are referred to in the
announcement of the Company dated 8 January 2010. Please also refer

to note 8 above.

Other than as disclosed above, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO showed
that the Company had not been notified of any other interests or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as at 31
December 2009.

FERRK (&)
HE (&)
EREGRGRHEEBERG (&)

5. RIZEZAF+-A=+—8 #ikEs
BAR$ % H35000,0008 L2 —E——FF
& 4% 48 A7 140,000,0008% A8 2 7] B& 15
AR -

6. REABA-ZZAFT_ATNBZERK
s (TR R0 B £
BORREZETEAMEE ([EXEE])  BHF
BH R4 & B % WK M FE35(0)

7. BREBEREDE WEROSNRLBRIRERER
RETREELBEEBBETTESMESE:
HAF BN RS BB IMRMEE35(0C) °

8. WREABA—ZZAFT_ATNBRZER
rERWE (TRRmE]) R0 EE
BOUREZETTEESRESIMERBRELR
a(lhaa]) hEEeEERAR ([he
SEDEAEPHESKBKRERRAR ([F
SRE|)Z60%Em MPLRERET
HINZ100% 5w o B L ARIERE 5 M T E &
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B EEER-
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2009, sales attributable to the Group's
largest customer accounted for approximately 19.2% of the Group’s
consolidated turnover and aggregate turnover attributable to the five
largest customers of the Group accounted for approximately 52.4% of

the Group’s consolidated turnover.

For the year ended 31 December 2009, purchases attributable to the
Group's largest supplier accounted for approximately 21.6% of the
Group's total purchases and aggregate purchases attributable to the five
largest suppliers of the Group accounted for approximately 54.8% of the
Group's total purchases.

To the knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors, or their
respective associates, or shareholders owning more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital had any beneficial interests in any of the

five largest customers or suppliers.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing Securities on the Stock Exchange.
The Company considers all of the Independent Non-executive Directors

are independent.

TEREFRHER

REBE-_ZTTNFT_A=+—BLEFEAN"
AEERARFELHEENEAEEREE
EBE2192% MARBEFEEZEHEEELD
EREEGEEEEFE252.4% -

RBE-_ZZAE+_A=1+—BILFER"
AEBESANHEEEEEBREAGNEERE
B 221.6% MAXNEEEE L EHEREE
AMEREEIREEEE 254.8% °

REEEMAN SEF IARESAZBEAL
FHEBE AR D EITIRARS% A £ 2 IR I |
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BYFHITESZER

ARAREEESBIIFATESREBRIME
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FEBRE -ARARRABLIFNTESEA
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and

competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating

results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in note

32 to the consolidated financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Details of the Company's corporate governance practices are set out
in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 20 to 27 of this Annual

Report.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. Following specific enquiry by the Company, all
Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the required
standard as set out in the Model Code during the year ended 31
December 2009.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely, Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny, Mr. Chan Kam Kwan,
Jason and Mr. Lo Kok Kee. The Audit Committee has reviewed the
management accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group
and discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters including

the review of the audited results for the year ended 31 December 2009.

5 B BOR

AEBEEZHFHBRDAFHEZESRES
ZRB-BEBRNMENHIE -

ARBEEZHFM I AFHEZEEL2ELAQA
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the

Company's shares during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Bye-
laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to offer

new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
year ended 31 December 2009.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2008 were audited by Messrs. KPMG, who had not offered
themselves for re-appointment as auditors of the Company at the 2009
annual general meeting. SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited was appointed as
the auditor of the Company at the 2009 annual general meeting to fill

the vacancy.

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting to re-appoint SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited as the auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

Ho Yin King, Helena
Chairman

27 April 2010
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Independent Auditor’s Report

B Sz BUAD 3R &

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
16/F., United Centre

oo
Shine‘Z()m?

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

95 Queensway, Hong Kong

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We were engaged to audit the consolidated financial statements
of Jackin International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages
48 to 163, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2009, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that

are reasonable in the circumstances.
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Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or

accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Except as described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion paragraphs,
we conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement. However, because of the matters described
in the basis for disclaimer of opinion paragraph, we were not able to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an

audit opinion.

Basis for disclaimer of opinion
(a) Limitation of scope affecting opening balances

The former auditor of the Company issued an auditor’s report dated
22 May 2009 with a “disclaimer opinion” on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2008 (the “2008 Auditor’'s Report”) with scope limitations based
on reasons summarised in the basis for disclaimer of opinion

paragraphs therein.

We were not able to obtain sufficient reliable evidence to enable
us to assess the scope limitations for the year ended 31 December
2008. Any adjustments found to be necessary to the opening
balances as at 1 January 2009 may affect the results and related
disclosures in the notes to the consolidated financial statements of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009. The comparative
figures for the year ended 31 December 2008 shown in these
consolidated financial statements may not be comparable with the

figures for the current year.
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(b) Turnover and cost of sales

As mentioned in the Company’s 2008 Auditor's Report, the
completeness, existence and accuracy of the sales and purchases of
approximately HK$105.1 million and HK$100.8 million respectively
asserted to have been undertaken by Sky City Macao Commercial
Offshore Limited (“Sky City”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Group and the corresponding trade debtor and trade creditor
balances of HK$110.0 million and HK$1.7 million respectively as
at 31 December 2008 were qualified by the former auditor of the

Company.

The Group’s turnover and cost of sales for the year ended 31
December 2009 included sales and purchases of approximately
HK$27.8 million and HK$26.9 million respectively reported by Sky
City. In addition, Sky City also reported sales return of approximately
HK$28.6 million during the year in relation to sales recorded in
2008. In respect of these transactions, we were unable to rely on
Sky City's internal control system which was the same as in 2008
nor to obtain other sufficient audit evidence to satisfy ourselves
as to the completeness and accuracy of the sales and purchases
asserted to have been undertaken by Sky City and the sales return
reported by Sky City during the year ended 31 December 2009. Sky
City was disposed of during the year and the details are set out in

note 34 to the consolidated financial statements and (c) below.
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(c)

(d)

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2009

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries

As detailed in note 34 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Group has disposed of its entire equity interest in one of its wholly-
owned subsidiaries, Jackin Accessories Industrial Limited, together
with its subsidiaries including Sky City to an independent third party
during the year ended 31 December 2009. Accordingly, the Group
has recorded a loss on disposal of subsidiaries of approximately
HK$17,674,000 for the year ended 31 December 2009. Due to the
scope limitations as described in (b) above in respect of Sky City,
being one of the subsidiaries disposed of, we were unable to satisfy
ourselves as to the accuracy of the carrying value of the net assets
of Sky City as at the date of the disposal included in the calculation
of the loss on disposal of subsidiaries during the year ended 31
December 2009 and as to whether the amount of loss on disposal
of subsidiaries has been accurately recorded in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income due to the impact on the scope
limitations in Sky City. Any adjustments to the figure would have a
consequential effect on the loss of the Group for the year ended 31

December 2009.

Cost of sales and impairment loss on inventories

As mentioned in the Company’s 2008 Auditor's Report, the
accuracy and valuation of the inventories of approximately
HK$204.7 million of the remanufacture and sale of computer
printing and imaging products segment as at 31 December 2008
were qualified by the former auditor of the Company. Since the
carrying amounts of the inventories at 1 January 2009 of this
segment has direct impact on the cost of sales figure for the
current year, and we could not place reliance on the remanufacture
and sale of computer printing and imaging products segment'’s
inventory system nor was it practical for us to perform other audit
procedures to verify the carrying value of the Group’s inventories
as at 1 January 2009, we were therefore unable to obtain
sufficient information to assess whether the cost of sales of this
segment of approximately HK$242.4 million including impairment
loss of inventories of approximately HK$82.1 million recognised
for the year ended 31 December 2009 were free from material

misstatement.
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Disclaimer of opinion: disclaimer on view given by
the consolidated financial statements

Because of the significance of the matters described in the basis for
disclaimer of opinion paragraphs, we do not express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements as to whether they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2009 and of
the Group's loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards. In all other respects, in
our opinion the consolidated financial statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 2 to the
consolidated financial statements which indicates capital deficiency
attributable to owners of the Company of approximately HK$14,904,000
as at 31 December 2009. The Group had incurred loss attributable
to owners of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2009
amounted to approximately HK$278,003,000. These conditions indicate
the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast doubt about the

Group's ability to continue as going concern.

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Chan Wing Kit
Practising Certificate Number: P03224

Hong Kong
27 April 2010
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e 2 H WA

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

2009 2008
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
ZEBAF —EZNFE
B 5% FERT FET
Turnover BEH 8 221,394 455,531
Cost of sales HHE AR (304,266) (340,503)
Gross (loss) profit E (8)F (82,872) 115,028
Other revenue H A 9 6,935 6,545
Other income (loss) Hiblas (E18) 9 32 (30)
Distribution costs 7 $HAK AN (20,649) (26,499)
Administrative expenses TEE A (89,946) (96,658)
Change in fair value of derivative and #TAET A RAJRKRES 2
embedded derivative components BMARTETI AL D 2
of a convertible bond PABEEEE 30 12,457 =
Reversal of impairment loss on trade  EUWE 5 FIE R EFHEREE
receivables 22 16,053 -
Impairment losses VR SRl 12 (63,010) (128,369)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HENBARZER 34 (17.674) =
Finance costs MBER 10 (37.430) (21,976)
Loss before taxation BRB AT S 18 1 (276,104) (151,959)
Income tax expense Fris i 13 (1,933) (7,828)
Loss for the year FEEE (278,037) (159,787)
Other comprehensive income HihZEKA (BAxZ)
(expense)
Exchange differences arising on MEEXZIEREZRE
translation 674 1,258
Gain (loss) arising on revaluation of EEMEELE W (EE)
properties 2,225 (1,416)
Income tax relating to components of  E b2 F U A ZB15 18RI 2 FT 1S &t
other comprehensive income (372) 318
Other comprehensive income for the  FRHE b2 E U A - 0BT E
year, net of tax 2,527 160
Total comprehensive expense for FRZHEBAXAHE
the year (275,510) (159,627)
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

= A 2N >
et HEla
For the year ended 31 December 2009 #E_-EENF+-F=+—AIFE

2009 2008
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENE —EZNFE
B 5% FERT FET
Loss for the year attributable to: AT ATREEFEEE:
— Owners of the Company e WNGIE 2= DN (278,003) (159,787)
— Minority interests — D HRRER (34) =
(278,037) (159,787)
Total comprehensive expense KMTALTEMEZEMZ 2%
attributable to:
— Owners of the Company —ARRFEEB A (275,476) (159,627)
— Minority interests e (34) =
(275,510) (159,627)
Loss per share SRER 15
Basic K (28.9) centsfll | (20.0) centsflll
Diluted B (28.9) centsfll | (20.0) centsfll
The notes on pages 57 to 163 form part of these financial statements. FESTBEEF13EMBMMFEARM B HRERMNAE
KEB 5 o
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
A B AR R

At 31 December 2009 H=—ZFEAF+=F=1+—H

2009 2008
Notes HK$’'000 HK$'000
—EENF —EENEF
B & FHET FHET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment V¥ BB MR 18 71,726 63,740
Intangible assets mVEE 19 50,346 82,290
Goodwill EES 20 - =
Deferred tax assets EERIBEE 28 1,131 1,132
123,203 147,162
Current assets REBEE
Inventories T8 21 150,439 223,242
Trade and other receivables B 5 & EH b JE WK IB 22 67,681 193,676
Consideration receivable for HEWNBAR 2 EBIRE
disposal of subsidiaries 34 20,000 -
Early redemption option of MR ES IR FEE #
a convertible bond 30 12,457 -
Tax recoverable A] Y (B 7 IR 168 155
Pledged bank deposits B RITHER 23 - 1,554
Bank balances and cash RITETFERS 23 17,835 23,123
268,580 441,750
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 I H fth JE 1 FUE 24 79,323 88,457
Bank and other borrowings RITREMBEE 25 27,500 156,938
Notes payable FET & 26 36,617 108,367
Obligations under finance leases BB R A A 27 6,592 9,879
Embedded conversion option of AMRES 2k AR B
a convertible bond 30 - -
Tax payable FET 1R 11,696 10,485
161,728 374,126
Net current assets REBEEFEE 106,852 67,624
Total assets less current liabilities #EERABES 230,055 214,786
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e MBI R

At 31 December 2009 R=FFAF+=A=+—AH

2009 2008
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENE —EENEF
B 5% FET FET

Non-current liabilities EREBEE
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE 25 7,129 21,954
Obligations under finance leases b & AR 4 F 27 1,159 7,843
Deferred tax liabilities REFIBEE 28 7,568 6,537
Convertible bonds Al ES 30 229,103 =
244,959 36,334
(14,904) 178,452

Capital and reserves BRAR#E
Share capital &N 31 109,310 79,879
Reserves b & (124,214) 98,573

Equity attributable to owners of RNATEB AFEEER

the Company (14,904) 178,452
Minority interests LR RE R - -
(14,904) 178,452

The consolidated financial statements on pages 48 to 163 were approved F48H ZF163BFTH 2R M BEHRERIIEE
and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 27 April 2010 and FE€R_ZT—ZFMNA -+t HBHERKEET

are signed on its behalf by: B WBHTINEERKRESE:
HO YIN KING, HELENA LAM SUK LING, SHIRLEY
Director Director
Al #E IR MR
EF EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
iR e Em R R

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #ZE_-EENF+-F=1+—HIFE

Retained Equity
Properties Convertible profits attributable to
Share Share Capital revaluation Translation bonds  (accumulated owners of Minority
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve losses)  the Company interests Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note a) (Note b)
TRRES REEN  ARAREA
B& BRHER ERGRE  DEEGHRE EifE i (RetER) EEE OBRRRER @t
Thx Thx Thx Thx Thx FhL ThxT ThL Thx Thx
(Htsta) (FizEb)
At 1 January 2008 RZEE\E-A-H 79,664 121,555 8,060 7,749 1,917 = 117,903 336,848 - 336,848
Other comprehensive income ~ FEHM2ERA
(expense) for the year (A%) - - - (1,098) 1,258 - - 160 - 160
Loss for the year ERER = = = = = = (159,787) (159,787) - (159,787)
Total comprehensive income  FE2ENA (AX)
(expense) for the year ki - - - (1,098) 1,258 - (159,787) (159,627) - (159,627)
Issue of new shares under RERREH HBTHR
share option scheme (HHE3160)
(Note 31(a)) 215 521 (208) - - - - 528 - 528
Equity-settled share-based URAGEERA AEREZ
transactions 25
- cancellation of share - mRE
options - - (2,300 - - - 2,300 - - -
- modification of terms of —FRRRE G2 BT
share options - - 703 - - - - 703 - 703
At 31 December 2008 and RZZENE
1 January 2009 +ZA=t-Hk
—“3ShE-A-A 79,879 122,076 6,255 6,651 3,175 - (39,584) 178,452 - 178,452
Other comprehensive income ~ FEEM2ERA
for the year = = = 1,853 674 = = 2,527 - 2,527
Loss for the year FEER - - - - - - (278,003) (278,003) (34) (278,037)
Total comprehensive income £ ZERA (B%)
(expense) for the year ki = = = 1,853 674 = (278,003) (275,476) (34) (275,510)
Capital contribution by DURRILE
minority interests - - = = = = = = 34 34
Issue of convertible bond BIAARES - - - - - 4,420 - 4,420 - 4,420
Equity-settled share-based URAEERA A
transaction - lapse ER2zR5-%F
of options granted to BEZBREXN
employees - - (2,183) - - - 2,183 - = =
Issue of new shares on TERREEMEITZ
exercise of warrants MR (HEE310)
(Note 31(c)) 12,157 30,254 (2,729 - - - - 39,682 - 39,682
Issue of new shares under REEREH EE T
share option scheme HREA (HEE310)
(Note 31(b)) 1,374 2,17 (1,319) - - - - 2,172 - 2,172
Issue of subscription shares BIRERA
(Note 31(d)) (HH31(d)) 15,900 20,355 - - - - - 36,255 - 36,255
Transaction costs attributable  [EE % {TRERH 2
to issue of subscription RHHA
shares - (390) - - - - - (390) - (390)
Transaction costs attributable  FEAEZ {7 AR EH
to issue of convertible ZRABA
bonds - - - - - (19) - (19) - (19)
At 31 December 2009 R=22LE
+=B=+-R 109,310 174,412 24 8,504 3,849 4,401 (315,404) (14,904) - (14,904)
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
BABREDE
u/\ l:|

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-EENF+=-H=1+—HULFE

Notes: B 5

(a) The application of the share premium account is governed by Section 40  (a) MMDHERZERT —NL/N\—FEHREQA

of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981. JEBAOIERIE o
(b) At 31 December 2009 and 2008, the capital reserve comprises the (b) R-ZEAER_ZTZEN\FE+_F=+—8"
followings: EAREBRTFIIEE AKX :

(i) the fair value of the actual or estimated number of unexercised (i) REFEHIRER S T REK M FLAH
share options granted to directors and employees of the Company BRI RET N R ERA 2 & 5T BOR T
recognised in accordance with the accounting policy adopted RMBETARAEEREE ZRITERE
for share-based payments detailed in note 4 to the consolidated RiEz ERKAETE8E 2 AREE

financial statements.

(i) the value of the unexercised warrants issued by the Company (i) REFFIEHIN RS ISR M T48Y
recognised in accordance with the accounting policy adopted REEMETAMEMNZ ST BERER
for compound financial instruments detailed in note 4 to the RRRBITZRITERRER 2EE -

consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

A RETMER

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

2009 2008
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZEZhF —TTN\F
B 5 FET FHET
Operating activities REXEK
Loss before taxation B E RTS8 (276,104) (151,959)
Adjustments for: HTIIEREL 2 AR
Depreciation of property, plant M BERERENE
and equipment 10,284 17,607
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEEH 10,545 8,038
Impairment loss on property, W BRE MR EREERE
plant and equipment 16,428 59,294
Impairment loss mIEERBERERE
on intangible assets 36,125 637
Impairment loss on goodwill AR EEE - 39,545
Impairment loss on trade and B 5 K H Ath fE WK IE
other receivables A E B 10,457 28,893
Impairment loss on inventories FEREEIE 82,087 2,786
Reversal of impairment loss B 5 WG IE R EEE R E
on trade receivables (16,053) -
Wavier of other payable FA S A FE SRR (5,911) -
Equity-settled share-based INIRABER D mER 2
payment expenses TR 2 - 703
Interest income AW A (74) (350)
Interest expenses F BB XX 14,432 21,008
Imputted interest expenses ARREFHEEF SRE
on convertible bonds 22,307 -
Finance charges on obligations BEMAFRE MG ER
under finance leases 691 968
Change in fair value of MEIARABERESZ
derivative and embedded BRARTETAERH 2
derivative components of NAEEED
a convertible bond (12,457) -
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR EE 17,674 =
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, HeEME MERREZ
plant and equipment (Yz) 18 (32) 30
Foreign exchange loss SNEE [ 5 18 505 565
Operating (loss) profit before HEESRHIZKE
changes in working capital (&518) & F (89,096) 27,765
Increase in inventories TFEIEM (9,284) (29,709)
Decrease (increase) in trade and B 5 I H th & WK IE R 4
other receivables (#m) 52,586 (18,622)
Increase in amount due JE 1< B 32 X R SR IE AN
to a related company 1,999 -
(Decrease) increase in trade and 5 REMEMNIE
other payables R ) 18N (2,324) 29,867
Cash (used in) generated from REXB (BR)EEZRS
operations (46,119) 9,301
Tax paid B#E
- Hong Kong Profits Tax (paid) — (B REHEEMNBEH
refunded (20) 323
— Overseas tax paid —BEREINRIE (55) (865)
Net cash (used in) generated from KEXE (BH)E£2
operating activities BE&EHE (46,194) 8,759
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

FeRTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

2009 2008
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
—zEhE —TENE
B 5% FET FET
Investing activities REXEK
Net cash inflow from disposal of HEMNBATZES R AFE
subsidiaries 34 39,027 -
Interest received B U B 74 350
Proceeds from disposal of property, LEWME - BERRBEABHIE
plant and equipment 32 150
Payment for the purchase of BEWE BEREEZLR
property, plant and equipment (32,316) (11,132)
Payment for the purchase of BERWEZEMHZ 2R
technical know-how (8,880) -
Payment for development costs X NFREERA (5,846) =
Net cash used in investing activities REX KB A 2R & FHE (7,909) (10,632)
Financing activities BEES
Proceeds from issue of BT BMRESTSHKIA
convertible bonds 227,000 -
Proceeds from issue of new shares TR R B R BT
on exercise of share option & 2 FT1S 5IA
and warrants 41,854 -
Proceeds from issue of RIS BT IR FT 15 5K IB
new shares on subscription 36,255 528
Proceeds from new bank and FTILIRIT R EMEE
other borrowings Fr 5 58 9,400 617,211
Decrease (increase) in pledged EEBRITEFTOR LD (350)
bank deposits 1,554 (326)
Capital injection by minority LEHERRFEE
interests 34 -
Repayment of bank and BEFRTREMER
other borrowings (144,844) (636,256)
Repayment of notes payable EEEMNER (76,430) =
Interest paid on convertible bonds B AR ESF B (10,502) =
Repayments of obligations under EERER O RE
finance leases (9,971) (12,033)
Interest paid BEAFE (9,752) (19,927)
Expenses on issue of BITAMRES 2 X
convertible bonds (5,301) -
Finance charges on obligations RMERNOREZHMBER
under finance leases (691) (968)
(Decrease) increase in amounts EARESHRIE R )E N
due to directors (594) 1,314
Expenses on issue of BITHRERNAXS
new subscription shares (390) -
Proceeds from issue of BTN ZR TS RIA
notes payable - 31,200
Net cash generated from (used in) BMEZFHES (BH)2
financing activities BHEFEE 57,622 (19,257)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

= A AR =i —§
iR A EEE&/)ILE%
For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -FA=1+—HIFE

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZEZhF —TT)N\F
FET FET
Net increase (decrease) in ReRELEEY
cash and cash equivalents i CRd) F8E 3,519 (21,130)
Cash and cash equivalents at R—A—BzRERELEEY
1 January 13,050 34,043
Effect of foreign exchange rate SNEE [ S B B 5 &
changes 12 137
Cash and cash equivalents at R+=—A=+—-H%2
31 December HERREEEY 16,581 13,050
Represented by: B
Bank balance and cash RITHEHR KRB ® 17,835 23,123
Bank overdraft RITHEX (1,254) (10,073)
16,581 13,050
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fre B SRR WAt

1.

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Jackin International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability on 12 September
1996 as an exempted company under the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda with its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since 28
November 1996. The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in “Corporate

information” section to the annual report.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred
to as the "Group”) are principally engaged in the remanufacture
and sale of computer printing and imaging products, manufacture
and sale of data media products and distribution of data media

products.

Other than those subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC") and in the United State of America (“USA")
which functional currency is Renminbi (“RMB"”) and United States
dollars (“US$") respectively, the functional currency of the Company
and its subsidiaries is Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in HK$, which is the same as the

functional currency of the Company.

—REH

BYrEREBEARAA ([A2F])
R—ANMARFAAT-_BREBRE

—AN—FRBEEAREETMALA—
RERPARRE ERMNDA—NNAREF
T—AZTN\BERBEEBARZMBER
NE (THEZZPT]) 2R ET - AR R Z M
MERLTBERME ZMUTINFR A
AIER] —ERE-

ARBREMBRA (A THRES[AS
BDEREERRBERHEEEMITAR
FRED RERHEBBEREER LD
HEBBKEEM-

BRPEARKME ([FE]) REFNRE
FE(XBEDKRIZZEHBABZY
REESHIR/ARE (AR RET
(TEZTDS ARBREMBERR 2T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

wIN

e MR RN

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=+—HIFE

2.

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2009

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis notwithstanding capital deficiency attributable
to owners of the Company of approximately of HK$14,904,000 as
at 31 December 2009.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the Group should
be able to maintain itself as a going concern in the coming year by
taking into consideration the proposed arrangements which include,

but are not limited to, the followings:

1. as detailed in note 39(ii), subsequent to 31 December 2009,
approximately HK$193,100,000 was received in cash for
issuance of new ordinary shares, net of transaction cost, to an

independent third party;

2. the directors of the Company anticipate that the Group will

generate positive cash flows from its business; and

3. the directors of the Company have implemented measures
to tighten cost controls over various distribution costs and
administrative expenses and to improve the Group's cash flow

position and operating results.

Accordingly, the directors of the Company consider that the Group
will have sufficient working capital to meet its financial obligations
as and when they fall due for the next twelve months from 31
December 2009, and the directors of the Company are satisfied that
it is appropriate to prepare these consolidated financial statements
on a going concern basis. The consolidated financial statements
do not include any adjustments relating to the carrying amount
and reclassification of assets and liabilities that might be necessary

should the Group be unable to continue as a going concern.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

N &l

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNFE+-F=+—HAULFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new and
revised standards, amendments to standards and interpretations
(“new and revised HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA").

Hong Kong Accounting
Standard (“HKAS") 1
(Revised 2007)

HKAS 23 (Revised 2007)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1

(Amendments)

HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27

(Amendments)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 8

HK (IFRIC) — Int 9 &

HKAS 39 (Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 13

HK(IFRIC) — Int 15

Presentation of Financial Statements

Borrowing Costs

Puttable Financial Instruments and

Obligations Arising on Liquidation

Cost of an Investment in a
Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled
Entity or Associate

Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations

Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments

Operating Segments

Embedded Derivatives

Customer Loyalty Programmes

Agreements for the Construction of

Real Estate

3.

FERFET RRIERT BB UK
EEA([FEMBREE

q1)

RAFE AREEEAATaE SR

AR ((EREHAAR])BEZHITR

IS ATRA - BRI 2 3T AR RRE (53]

RISIEE EBRHREEA]) -

BRGEN ([BRE MBBWERZET
8] E1%
(Z2RLFEET)

BAGHERF23%R ELIEN
(Z22LFEET)

BAGTERNERER AHERMBIAR
BRAGTENE IR BRBEELZRE

CHES)
BRAMBREENEIR

REBAR  SREH

REBGHENE2SE  BRIWE2AAZ
CHES) RERA
BAMBREENELR BEEEREH
CHES
BEMBHREENETR. FEMBIAZREZ
CHES P
ERMBRELAESE KENH
Bk (ARMBHRERE BRASXTEIAR
REE) —REZM
REB G R F39%
CHES)
BE (ARMBRERE FPEHE
Z8g) —2EF13%
Bk (ARMERERE FHERERA

ZEg) —RES15K
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B R R MY E

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -FA=1+—HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 3. ER#HITRKLETEBMIE

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS HEA([BERMBREE

(“HKFRSs") (continued) All) (&)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a A5 (BRBBRERE BINEERE TR
Foreign Operation Z8g) —2EBE16%

HK(IFRIC) — Int 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers A% (BRHMERERE RERFCEEESE

ZE88) -ZBEI18%

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in BEBBREE RZZEZNFHRHBZE
2008, except for the amendment CEHEN) U BRE RS
to HKFRS 5 that is effective for #ERZZTNEL
annual periods beginning or after A—BEzERE
1 July 2009 FEHRERCER

HBREERESHRZ
{EETRR N

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued BRUMBREER RZZEZNERMHERE
in 2009 in relation to the (fBFIR) BEYCE b =
amendments to HKFRS 2, HKAS F25% FB G LR
38, paragraph 80 of HKAS 39 F38% BB G E

B 3957 FE80E 2 &
B RS R B

Except as described below, the adoption of the new and revised RN FratE o SRR R ] RSB ET B A
HKFRSs had no material effect on the consolidated financial Mg G EREHAEEE AT SR T 25 H
statements of the Group for the current or prior accounting periods. MZREMBEHmRTEEATLE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARE M B HRKRME

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNFE+-F=+—HAULFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs affecting presentation
and disclosure only

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) Presentation of Financial
Statements

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) has introduced terminology changes
(including revised titles for the financial statements) and changes in

the format and content of the financial statements.

Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments
(Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosures required
in relation to fair value measurements in respect of financial
instruments which are measured at fair value. The amendments
also expand and amend the disclosures required in relation to
liquidity risk. The Group has not provided comparative information
for the expanded disclosures in relation to fair value measurements
in accordance with the transitional provision set out in the

amendments.

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HKFRS 8 is a disclosure standard that has changed the basis of
measurement of the Group’s segment profit or loss (see note
8). However, the adoption of HKFRS 8 has not resulted in a re-

designation of the Group's reportable segments.

FERAFITRZIETE BB
A (BB HREE
All) (&)
EXES2IRBEFEZHIR
BETEENBREER
EEEEREIR (—EFLFHK
1EiT) BB #HEEZZ 25
EBRHEAE IR (“ T L ELEL)
SAETASEY (BEETHEREY
EE) LR BEREZ R RANE Y 28 -

ERYBITAZHEZNE (EEH
BHEERAET RN B TR KEZ
15aT)

BB BREENETRIETEAR AR
BENEZHBTAENZ AR EETE
B BERE  ZEE T MEARE
REBESER RERE  AEEYL®E
B ZEIFMBZ AR R ERARE
B B R EEARBIRHTE L RE
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BEEUBHERER FEHALE 7 A

FEMBHRELERNESRE —ABELER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B R R MY E

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

3. ER#HIIRKLEITEBHMIE
A (BB HREE
All) (#)
7 2 (8] 3 492 2 A A TS B AB 46 18 1 R AR
W RACIEITRR BT ARRE-

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs") (continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

standards, amendments or interpretations that have been issued but

62
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are not yet effective.

HKFRSs (Amendments) Amendment to HKFRS 5 as part of BN KRE LR BB RS R ESH
Improvements to HKFRSs 2008’ CCHEN) 2B (ER=ZZE
NEFBHBRE
ERIigE s —#H5)
HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs 20092 BRI REER “ZENERBHHB
($B3IK) AR 2 Bk
HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures® BB G ERE4R BB H R E
(#183T)
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial BB G ERE2HR BARBYUBERE
Statements’ (&(E5T)
HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of Rights Issues? ER G ERE32R g5
($B3IK)
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Eligible Hedged Items’ RS ERF39R REREHRIER
($B7K)
HKFRS 1 (Revised) First-time Adoption of Hong Kong BERUBREENE T BRAERBEVH
Financial Reporting Standards’ (f21&3T) WERR)
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments”
HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
(Amendment) Requirement”
HK(IFRIC) = Int 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to
Owners’
HK(IFRIC) — Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities

with Equity Instruments®

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009

2 Amendments that are effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 July 2009 or 1 January 2010, as appropriate

Z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011

a Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010

’ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

The adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the accounting for
business combination for which the acquisition date is on or after
the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on
or after 1 July 2009. HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting
treatment for changes in a parent's ownership interest in a

subsidiary.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets and will be
effective from 1 January 2013, with earlier application permitted.
The standard requires all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Ffinancial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement to be measured at either amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that (i) are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows and
(ii) have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost. All other debt investments and equity investments
are measured at fair value. The application of HKFRS 9 might affect

the classification and measurement of Group's financial assets.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
the other new and revised standards, amendments to standards
or INTs will have no material impact on the consolidated financial

statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except for leasehold land and buildings and
certain financial instruments, which are measured at revalued
amounts or fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set

out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the

Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the company has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so

as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective

date of disposal, as appropriate.
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4.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those

used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are

eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group's equity therein. Minority
interests in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests
at the date of the original business combination and the minority's
share of changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the Group
except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and

is able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-EENF+=ZHF=1+—HULFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost
less any accumulated impairment loss and is presented separately in

the consolidated statement of financial position.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year. When
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis
of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. Impairment

loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of

the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold in
the normal course of business, net of discounts and sales related

taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when the goods are

delivered and title has passed.
Commission income is recognised when services are rendered.

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss in equal instalments over the periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the leased
asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss as an

integral part of the aggregate net lease payments receivable.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial

recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than leasehold land and
buildings are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Leasehold land and buildings held for own use are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at their revalued
amounts, being their fair values at the date of the revaluation less

any subsequent accumulated depreciation.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity such that the
carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would

be determined using fair value at the end of the reporting period.

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation of leasehold land
and buildings is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in revaluation reserve, except to the extent that
it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognised in profit or loss, in which case the increase is credited
to profit or loss to the extent of the decrease previously charged. A
decrease in net carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset is
recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance,
if any, on the revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation
of that asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a revalued
asset, the attributable revaluation surplus is transferred to retained

profits.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives and after
taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the

straight-line method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item)
is included in the profit or loss in the period in which the item is

derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to

the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss

on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the
Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liability to the lessor is included in the consolidated statement of
financial position as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments
are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged

directly to profit or loss.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease

term on a straight-line basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of

historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value
are included in profit or loss for the period except for exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income, in which cases, the exchange differences are

also recognised directly in other comprehensive income.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. HK$) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of
reporting period, and their income and expenses are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the year, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive

income and accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in

which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes/the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the

contributions.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable

and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the

reporting period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit

nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such investments
are only recognised to the extent that it is probably that there will
be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the

foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all

or part of the asset to be recovered.

4.

FESHBE(2)
B\ #)

HEEUMBBRRANEERBE  REMERE
STEERPRMATIRAEETE 2 Z5 R
RBELERIE - BEEHBAEBRTHERNE
ERHPEREZE MECHEEAEAER
FA R B2 75 O] H1 08 B BF 22 58 FR LA 39 80 FE AR X
i M T IAER - W E R E R AmEk
MNEHRA-—BERXRG2HEMEERBE (¥
BEMBRIMN T ZEERT N E
M -ABEEERBERGT THER-

B

BERBRENRRNMBE AR ZIREME
ERRTE R Z AR A AEEE
R ER BB BEREREE AR
AFERARRTERE 2 TR BZFE
BREZAHNKERZRELEZRERIAE
EfFEIN-ERESAER BETHE
it M R S e AN R E R ZR AR
BEHRAI AR AR OE -

HF}

F”>

BEXERREEZREERSREMRET
el WK AIRET B A 25 ER TS F A
RABCZIAEES LMY BIEL AR
R ©

2009 F3 | BEEBREEER QA

73



74

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

N

e MR RN

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z_-FEFNFE+ -F=+—HIFE

4.

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2009

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax
is recognised in to profit or loss, except when it relates to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recognised in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are
carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment loss (see the accounting policy in respect of impairment
losses on tangible and intangible assets below). Amortisation for
intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line

basis over their estimated useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are
measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and recognised in profit or loss in

the period when the asset is derecognised.

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the

period in which it is incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Research and development expenditure

(continued)

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
is recognised if, and only if, all of the followings have been

demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so

that it will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell

it;
e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

° how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other

resources to complete the development and to use or sell the

intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to

the intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible
asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when
the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria. Where
no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period in
which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible
asset is reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible

assets acquired separately.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z_-FEFNFE+ -F=+—HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. EBEFTBER (&)

Inventories 7E
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. GFETRKANEA SR FEMRE 2 RESE
Cost is calculated using the weight average method. HIBR o AN T8 A DA AR & -
Financial instruments BMBEIA
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the REBERBKAZLIESNIEXZEINS
consolidated statement of financial position when a group entity B MBEERMBABER R MK
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. RABR - VBEERMBAGEVLIER
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at REEFE WERBETHBEERMB
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the BEEERM IR AR HERE N
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are AMBEEXVBEBEZ AAEBE K
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets, as MBEEIMBERBEZAABENR (R
appropriate, on initial recognition. BEABR) -
(i) Financial assets () HBEE
The Group classifies its financial assets into loans and REEBEMBEESDARERKIE
receivables. All regular way purchases or sales of financial WHRIB - UER AT XBER L E 2B
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. HEE HMEXHHEEETHER
All regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales BIEER - AERARNBEEXLER
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the HEERERBAT S 25 BB H 4
time frame established by regulation or convention in the EZHBARNEEZVBEEER
marketplace. B
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNFE+-F=+—HAULFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)y 4. EEEFEHE &)

Financial instruments (continued) B ITE#)
(i) Financial assets (continued) () BIBEE &)
Effective interest method BB T E L

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset, or where appropriate, a shorter period to the

net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for

debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
consideration receivable for disposal of subsidiaries, pledged
bank deposits and bank balances and cash) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any identified impairment loss (see accounting policy on

impairment loss of financial assets below).
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continvedy 4. FEEFHBE (&)

Financial instruments (continued) BMEIAE#
(i) Financial assets (continued) (i) BIBEE &)
Impairment loss of financial assets HEEEZHE
Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at BHEEERESREHRITIEESE
the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are impaired BETR REXEIZBEERMBKE
where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or EZTEHRRBEREEARVTER
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the ZUBEERBEEZ -—HXZHESMH
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial MEZEFER FHMBEEEDLR
assets have been affected. (=00
For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment RABEMUBEEMS REZE
could include: BRI BE:
e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or o BT ASEFHERIAMEE
counterparty; or )
o default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; o REEBEEEEF B IR
or &3
e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into e BRABUHEREEXMBE
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation. -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-EENF+=ZHF=1+—HULFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. EBEFTBER (&)

Financial instruments (continued) BMEITR#)
(i) Financial assets (continued) (i) BIBEE &)
Impairment loss of financial assets (continued) HBEEZHE (&)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade and

RETEAICMBEE (MEZRE

other receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired f FE W FRIE) 1 E - AT R I AR
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on BzENEEREEZEKEEE — 1M
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for BB EWFHIBEERE 2 TBF R

a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number
of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit
period of 60 to 180 days, observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that correlate with default on

receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, impairment loss
is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original

effective interest rate.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a

BEAEEBERRT R SR B
& NEEARBATHEEBREOE
180K R I 90 - A BT S
M B B AR 2 5 I o M A AR OR
PES

e

%?*%E%&$EIJEEZE7J%EEW
EEEBERRTEECRE"
IR B EERREBE Y IREER
EEEZRERMKREIR 2 (AT A&
RAeneRECEHTE-

nu\

N

HRZBERAFBE ZHBEEN

subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases T B RBEBESERD - Mz
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event DA R B RN EE R RS
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the EIEAEREE - Bl LRI ERAREEEE
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through BIEEED HUEERABERRE
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the B (0] B AR 168 48 fin] Iz 4 7 SRR E T /R
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed BZEHEKARRR -

what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment

not been recognised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z_-FEFNFE+ -F=+—HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. EBEFBER (&)

80

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade and other receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade and other
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts

previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

(ii) Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a

financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of
its liabilities. The Group’s financial liabilities are generally
classified into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss (“FVTPL") and other financial liabilities.
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Financial instruments (continued) BMEITR#)
(i) Financial assets (continued) () BIBEE &)
Impairment loss of financial assets (continued) HBEEZHE (&)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B R R MY T

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNFE+-F=+—HAULFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)y 4. EEEFEHE &)

Financial instruments (continued) B ITE#)
(ii) Financial liabilities and equity (continued) (ii) BBEERRE (#)
Effective interest method BB T E L

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where

appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis
other than those financial liabilities classified as at FVTPL, of

which the interest expense is included in net gains or losses.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade and other payables,
bank and other borrowings, notes payable, obligations under
finance leases and liability component of convertible bonds)
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the

effective interest method.

Convertible bonds contains liability and equity components

Convertible bonds issued by the Group that contains both
the liability and conversion option components are classified
separately into respective items on initial recognition.
Conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed
number of the Company’s own equity instruments is classified

as an equity instrument.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continvedy 4. FEEFHBE (&)
MBEITR(#)
(i) IBEERKRA (&)

Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Convertible bonds contains liability and equity components

(continued)

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using the prevailing market interest of similar
non-convertible debts. The difference between the gross
proceeds of the issue of the convertible bonds and the fair
value assigned to the liability component, representing the
conversion option for the holder to convert the loan notes into

equity, is included in equity (convertible bonds reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible bonds is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The equity component, representing
the option to convert the liability component into ordinary
shares of the Company, will remain in convertible bonds
reserve until the embedded option is exercised (in which
case the balance stated in convertible bonds reserve will be
transferred to share premium. Where the option remains
unexercised at the expiry date, the balance stated in
convertible bonds reserve will be released to the retained
profits. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon

conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
bond are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component are charged directly
to equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability component
are included in the carrying amount of the liability portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible bond using the

effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR e B RS R R MY T

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

4. TESTEE (&)
BETH &)
(i) BIBEERKRE &)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Convertible bonds contains liability component, conversion

option derivative and early redemption option derivatives

Convertible bonds issued by the Group that contains liability,
embedded derivatives (conversion option and early redemption
options which are not closely related to the host liability
component) are classified separately into respective items on
initial recognition. Conversion option will be settled other than
by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of an entity’s own equity instruments
is a conversion option derivative. On initial recognition, the
liability component and embedded derivatives are measured at

fair value.

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible bonds is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in

profit or loss.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are not measured at fair value

with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
bonds are allocated to the liability and embedded derivatives
in proportion to their relative fair values. Transaction costs
relating to the embedded derivatives are charged to profit
or loss immediately. Transaction costs relating to the liability
component are included in the carrying amount of the liability
portion and amortised over the period of the convertible bonds

using the effective interest method.

FITEHRER D BKETLETA
R FE I [B] 07 4 T A il A #2 R (& 55

AEEETSRABE RAXTET
A(BRERREFEDZ (LR
WEEINSZETAB) ) WA BRBIE
SRS RS RIS BER/ZEENS
He-NBEEHBEReIEMUBTEE
X|—HEBEERATANRINTA
XN BRERGSBBRETET
B R T HERE - BEHD RRA
TTETEHURAREBETE

REZER FTHRRESHNEERTS
158 3 B R ) 30 H 4 8 K R B B - R
ARTETERAABERLGTE
RIBER PR -

ERAATETAZRERRFERTE
BRZEERR RFEILET Y H
F REANLIFRARLEBEFER
AREBEZHNBRERE 1L
FENRNBZITETATNREEBL
PTHET A

HETARREFAEBEOR S ERIR
EEZARBEIETEERBKAR
TAETH -ERAXTETETHN
RPEAREEE P AR - HARE
BHAEBEHRZZHAG AR B D H
FREE - 30 F BB SRR T2 AT R AR
BRI -

A\

2009 F3 | BEEBREEERAH

83



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B S R R MY E

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z_-FEFNFE+ -F=+—HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuea) 4.

Financial instruments (continued)
(ii) Financial liabilities and equity (continued)
Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

(iii) Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is

recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and

payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNFE+-F=+—HAULFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by reference to the
fair value of share options granted at the grant date is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period/recognised as an
expense in full at the grant date when the share options granted
vest immediately, with a corresponding increase in equity (capital

reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The
impact of the revision of the estimates during the vesting period, if
any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment

to share option reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in capital reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When the share options are forfeited after the vesting
date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in capital reserve will be transferred to

retained profits/accumulated losses.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

4.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets other than goodwill (see the accounting
policy in respect of goodwill)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment loss
is recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount under another standard, in which case
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that

standard.

Where impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of impairment loss is recognised as income immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under
another standard, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss

is treated as a revaluation increase under that standard.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-EENF+=ZHF=1+—HULFE

5. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies which are
described in note 4, the directors of the Company are required
to make estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be

relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the

revision affects both current and future periods.

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets and goodwill

Determining whether property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets and goodwill are impaired requires an estimation of the value
in use of the cash-generating units to which property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets and goodwill have been allocated. The
value in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value. Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. During the year ended 31 December
2009, impairment loss of approximately HK$52,553,000 (2008:
HK$99,476,000) has been provided.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z_-FEFNFE+ -F=+—HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(continued)
Estimated useful lives of intangible assets

The management of the Group determines the estimated useful
lives and consequently the related amortisation charges for its
intangible assets. These estimates are based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of intangible assets.
Management will increase the amortisation charges when useful
lives are less than previously estimated lives, it will write off or write
down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold. Actual economic lives may differ from estimated
useful lives. Periodic review could result in a change in amortisable

lives and therefore amortisation expenses in future years.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

The policy for impairment of trade and other receivables of the
Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and ageing
analysis of the trade and other receivables and on management’s
estimation. A considerable amount of estimation is required
in assessing the ultimate realisation of these trade and other
receivables, including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each customer. If the financial conditions of
customers of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in impairment
of their ability to make payments, additional impairment may be
required. During the year ended 31 December 2009, impairment
loss of approximately HK$10,457,000 (2008:HK$28,893,000) has

been provided.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY 5.

(continued)
Impairment of inventories

The management of the Group reviews the inventory ageing
analysis at the end of each reporting period, and identifies the
slow-moving inventory items that are no longer suitable for use
in production. The management estimates the net realisable value
for such inventories based primarily on the latest invoice prices
and current market conditions. In addition, the Group carries out
an inventory review on a product-by-product basis at the end of
each reporting period and makes allowance for obsolete items.
During the year ended 31 December 2009, impairment loss of
approximately HK$82,087,000 (2008: HK$2,786,000) has been
provided.

Income taxes

Provision for income tax is made based on the taxable income
for the period as determined by the Group. The determination of
taxable income involves the exercise of judgment on interpretations
of the relevant tax rules and regulations. The amount of income tax
and hence profit or loss could be affected by any interpretations
and clarifications which the tax authority may issue from time to

time.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(continued)

Fair value of embedded conversion option and
early redemption option of a convertible bond

The directors of the Company use their judgment in selecting
an appropriate valuation technique to determine fair value of
the embedded conversion option and early redemption option
of a convertible bond which is not quoted in an active market.
Valuation techniques commonly used by market practitioners are
applied. The fair values of these derivative financial instruments
are reassessed at the end of each reporting period with movement
to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. In
estimating the fair value of these derivative financial instruments,
the Group uses independent valuation which are based on various
inputs and estimates with reference to quoted market rates and
adjusted for specific features of the instrument. If the inputs and
estimates applied in the model are different, the carrying amounts
of these derivative financial instruments will change. The carrying
value of the embedded conversion option and early redemption
option of a convertible bond at 31 December 2009 were nil and
HK$12,457,000 respectively.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged

from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which includes
the bank and other borrowings, notes payable, obligations under
finance leases and convertible bonds disclosed in notes 25, 26,
27 and 30 respectively, cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share

capital and reserves.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The directors of the Company review the capital structure regularly.
As part of this review, the directors of the Company consider the
cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.
Based on recommendations of the directors of the Company, the
Group will balance its overall capital structure through payment
of dividends, new share issues and the issue of new debt or the

redemption of existing debt.

6. EXEAMERE &)

ARREZERRAERARE ERR
Z—WD ARREFTEBEAZRAR
BERRNEAEBE R - RIEARBES
ZHEBRER AKEREBRBIRMNEKE FK
BT RBTHEBRERREERIAFE
HERBEARE-

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS MBTA
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) IETAEEHA
2009 2008
HK$000 HK$'000
ZEBAF —EZNF
FERT FET
Financial assets BBEE
Financial asset at fair value through EREBEREANEEINEY
profit or loss WM& E
Early redemption option of AR ES 2 REBE#E
a convertible bond 12,457 -
Loan and receivables (including BERREWHIE(BIERER
cash and cash equivalents) ReFEEY)
Trade and other receivables B 5 N H At g WK IR 59,579 186,446
Consideration receivable for B ARz EWRRE
disposal of subsidiaries 20,000 =
Pledged bank deposits EHEFRITER - 1,554
Bank balances and cash IRITHEAR LA S 17,835 23,123
Financial liabilities BEE
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REBHK AT HE WK BE
Trade and other payables B 5 I H th fE 1< 518 79,323 88,457
Bank and other borrowings RITRHEAMEE 34,629 178,892
Convertible bonds AR B 229,103 =
Notes payable FERTZH& 36,617 108,367
Obligations under finance leases BB R A R 7,751 17,722
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92

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and
other receivables, consideration receivable for disposal of
subsidiaries, early redemption option of a convertible bond,
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash, trade and
other payables, bank and other borrowings, notes payable,
obligations under finance leases and convertible bonds. Details
of these financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes.
The risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and

effective manner.

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. BT H»#)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) EEBREEEEZERBE
policies

AEEZIZMBETABEES A
i FE USRI th E BT B A ) Z R MR AR
B AMiRESZRFROE SHEM
RITFF RiTEHRLEAS BHRE
MR RITREMEER  EBAE
B BEHEAERABBES M5
TAZHBREMEARE - Hx
BT BB R R K an o] B (K % 2
BB RER T -EEEBEER
EL 1252 5 R DA RE AR K% B 78 O R ER
EEEE-

4H§ 4H§

i.  Fair value i. RAREHE
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities MBEERMBEBZAAEE
are determined as follows: BEENT:

The fair value of other financial assets and liabilities
(excluding derivative instruments) is determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models
based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable current market transactions and dealer quotes

for similar; and

The fair value of derivative instruments is calculated
using quoted prices. Where such prices are not available,
use is made of discounted cash flow analysis using the
applicable yield curve for the duration of the instruments
for non-optional derivatives, and option pricing models

for optional derivatives.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-EENF+=ZHF=1+—HULFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

i

Fair value (continued)

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values due to their

short-term maturities.

Fair value measurements recognised in the consolidated

statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based

on the degree to which the fair value is observable.

o Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for

identical assets or liabilities.

o Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived

from prices).

o Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs for the
asset or liability that are not based on observable

market data (unobservable inputs).

B ITH#)

(b) MBREBREERBEREE
(%)

i RREEE)

ARREERS BAREEHE
R MR A B S R AR
AR B EERM B AR
ZHEHEEEAABERS-

KU BMRENERZ A EE
i

TRERONPEREARAEE
AEZHBITADN  HRATE
ERARBEERESA—E=H-

SR

o FE-RAABEFEDINRD
BRIEEXABRIEERT
BT R R HBEREF
Yo

s FE_BRAABEFEDRSE
—BEAZREN BEE
HBEBEEZE (ANER)XHE
E(AEBITE)IBRAE
HIgBE -

o EFE=BAABEFEIIFA
I IR R B A R S B IE
(BEBEERHBE)ZE
EXRBEZR/ETES
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7.

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

i.  Fair value (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the consolidated

statement of financial position (continued)

TR #)
(b) I EBEEBEREE

(%)
i RREEE)

R BARRRAERZ AL IEE

it E (%)

2009
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—ETRE
E—® E-R =R k]
FEx FERx FER TR
Financial instruments B LA
Embedded conversion ] # I (& % #k A=
option of a i
convertible bond - - - -
Early redemption AMRESRZ
option of a REEE
convertible bond - 12,457 - 12,457

There were no transfer between Level 1 and 2 in the

current year.

Loss arising from fair value changes of the early
redemption option of approximately of HK$41,831,000
and gain arising from fair value changes of embedded
conversion option of approximately HK$69,139,000 were
included in consolidated statement of comprehensive

income for the year.

il.  Foreign currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency
sales and purchases, which expose the Group to foreign
currency risk. Approximately 95% of the Group's sales
are denominated in currencies other than the functional
currency of the group entity making the sale, whilst
almost 89% of costs are denominated in the group

entity’s functional currency.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. BT HEH®)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) EEBREEEEZERBE
policies (continued) (%)
ii. Foreign currency risk (continued) ii. SMERFE (E)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency RIkE B - AEE USNE S E
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at MNEKEEREEBECZKERE
the reporting date are as follows: R
The Group
2009 2008
us$ RMB us$ RMB
'000 '000 '000 '000
rEE
ZEEBRF —ERENEF
EYH ARM e AR
Fr S T F
Trade and other B 5 K H th g W kI8
receivables 6,085 530 9,507 2,131
Cash and cash e kB2EEYD
equivalents 96 1,405 121 797
Trade and other H 5 & H e 58
payables (2,747) (2,466) (4,666) (5,486)
Bank and other RITRHEMEE
borrowings (175) - (9,587) (1,400)
Net exposure arising BERREERBE
from recognised FrEE 2 Bk SR
assets and liabilities 3,259 (531) (4,625) (3,958)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

ii.

Foreign currency risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to the exchange rate risk
on HK$ against US$ and RMB for the foreign currency

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities.

The sensitivity analysis includes outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at year end for a 5% change in foreign
currency rates. A positive number indicates an increase
in loss for the year ended 31 December 2009 and 2008
where HK$ weaken 5% against RMB and US$. For a 5%
strengthening of HK$ against RMB and US$, there would
be an equal and opposite impact in the loss for the year
ended 31 December 2009 and 2008 and the balances

below would be negative.

7.

TR #)
(b) EEBREEEEZERBE

(%

ii.

2009
Effect on loss
after tax and
accumulated

g)
S m (&)

AEEFINESIEZEREER
E¥AaBEzERREIERKE
BLAETRARBZEXR

B o

&

BRESTERIBAIINEFE 2
HARTTHRERIER W RFERS
BHINE BB E P RRE% 2 &
B THERRTBE_TEN
FR-FENF+-_A=+—H
LFEEETEAAREEETRE
5% FfT 28 B0 &5 1R 48 10 fid 7B 7T
BARERETHEY B
HHE_TTNFR_ZTTN\F
t-_A=+—HALEENERE
KBERBRZZE T &

HEERAR-

The Group
2008
Effect on loss
after tax and
accumulated

losses Other equity losses Other equity
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
rEE
—EERF —2T)N\F

HRBABR HERB R ER

kR E#R KR ER
A HirfEn of-% Hit e
FEx FER FHET FHET
RMB AR 30 - 220 -
us$ T (1,263) - 1,801 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-EENF+=ZHF=1+—HULFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

il

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management also
monitors the utilisation of borrowings and ensures
compliance with loan covenants. As mentioned in note
25, the Group had breached certain financial covenants in
respect of bank loans as at 31 December 2008, and the
directors of the Company had negotiated with bank and
obtained new banking facilities in 2009, this have been

enable the Group to mitigate its liquidity risk.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant
source of liquidity. As at 31 December 2009, the
Group has overdraft and short-term bank loan of
approximately HK$ 1,254,000 (2008: HK$10,073,000) and
HK$26,246,000 (2008: HK$146,865,000) respectively.

Details of which are set out in note 25.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group has available
unutilised short-term bank loan facilities of approximately
HK$8,100,000 (2008: HK$30,343,000) respectively.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturities for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The table
has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows
of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which
the Group can be required to pay. The table includes both
interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest
flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived

from interest rate curve at the end of the reporting period.

7.

oy Ja =
(b) B R ERE

(%)

[ 435 )
( 4

BERREE

B ELE R

RERRBE T AR NEE
BETEZIRRERASSE
BEVMRFEEEERR/ARL
KE URARERZ 2B RHEE
EMRERERERBDZHE -
ERETEZEREZHAER

I HE AR B <F B TRk o 3 A T R
50T REBEER —TTNF

+ZA=+—RERBITERZ
ETHBRY RAREREHE
RITERAE R TN FEISH
WIRITEE L BBIRAEEE
EEREBDE SRR -

AEBEKBRITIEEFESRBE

SZEBRR- R _ETNF+=
A=+—RB A&EEzEIRE
HRSR 1T E 3 5 5I1491,254,0007%8 7T

(ZZZ)\#:10,073,000/ Jr )
126,246,000/ 7T (Z TN\ F :
146,865,000/ 7T) ° B B F BEH N
B 525 o

RZZBENFE+ZA=+—8"
AEBERBARDAEAERITER
KAfE #49/48,100,0008 T (==
J\4F £ 30,343,000 7T ) °

TRAJAEBREEIITEM
BENFBEOH HREHE
ZNEE GREETE ° % R TV IR B B
BRENAMRASRERR

ZEMHABDREAKER 8
BNFOZFHBNE - ZKR R
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VAR SR o5 HAR 2 M R il AR 3
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. BB IHE @)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) EEBREEEEZERBE
policies (continued) (%)
iii  Liquidity risk (continued) iii. MEEEEE (&)
More than More than
Within 1 year 2 years but Total
1 year or less than less than More than undiscounted Carrying
on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
15/ BB1E BiB2F AFRRE
RER HR2E BAHR5E BIBSE REEH REE
TER TER TER TER TER TER
As at 31 December 2009  R=-BBNF
+=A=t+-8
Trade and other payables B 5 REMENKE 79,323 - - - 79,323 79,323
Bank and other borrowings BT REMEE 28,386 1,11 3,482 3,356 36,295 34,629
Convertible bonds AR E % 10,502 86,240 208,978 - 305,720 229,103
Notes payable ARESS 38,957 - - - 38,957 36,617
Obligations under finance BERNAE
leases 7,129 1,264 - - 8,393 7,751
164,297 88,615 212,420 3,356 468,688 387,423
More than More than
Within 1 year 2 years but Total
1 year or less than less than More than  undiscounted Carrying
on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER BiB1E HBiB2E AMRRE
REX LK BARSE fBiB5E mEER RmEE
TEr FET THET THEL FHEL FHEL
As at 31 December 2008 RZZT\F
+=A=+-H
Trade and other payables B 5 REMER A 88,457 - - - 88,457 88,457
Bank and other borrowings BT REMEE 159,243 11,713 6,722 4,043 181,721 178,892
Notes payable B ER 109,973 - - - 109,973 108,367
Obligations under finance BERNEE
leases 10,490 7,119 1,253 - 18,862 17,722
368,163 18,832 7,975 4,043 399,013 393,438
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. EZI.i%IjE\- (4&)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) B EKMEEEERBX
policies (continued) (&)

iv. Credit risk iv. GERE

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations
at 31 December 2009 and 2008 in relation to each class
of recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of
those assets as stated in the consolidated statement of

financial position.

In respect of trade and bill receivables, individual credit
evaluations are performed on all customers requiring
credit over a certain amount. These evaluations focus on
the customers’ past history of making payments when
due and current liability to pay, and take into account
information specific to the customer as well as pertaining
to the economic environment in which the customers
operate. Trade and bill receivables are due within 60 to
180 days from the date of billing. Normally, the Group
does not obtain collateral from customers.

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly
by the individual characteristics of each customer rather
than the industry or country in which the customers
operate and therefore significant considerations of
credit risk primarily arise when the Group has significant

exposure to individual customers.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as 35% (2008:
28%) and 75% (2008: 77%) of the total trade and other
receivables was due from the Group's largest customer

and the five largest customers respectively.

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by geographical
locations is mainly in Hong Kong, which accounted for
53% (2008: 58%) of the total trade receivable as at 31
December 2009.

HWZXSHFRERTR_ZTN
FR_FFNF+_A=+—H
FRSHECRRAMBEELR
£ AAREEMAERREE
BB iR & M AR RS 2 7%
FEEZREE-

SHEME P RERR R ERER
O REHEEBBER -2
ZHBRPETEMNEER -
HEFEETRELPRBIMRX
NRBEER 2B EMNRLE
Y ABEFPZHEEMNARER
FRHERBIEERR -BHE
WERRERZEEROERZ
HE560H £180H 2 M A E
He—KMmzE AKETEEE
BEPZEMERS-

AEEAZZEERBRIERS
BEFERFEFRTZE MALIFER
FEBREZITREKBR  8A
SEETEZNFZHER TP AE
EXRBREHEERREERE

BHRE S RHEMEWKRIELRE
735% (ZFEZENF:28% ) &
75% (ZZEZNF:77%) D 5l
RERAEEGZAE S RAM K
AEPZ2RIE WAEEEHE
BEERER-

AEBEZRMHEE S 2 EERK
ERDNEBEMNRERE HZEZT
NE+=ZA=+—BzZREKE
S IAEES3% (Z BT )\ F:
58% ) °

2009 F3 | BEEBREEERAH

929



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE MR KRME

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

100

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. E\jﬁ%lﬂ\ﬁ)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) EEBREEEEZERBE

policies (continued) (%)

iv. Credit risk (continued) iv. EEREE (&)
The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the HRRZEFRBBEETR
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned BiBHE T EERMET
by international credit-rating agencies. I RBEENEERRER -

v. Interest risk v. FIEREE

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2009

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk mainly arises
on certain bank deposits and interest-bearing borrowings
at variable-interest rate, liabilities portion arising from
convertible bonds, notes payable, obligations under
finance leases and interest-bearing borrowings at fixed
rates. The Group has not used any derivative contracts
to hedge its exposure to interest rate risk. The Group has

not formulated a policy to manage the interest rate risk.

The Group's exposures to interest rates on financial assets
and financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity risk

management section of this note.

Sensitivity analysis

If the interest rates had been increased/decreased by 50
basis points (2008: 50 basis points) at the beginning of
the year and all other variables were held constant, the
Group's loss after tax and accumulated losses would
increase/decrease by approximately HK$163,000 (2008:
HK$767,000). The assumed changes have no impact on
the Group's other components of equity. This is mainly
attributable to the Group’s exposure with respect to

interest rate on its variable-interest rate bank deposits.

The 50 basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until the next

annual reporting date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

vi.

Price risk

The Group was exposed to equity price risk arising from
the conversion option components and early redemption
option of a convertible bond. The fair values of the
conversion option component and early redemption
option were calculated using the Trinomial Option Pricing
Model. Details of these derivative financial instruments

are set out in note 30.

Sensitivity analysis

If the input of share price to the valuation model of the
conversion option components and early redemption
option of the convertible bonds had been 5% higher
while all other variables were held constant, the loss for

the year would decrease by HK$2,640,000.

7. ¥ ITH %)
(b) I EBEEBEREE

(%)

vi.

&1 m B

AEBEAZE SRR ES 2 EiR
R D IR R BT E L 2 I
AEEE L - FHER D KRR
Bogz A BEORA=EN
HEEEREAFE -ZETEY
BTRZFBHNMEI0 -

R T

fiéi 88 A AT HRAR (B %5 2 S5 2B 5
KRR FREEIE 2 (AEER 2 RE
EFA5% - MATE H A0 S AR
2 FEEESM 2,640,000

BT e
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

8.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has adopted HKFRS 8 Operating Segments with effect
from 1 January 2009. HKFRS 8 is a disclosure standard that requires
operating segments to be identified on the basis on internal reports
about components of the Group that are regularly reviewed by
the chief operating decision maker for the purpose of allocating
resources to segments and assessing their performance. In contrast,
the predecessor standard (HKAS 14 Segment Reporting) required an
entity to identify two sets of segments (business and geographical)
using a risks and returns approach. In the past, the Group’s primary
reporting format was business segments. The application of HKFRS
8 has not resulted in a redesignation of the Group’s reportable
segments as compared with the primary reportable segments
determined in accordance with HKAS 14, nor has the adoption of
HKFRS 8 changed the basis of measurement of segment profit or

loss.

The key management of the Company has been identified as the
chief operating decision maker. The key management reviews the
Group's internal reporting in order to assess performance and
allocate resources. Key management has determined the operating

segments based on these reports.

The key management assesses the performance of the operating
segments based on a measure of profit (loss) before tax. Other
information provided to the key management is measured in
a manner consistent with that in the consolidated financial

statements.

8.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

8. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. ¥R, EER &)

(continued)

The key management considers the Group has three reportable FEBRBERR FAEBEE=ZHEANEZRS

segments: Hb

(1) remanufacture and sale of computer printing and imaging (1) BREBERHEEERITEOORTRE
products; el

(2) manufacture and sale of data media products; and (2 BERHEHBEEER K

(3) distribution of data media products. (3) DEHBBEEBESR-

Segment revenue and results PHBRAREE

Turnover, which is also revenue, represents the sales value of goods EEBNBPA - EREFAREENRE

supplied to customers, after trade discount and sales related taxes. SHHREERATENEREEERE-

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results, AEEMEHRODBIWAREE BER

assets and liabilities by reportable segment. BESTWT -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

8.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. EXBRSEER »)
(continued)
Segment revenue and results (continued) DEBMARESE (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009 BE_ZZhF+-A=+—HLEE
Remanufacture
and sale of
computer  Manufacture
printing and and sale of Distribution of
imaging data media data media  Inter-segment
products products products elimination Unallocated  Consolidated
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
BRRBER
HE
EHTAR HERHE k|
YBER HUBERER YEERER AEHMEEE OB FE)
TR TET TER TiER TiER TiER
Revenue LN
External sales e E 148,080 50,255 23,059 - - 221,394
Inter-segment sales (note) PEHREEE (Fra) 34,140 - - (34,140) - -
182,220 50,255 23,059 (34,140) - 221,394
Segment (loss) profit A (EE) &7 (147,829) 3,398 732 - - (143,699)
Unallocated operating income and APBRBERARRAX
expenses (89,758)
Change in fair value of derivative and TETERABRES 2
embedded derivative components of RARMTELESS 2
a convertible bond AEEZE 12,457
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR ER (17,674)
Finance costs HHER (37,430)
Loss before taxation BRI BB (276,104)
Income tax expense FEHAR (1,933)
Loss for the year EEER (278,037)
As at 31 December 2009 RZ2BhE
t=A=+-8
Assets BE
Segment assets PHEE 274,325 61,751 6,672 - - 342,748
Unallocated corporate assets RARGEEE 49,035
Total assets BEE 391,783
Liabilities afs
Segment liabilities PR 44,589 15,429 2,518 - - 62,536
Unallocated corporate liabilities RAAEGEBRE 344,151
Total liabilities Baf 406,687
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

8. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. ¥Rk, EER (&)

(continued)

DEBBRAREE (#)

Segment revenue and results (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008

BE_EENF+-A=1+-HLEFE

Remanufacture
and sale of
computer  Manufacture
printing and and sale of  Distribution of
imaging data media data media  Inter-segment
products products products elimination Unallocated  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BREER
HEBRITED SERHE x|
LEGER YEEBER YEEEER b= i af] AR SA
FAT TER Thx TAR TAT FAT
Revenue g
External sales NEBSEE 310,298 104,095 41,138 - = 455,531
Inter-segment sales (note) PHEBEE (W) - 2,430 - (2,430) = =
310,298 106,525 41,138 (2,430) - 455,531
Segment profit (oss) AHEH (EE) 73,318 (61,926) (45,504) - = (34,112)
Unallocated operating income and RAEEERARRES
expenses (91,265)
Finance costs BH%EH (26,582)
Loss before taxation BHAER (151,959)
Income tax expense FERAY (7,828)
Loss for the year AERER (159,787)
As at 31 December 2008 R-ZENF+-F=1-H
Assets BE
Segment assets AHEE 485,907 66,882 31,296 = = 584,085
Unallocated corporate assets AOROEEE 4827
Total assets BEE 588,912
Liabilities B
Segment liabilities pak: 5=0 66,053 21,002 5,820 - = 92,875
Unallocated corporate liabilities AARLEEE 317,585
Total liabilities waf 410,460
Note: Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market prices. Msk: HDEEHEERRITMISERTE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

8. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. BXEHR,HER &)

(continued)
The accounting policies of the reportable segment were the same as AERE D 2 Gt R BN AP AN R E
the Group's accounting policies described in note 4. ZEEHERAAR o

D (ER)ENESEDAEMEZ (BE)
A MU BESETRER EFHM-
HEMBLARBRE TETARATBRKE
HZBARTETRARBDZAAEBEE
MHBER - HRERLERKERSE
NETERDBE R FEEN A2 TE

Segment (loss) profit represents the (loss) profit attributable to each
segment without allocation of administration expenses, directors’
emoluments, loss on disposal of subsidiaries, change in fair value
of derivative and embedded derivative components of a convertible
bond and finance costs. This is the measure reported to the chief
operating decision maker for the purposes of resource allocation

and performance assessment.

Hitb 7 3B & R

Other segment information

106

Remanufacture
and sale of
computer Manufacture
printing and and sale of Distribution
imaging data media of data media
products products products Unallocated Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRBER
HEEH HER
AR HEHE FHHUE
YRER REER REER ADE &8
TR TET TET TET TR
For the year ended 31 December ~ HZ-ZZNE
2009 +ZA=1+-ALEE
Amounts included in the measure SIAGT S HPEER
of segment profit or loss or PHEEZ£R:
segment assets:
Additions to non-current assets REFNBEE 47,042 - - - 47,042
Depreciation and amortisation TER#EH 20,529 275 25 - 20,829
Gain on disposal of property, HENE BEREZEL
plant and equipment g (32) - - - (32)
Interest income HMEHA (39) 2 (33) - (74)
Impairment loss on TH&EE 2 RERESE:
- inventories -F& 82,087 - - - 82,087
— property, plant and equipment W% BERZ 16,428 - - - 16,428
- intangible assets -BRAE 36,125 - - - 36,125
— trade and other receivables -BHRENBSEFR 5,910 4,547 - - 10,457
Amounts regularly provided THRTEBEARE
to the chief operating decision REBRIIAGE
maker but not included in the PEBERY
measure of segment profit PHEE EE:
or loss or segment assets:
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries LERBARZEE - - - 17,674 17,674
Change in fair value of derivative METERTARES
and embedded derivative ZHRARITETAS
components of a convertible bond PLAABEEE 12,457 - - - 12,457
Finance costs HBER 22,648 2,587 28 12,167 37,430
Income tax expense FEBAY 370 1,562 1 - 1,933
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(continued)

Other segment information (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

8. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

8. BXEHR,HER &)

HihnHBER (2)

Remanufacture
and sale of
computer Manufacture
printing and and sale of Distribution
imaging data media of data media
products products products Unallocated Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BREBER
HESBHK ER
TR HEHR Pakizt ¢
FYRER BEER BRER AOE g8
TAT THT ThAR TAT ThR
For the year ended HE-ZENE
31 December 2008 TZA=t+-HLEE
Amounts included in the measure SIAGT S HEER
of segment profit or loss or PHEEZ£R:
segment assets:
Additions to non-current assets REFRDEE 70,048 188 20 - 70,256
Depreciation and amortisation TER#EH 14,604 10,843 48 150 25,645
Loss on disposal of property, HENE BEREZEL
plant and equipment E#B = 30 = = 30
Interest income =L ON (179) (166) (5) - (350)
Impairment loss on THEE 2 RERESE:
- inventories -5 2,987 - - - 2,987
— property, plant and equipment W% BERZ 702 58,592 - = 59,294
- intangible assets -BRAE 637 - - - 637
— goodwill -HE = = 39,545 = 39,545
- trade and other receivables -BHREWE SRR 16,068 4,206 8,619 = 28,893
Amounts regularly provided to EHREZELRRE
the chief operating decision REERIAGE
maker but not included in the PHBBERANFEEZ
measure of segment profit £ R
or loss or segment assets:
Finance costs HBER 12,005 5,262 56 9,259 26,582
Income tax expense FEREY 3,301 4,356 171 = 7,828
For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and MEEDHEBERED B ZHEHERE IR
allocating resources between segments: =
e all assets are allocated to reportable segments other than e MANETHUBRENHBZEE (T8
deferred tax assets, tax recoverable, consideration receivable RRLEHIBEE - AT EEIE - B &S W
for the disposal of subsidiaries and early redemption option of JB A E) 2 e (B RRIE R AR AR E 55
a convertible bond: and ZIRBERE) &
e all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than s FEBESETAHREHIHBZEE(TE

ERERMNHE BERQAE BENE
BRI REMEE AR
B EANRE EERBRBERATRE
E5) °

tax payable, obligations under finance leases, amounts due to
directors, bank and other borrowings, other payables, notes
payable, deferred tax liabilities and convertible bonds.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

8. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 8.

(continued)
Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC (country of

domicile), including Hong Kong.

The Group's revenue from external customers and information
about its non-current assets by geographical location of the assets

are detailed below:

i EEH
AEBEBEEMATE (EBHERR)
(BEEE)

AEBREIBEL 2 WERIREEE
BN HIRBEECERFBOT

Revenue from

external customers Non-current assets (note)
RENBEF 2 EREBEE (Fi3)
2009 2008 2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—EBNE —ETE)\F —EBREF —EE)\F
Fi#gx FHT Fi#x T
Asia M
— the PRC including Hong Kong —HE (BEEE) 28,923 199,864 121,920 145,852
— other regions —H i [= 55,762 68,705 - =
Europe BN 32,865 46,415 10 14
North and South America FadLEM 103,612 140,128 142 164
Others HAth 232 419 - =
221,394 455,531 122,072 146,030

Note: Non-current assets excluded deferred tax assets.

Information about major customers

Revenue from customer contributing over 10% of the total sales of
the Group are derived from the remanufacture and sale of computer

printing and imaging products segment in both years and are as

MizE: FERPDEETBREEHBREE-

FTEEFEH

RMEFER AREHESEETRREB
BI0% 2 EFBABRERRBERKEE
BT BRERA R BRAEHNT

follows:
2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
—EEAE —ZENF
FHT FHT
Customer A BEA 42,598 60,115
Customer B (note) =FEB (M) 28,458 N/AZR i

Note: The corresponding revenue does not contribute over 10% of the

total sales of the Group in the respective year.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-EENF+=ZHF=1+—HULFE

9. OTHER REVENUE AND INCOME (LOSS) 9. Hitlm R A (E18)
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EEnE —EENF
FET FHET
Other revenue Hp gz
Commission income e WA - 84
Interest income S WA 74 350
Operating lease rental income MERESRALEHAOES WA
in respect of plant and machinery - 3,600
Gain on foreign exchange contracts HNE S H) IR 227 945
Net foreign exchange gain PE 5 Wz 58 - 787
Waiver of other payable e H Ath JE T RIE 5,911 =
Others Efh 723 779
6,935 6,545
Other income (loss) H WA (E18)
Gain (loss) on disposal of property, LEME  WE K&K
plant and equipment (E8) 32 (30)
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. M E A
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EEAF —TENF
FERT FHET
Interest on bank and other borrowings ARAFRNEBHEEZ
wholly repayable within five years RITREAMEEFE 5,781 11,358
Interest on bank loans not wholly repayable HZEBRAFANBHEE 2
within five years RITERF L 341 407
Interest on notes payable &~ =B F B 8,200 9,206
Interest on other borrowings HEiEEFE 110 37
Finance charges on obligations MEEOEAEZTBER
under finance leases 691 968
Imputed interest expenses on NETWREEZ AIRRES 2
convertible bond arising from HEF SR (MF30)
initial recognition (Note 30) 3,319 -
Imputed interest expenses on AR ES 2 HEFBRX
convertible bonds (Note 30) (FF3E30) 18,988 =
37,430 21,976
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=+—HIFE

11.LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 1. BRBLATE 18

2009 2008
HK$’'000 HK$'000
= i “BENF
FHR T

Loss before taxation has been arrived BRIFEATEEE B TS E:

at after charging:

Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments): B TRA (BEZEEBE) ¢

TE R L RURIRET Sl B0 K
retirement plans 913 1,330
AR A SR G RER 2

Contributions to defined contribution

Equity-settled share-based payment

expenses NEAX - 703
Salaries, wages and other benefits Fe TENRHMER 68,295 80,250
69,208 82,283
Amortisation of intangible assets mEESRH 10,545 8,038
Depreciation for e
— owned assets —BEEE 7,195 14,594
— assets held under finance leases —RBERNRECEE 3,089 3,013
Auditor’s remuneration % SR B & 2,000 2,786
Operating leases charges in respect of BRMEZEERNER
properties 12,162 12,895
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense R AR S 277 E KA 222,179 337,516
Impairment losses on inventories FEZREEBE (GFAHEKA)
(included in cost of sales) 82,087 2,786
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNFE+-F=+—HAULFE

12. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES 12. B{EEE
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZZhF —TT)N\F
FHERT FHT
Impairment losses on T3 &IBZREERE
— property, plant and equipment —ME HWEK&E
(Note 18) (Ki#E18) 16,428 59,294
— intangible assets (Note 19) —EREE (ME19) 36,125 637
— goodwill (Note 20) — 2 (K&E20) - 39,545
— trade and other receivables (Note 22) — 8 5 & HE b e W RIE
(KF3r22) 10,457 28,893
63,010 128,369
13.INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13. R 8 BB X
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENF —EENEF
FET FHET
Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax BIEABLIE — BB R EH
Provision for the year REEEAE 18 6,052
Over-provision in prior years BEFEBEEE (157) (5,132)
(139) 920
Current tax — PRC Enterprise BB E - REDEMRER
Income Tax
Provision for the year REEEAE 1,357 2,751
Under-provision in prior years METFERETR 55 90
1,412 2,841
Deferred tax (Note 28) EER E ([5E28) 660 4,067
1,933 7,828
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=+—HIFE

13.FBHRAX &)

On 26 June 2008, the Hong Kong Legislative Council passed the RZZBZENGFANAZFAB -BELES
i (2008F W AIRPIEZR) - A FIFF
BEH17.5%FAKE16.5%  WRZFZ)N\

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Revenue Bill 2008 which reduced corporate profits tax rate from
17.5% to 16.5% effective from the year of assessment 2008/2009.

Therefore, Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the S ZETNFRBFERER UL WF
estimated assessable profits for both years. HEBNETEHORBERFEE M ERT R
MIRFAE16.5% T8

BRCPBECEMEBHZE) ([REMRER
EDRCEMGREZERMA- B _FF
PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards. NE—A—BR KAEEFTEHKNBARE
R ERAERRB25% °

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law")

and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the

112

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates

prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

In accordance with “Notification of the State Council on Carrying
of the Transitional Preferential Policies concerning Enterprise Income
Tax" (Guo Fa [2007] No. 39) promulgated by the State Council
on 26 December 2007, an entity established before 16 March
2007 that was entitled to preferential tax treatment prior to the
promulgation date of the EIT Law is subject to transitional tax rates
beginning in 2008 before the new corporate income tax rate of
25% applies. In respect of certain PRC subsidiaries of the Group,
namely Feitian Magnetic Information-Technology (Shenzhen) Co.,
Ltd, JRYIFm ZIRIT ENFEM B R A (Shenzhen Afex Print Image
Ltd.), BB FmLRITENFEM AR 2 &) (Zhuhai Afex Print Image Ltd.)
which enjoyed a reduced tax rate of 15% in 2007, the transitional
tax rates are 18%, 20%, 22%, 24% and 25% in 2008, 2009,
2010, 2011, 2012 and onwards, respectively.

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2009

REMAEEREE ZHBENIRBHENE
BEZRIVERTHE-

BEEBRER-_ZZ+F+ A =+/"H
Mz (BB AR EEEMERBE
BEBEEHBM (EIE[2007]395) @ R
—ETEF=RTANBRIRIREERRS
BB BB ZEBENFB s B
RE RSN E2%EARIZ_EE
NERBZBEREBMCERED -3
REBETHEZHEDRBEHA OF
YD) BERRE - RIINFm LIRFT EDFEM B IR
DA REKEF M ERITENEMBR QAR
—EELEZHERERERIS% c—ZTEN
F - ZTTNAF- —ZF - ZF——F
RZ_Z—-_4F F%R}: A R A18% -
20% ~22%  24% 25% °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

N &l

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-EENF+=-HF=1+—HULFE

13.FT88EX 2
AEEMENESA 2 EKEE B
BiE(EAARTREASS N BT
BT ERE 2 = MK E) HEN

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The taxation for the years are reconciled to the loss before taxation
per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income using the

statutory tax rates for the jurisdictions in which the Company and

the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled is as follows: e
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZEBAF —EENF
FET FHET
Loss before taxation 5 Bl A 4B (276,104) (151,959)
Tax at the domestic income tax rate EBRAMEREFTE 2 IE (45,767) (24,961)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for TR MBI 2R 8
tax purpose 43,451 45,160
Tax effect of income not taxable for BERMBA ZRBE &
tax purpose (3,035) (5,717)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERMIEBEBE BB E 2,952 =
Tax effect of deductible temporary RERTMBH LR EZ8E 2
differences not recognised Mg 4,434 =
Utilisation of tax losses previously not AL AI AR ER 2 TIBEE
recognised - (1,612)
Over-provision in prior years W FERBERE (102) (5,042)
Taxation for the year NEEFIA 1,933 7,828
14. DIVIDEND 14. R E
No dividend was paid or proposed during the year, nor has any FARERNHIEZZIRNBRE 1 EB R
dividend been proposed since the end of the reporting period HEHERBEZRNEARE (ZZEN
(2008: nil). FimE)o
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

15. LOSS PER SHARE 15. 8 RE#E

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share attributable

to owners of the Company is based on the following data:

(i) Loss for the year attributable to owners of

AEAREBEARBIEEREAREEE
BIRBEATEUR:

() A2FAEBABREERFER

the Company B
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENE —EENEF
FET FHET
Loss for the year for the purposes of M EEREARREEEE

computation of basic and [RGIET

diluted loss per share (278,003) (159,787)
(ii) Number of ordinary shares (i) EEREA

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZEZAF —TTN\F
FHET FHT

Weighted average number of M ESRERREEER
ordinary shares for the purposes of imE 2 hniEFH T mRE 8

computation of basic and

diluted loss per share

The calculation of diluted loss per share for the year ended 31
December 2009 does not assume the conversion of a subsidiary’s
convertible bond. The directors of the Company consider that
the value of the subsidiary is lower than the exercise price as the

subsidiary had consolidated net liabilities as at 31 December 2009.

The diluted loss per share for each of the year ended 31 December
2009 is the same as the basic loss per share as the conversion of
the Company’s outstanding convertible bonds, share option and
warrants would result in a decrease in basis loss per share. The
diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 December 2008 is the
same as the basis loss per share as the conversion of the Company’s
outstanding share option and warrants would result in a decrease in

basis loss per share.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

16. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS 16. EEEH &
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten (2008: seven) ENSENTE (ZEZENF ER)ESE
directors were as follows: ZEBEZHFMMAT

For the year ended 31 December 2009 BE-_ZEZhNF+-A=+—HLEFE

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits scheme 2009
fees in kind contributions Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
H& FHR ZEZhEF
EEHE BUR & BARE B st
FET FTERT FTET TR
Executive directors BITES:
Ho Yin King, Helena (DE:5 - 3,757 12 3,769
Yip Wai Lun, Alvin HEER(RZZTTNF
(appointed on 31 July 2009) +tA=1+t—HEZE) - 719 4 723
Ma Bo Ping (appointed on fiBF (RZZThF
18 December 2009) +TZA+N\BEZE) - - - -
Ho Fai Keung, Jacky (resigned on g (R_ZZTNEF
31 December 2009) +=—A=+—8©
BHE) - 3,363 12 3,375
Cheung Sze Ming (resigned on REFH(RZTNEF
31 December 2009) +=—A=+—8©
BHE) - 1,548 12 1,560
Lo Suk King (retired on ERFE(R_ZEZTNEF
18 July 2009) +t A+ N\BET) - 418 12 430
Independent non-executive BIYFHTES:
directors
Leung Ka Kui, Johnny R R 225 - - 225
Chan Kam Kwan, Jason BeR £ 18 225 - - 225
Lo Kok Kee (appointed on EEE(RZZTNF
27 July 2009) +tAZT+tERAELZE) 87 - - 87
Li Sau Hung, Eddy (resigned on FFE(R_ZTZNEF
18 July 2009) +t A+ N\BET) 150 - - 150
Total ot 687 9,805 52 10,544
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

16. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS (continued) 16. EEM< (2
For the year ended 31 December 2008 HE_TTNF+_A=+—HILFE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits scheme 2008
fees in kind contributions Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e 2ZUR —TENF
EEHE EMAa RRETEIE R Bt
FHET FHET FHET FHET
Executive directors HITES:
Ho Yin King, Helena AT R ER = 4,728 12 4,740
Ho Fai Keung, Jacky fa] 2 o8 - 3,283 12 3,295
Cheung Sze Ming R FF R - 1,548 12 1,560
Lo Suk King EORIR - 998 12 1,010
Independent non-executive BYFHTES:
directors
Li Sau Hung, Eddy ] 200 - - 200
Leung Ka Kui, Johnny 2R E 200 - - 200
Chan Kam Kwan, Jason BeR £ 18 200 = = 200
Total st 600 10,557 48 11,205
During both years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008, no directors HE_TTZNFR=ZZFZTNF+Z=A
of the Company waived any emoluments. =+—BIEMEFEA ARAIESITE
PREE {E (A 5 B o
17.EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 17. EEfM <
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, four (2008: FREZRERTATH BEOEESE (=%
three) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 16. ENF =ZR) ZEESZMeFBRM
The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the remaining one 6B -Hp— & (ZTZENF WE)
individual (2008: two individuals) are as follows: g AL 2 EREEHHNMT
2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
—EEAE —ZTENF
FEx FET
Salaries and other emoluments HekHEMie 1,947 3,004
Retirement scheme contributions IRRET B3R - 108
1,947 3,112
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE_-EENF+-F=+—AIFE

17. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) 17.EEM<E )
The emoluments of the one individual (2008: two individuals) with —H(ZEZNF - WB)EREFHALTZH
the highest emoluments are within the following bands: AT TINEERNA :
2009 2008
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
ZEBAF —TTN\F
ATHE AT EE
HK$ BT
1,000,001 - 1,500,000 1,000,001 - 1,500,000 - 1
1,500,001 - 2,000,000 1,500,001 - 2,000,000 1 1
During both years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008, no BHE_ZZNEFR_ZZENF+A
emoluments were paid by the Group to the five highest paid =T-HAIEMEFER  AEBE W ES T
individuals, including directors, as an inducement to join or upon FHME T REESTFMH AT (BEE
joining the Group as compensation for loss of office. =) ERMASIRIMARE B 2 2B 5k
EARBB 2 mE-
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

18. ¥ BERSKE

Land and
buildings Furniture,
at revalued Plant and fixtures and Motor
amounts machinery equipment vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REMELE
| A B
THREF MEREE EERRE A8 Fohy
FER FER FHT TER FET
Cost or valuation ﬁiﬂijﬁfﬁ
At 1 January 2008 RZZZENE-A—H 18,559 373,392 68,311 4,849 465,111
Exchange adjustments R - 514 171 8 693
Additions NE - 18,692 9,414 350 28,456
Eliminated on disposals o5 B 50 = (543) = = (543)
Deficit on valuation EEEA (1,880) - - = (1,880)
At 31 December 2008 RZZEZN\E
+ZA=+-H 16,679 392,055 77,896 5,207 491,837
Comprising 2
At cost A - 392,055 77,896 5,207 475,158
At valuation 2008 B_ZZ)\ERE 16,679 - - - 16,679
16,679 392,055 77,896 5,207 491,837
1 January 2009 —TTNE-A—H 16,679 392,055 77,896 5,207 491,837
Exchange adjustments B 1 5% - 173 70 2 245
Additions B - 22,661 9,655 - 32,316
Surplus on valuation fhE & 1,809 - - - 1,809
Eliminated on disposals & R 8 = (141,248) (12,852) (231) (154,331)
At 31 December 2009 R-EZhE
+=-A=+-H 18,488 273,641 74,769 4,978 371,876
Comprising 2k
At cost BRA - 273,641 74,769 4,978 353,388
At valuation 2009 BR-BBREME 18,488 - - - 18,488
18,488 273,641 74,769 4,978 371,876
Depreciation and impairment HERAE
At 1 January 2008 T \E-A—H - 292,537 55,943 3,406 351,886
Exchange adjustments B 5 59 % - 86 51 = 137
Provided for the year AEERE 464 13,011 3,411 721 17,607
Impairment loss recognised in ERERAZABEESR
profit or loss - 56,078 2,902 314 59,294
Eliminated on disposals L E 5§ - (363) = = (363)
Elimination on revaluation P& f 1 8 (464) = = = (464)
At 31 December 2008 RZZEENF
+:ﬂ == - 361,349 62,307 4,441 428,097
At 1 January 2009 R-ZENF—H—H - 361,349 62,307 4,441 428,097
Exchange adjustments EREE% - 49 39 - 88
Provided for the year AEEEE 416 5,515 4,013 340 10,284
Impairment loss recognised in ERRER 2R AR
profit or loss ) - 16,428 - - 16,428
Eliminated on disposals B 53 - (141,248) (12,852) (231) (154,331)
Elimination on revaluation PO fi 1 8 (416) = = = (416)
At 31 December 2009 R-BELE
TEHEr=E - 242,093 53,507 4,550 300,150
Carrying values REE
At 31 December 2009 R-BENE
+ZA=+- 18,488 31,548 21,262 428 71,726
At 31 December 2008 RZZENF
,H =+—H 16,679 30,706 15,589 766 63,740
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-EENF+=ZHF=1+—HULFE

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The above item of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land and buildings Shorter of 2.5% or
over the term of the leases
Plant and machinery 10% - 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%

Motor vehicles 30%

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the directors of the
Company conducted a review of the Group’s assets related to
the remanufacture and sale of computer printing and imaging
products segment and determined that a number of those assets
were impaired, due to continuous decrease in demand. Accordingly,
impairment loss of HK$16,428,000 has been recognised in respect
of plant and machinery, which are used in the remanufacture and
sale of computer printing and imaging products segment. The
recoverable amounts of the relevant assets have been determined
on the basis of their value in use. The discount rates in measuring

the amounts of value in use were 12% in relation to the assets.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the directors of the
Company conducted a review of the Group’s assets related to the
manufacture and sale of the data media products segment and
determined that a number of those assets were impaired, due to
continuous decrease in demand. Accordingly, impairment losses
of HK$56,078,000, HK$2,902,000 and HK$314,000 respectively
have been recognised in respect of plant and machinery, furniture,
fixtures and equipment, and motor vehicles respectively, which
were used in the manufacture and sale of the data media products
segment. The recoverable amounts of the relevant assets had been
determined on the basis of their value in use. The discount rates in
measuring the amounts of value in use were 7% in relation to the

assets.

18.M¥E BMERKRE &)

BME - BMERREEBRERER/E
BAEWE BFINERET:

RELHRIET 2.5%WIRE

A (AKEERE)FE
LA 10%ZE20%
R EBERBE 65
TE 30%
NRE-—ETHhE+—A=+—H &

B ARRAEFHASEERRRBER
HEBMITORERERD W2 EEED
B URBRETHRTREHRTEE
TELRE - At - MIRR B E R E BT
ERFEERD BHAERZBRE RERHE
R B 5 18 516,428,000 T © Lt % 48 B
BEZAKBENDREEEREEME
T-AREERSEERBZEREBAEYZ
FERER12% °

RBE-TTN\F+-B=+—BL#F
B AAREERAEE Y BHLERNE

HIREEERY 2 EEEITEN  TEE
HEFRZEEAERE HREAILFTRFER
DoRAt BERBEREERBERERD
EETA 2 RE RS R KB RERE
KRB 2 R E R B 5 Bl /56,078,000
Y57 ~2,902,0007 7T }2.314,00078 7T © B
BEZAKBGENDREEFEREERMNSE
T RAREEZEAEMBCERBEY
PFrIRERT% o
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 18.Y1% BERRZE &)

120

The leasehold land and buildings of the Group were revalued on 31

December 2008 by Greater China Appraisal Limited and Jointgoal

AEBHELHERBFER-_FTN
TZA=+—BHEEFEERARMNE

-y

|

Surveyors Limited and on 31 December 2009 by Norton Appraisals Fnﬁﬂgﬁﬂi TERRAFAERR=ZZZNFE+=
Limited. Greater China Appraisal Limited, Jointgoal Surveyors =+ HHBRTREERTEER A AET
Limited and Norton Appraisals Limited were not connected with Eﬁ:ﬁf’?sﬁiﬁﬂﬁﬁlﬁ’ A EmAEMMTE

the Group. For leasehold land and buildings situated in Hong Kong,
the valuation was arrived at by reference to market evidence of
transaction prices for similar properties in the same locations and
conditions. For those located outside Hong Kong, a combination of
the open market and depreciated replacement cost approach were
used in assessing the land portions of the properties and buildings

and structures standing on the land respectively.

The revaluation surplus of HK$2,225,000 (2008: deficit of
HK$1,416,000) net of deferred tax of HK$372,000 (2008:
HK$318,000) have been transferred to the properties revaluation

BRAFREHERFEER DA EAEE
W RS - MUNBEZHE L KBTI
5 REDKZ2EENERME KR 2
UMER ZEIR 2T IHRBEER - RN
BEUIINHET M RIEFME - A LA
RAMSARTEREERAE A0 BT
B2 T BB A R A SRR & R 3t b
ZETRBEY-

S R82,225000 ( CEENE B
411,416,000 70) (B 0K EEF 8
372,000/ (ZFZ )\ 4F : 318,000 T)

reserve of the Group. EERARNEBE ZMESHRHE-
If leasehold land and buildings had not been revalued, they would have WA E Tt RIEF I B A ASIRE £ K

been included in these consolidated financial statements at historical cost
less accumulated deprecation of HK$8,422,000 (2008: HK$8,792,000).

AR 2T E8,422,0008 T (Z BT N\
8,792,000 7T ) 5T AN GZE AR & TSR ©

The carrying value of properties shown above comprises: Lt EZREERRE:
2009 2008
HK$°000 HK$'000
—ghE —EENA
FHET FHT
In Hong Kong FE MR
— medium-term leases — R EIFE 49 18,050 16,200
Outside Hong Kong BB AN =
— short-term leases — A 438 479
18,488 16,679
Representing: B
Leasehold land and buildings held for RARBEINEZFEER
own use carried at fair value HE L REF 18,488 16,679

The net carrying value of plant and equipment held under finance
leases of the Group was approximately HK$24,788,000 (2008:
HK$27,877,000). These assets are pledged to secure the Group’s

obligations under finance leases.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continvea) 18. 1% -BER®EE (&)

The Group has pledged its land and buildings having a net carrying 7N £ B B K 4 E AR TE {5 4918,050,0007% 7T
value of approximately HK$18,050,000 (2008: HK$16,200,000) to —T T\ 16,200,000/ 7T) 7 + H K&
secure certain bank borrowings granted to the Group. BFERETETALB ZRITBEEZE
fRo
19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 19. 8L EE
Development Technical Distribution
cost know-how channels Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERAE 95 40 DHRE st
FET FET FHT THET
Cost B
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF—A—H 56,912 5,460 - 62,372
Additions through acquisition FERWERE - 26,000 15,800 41,800
At 31 December 2008 and R-ZBZNEF
at 1 January 2009 +ZA=+—-Hk
R-ZFZAF—H—H 56,912 31,460 15,800 104,172
Additions through acquisition BRWERE - 8,880 - 8,880
Additions through internal BARNNERRFE
development 5,846 - - 5,846
At 31 December 2009 R-ZZ2ERF
+=HA=+-H 62,758 40,340 15,800 118,898

Amortisation and impairment BHERAE

At 1 January 2008 RZZTNFE—A—H 9,476 3,731 = 13,207
Provided for the year REFRE 5,690 1,821 527 8,038
Impairment losses REEE = 637 = 637
At 31 December 2008 and RZZTNE
at 1 January 2009 +TZA=+—8HK

—ZThF-A—H 15,166 6,189 527 21,882
Provided for the year REFRE 5,921 3,044 1,580 10,545
Impairment losses REEE 16,019 8,317 11,789 36,125
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZhE

+=A=+—-H 37,106 17,550 13,896 68,552
Carrying values BREEE
At 31 December 2009 R-ZBENEF

+=A=+-H 25,652 22,790 1,904 50,346
At 31 December 2008 RZTENEF

+-A=+—8 41,746 25,271 15,273 82,290
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 19. 8B C&EE (&

122
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The above intangible assets have definite useful lives. Such
intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the

following periods:

NEBVEEEBEERERFH RFE
TREENBBENIA TN FHETHE:

Development costs 10 years from the date of 2 K AR EHERKERT THA
commencement of production of
the relevant products
Technical know-how 5 - 10 years T %05 AETHF
Distribution channels 10 years DR E T&F

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the directors of the
Company conducted a review of the Group’s intangible assets and
determined that certain development costs, technical know-how
and distribution channels were impaired based on the estimated
recoverable amounts with reference to their value in use. The value
in use was determined based on the estimated future cash flows
discounted at a rate of 12% per annum. Accordingly, impairment
losses of HK$16,019,000, HK$8,317,000 and HK$11,789,000
respectively have been recognised in respect of development cost,

technical know-how and distribution channels.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the directors of the
Company conducted a review of the Group’s intangible assets and
determined that no future benefit will be generated for certain
specific technical know-how and accordingly, the carrying amounts
of the respective development costs were fully impaired. The
impairment loss of HK$637,000 had been recognised during the
year ended 31 December 2008.

RBE_ZZNF+_RA=+—RHILFE
N ARRERHASEE B EE#TT
TEM WREHEHAEAEMG ATRE S
B R mE T BB - B & 5 8
RECDRE - FRREAEDREMGGRKR
PRBERBF12%ZMEFERET -H
Ut BB RIMTAH R D HEED
2 B 5816,019,0005% 7r,8,317,0007% 7T
$.11,789,0007% 7T 2 Fi B & 15

BE_ZTN\F+_A=t—RALLEEH
B ARRERHASENEREELETE
B IRREREARMABZETIEELER
HFa - Bt AEREKAZ FEREDE
HUR(E ° F B E518637,0008 TEREE =
TENF+_A=+—BLFERER-
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

20. GOODWILL 20. &5 &
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZZhF —TTN\F
FET FHT
Cost (DR 39,545 39,545
Less: Impairment loss R E 1R (39,545) (39,545)
Carrying amount BREAE - -
Impairment testing on goodwill BERENR
Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at B EBRANE 2 EmE TR ER AT
acquisition, to the cash-generating unit (CGU) that is expected to MERaRNEHaltcBEeEEEN (BRe
benefit from that business combination. The carrying amount of EEBMELHORE -RNBEWR HE 2
goodwill (net of accumulated impairment losses) as at the end of REE (KR IRREESE) BRIERESE
the reporting period allocated according to the CGU as follows: FENEHZABENT
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—Z2ZAF —TTN\F
FET FHT
Distribution of data media products HBEEBERDHE - =
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

20. GOODWILL (continued) 20. 8 (&)

124
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Impairment testing on goodwill (continued)

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above CGU and its

major underlying assumptions were summarised below:

The recoverable amount of the CGU was determined based on value
in-use calculation. The calculation used cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year
period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period were extrapolated
using the estimated rates stated below. The growth rate did not
exceed the long-term average growth rate for the business in which

the CGU operates.

EERERNR 2

PR ELEMNAIKREEE I EER
HIZMEEARKDOT

ReELEMNTROSRAEREBEEE
AAEEEMEBEE - REREREZFTEMA
EEEERLRERFHR Y BEEER
HE-BAAFHERSRERA TIIMHE
A EEE - FRERETEERRESE
EBEMAEZEBHNRAFHERE-

2008

—EENE

Gross margin EF=E 5%
Growth rate BR=R 5%
Discount rate SIS 7%

Management determined the budgeted gross margin based on
past performance and its expectation for market development. The
weighted average growth rate was estimated by management after
taking into consideration an industry growth forecast. The discount
rate used was pre-tax and reflected specific risks relating to the

relevant CGU.

Based on the calculations, impairment loss in respect of the full
amount of goodwill of HK$39,545,000 was recognised in the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended

31 December 2008.

EEEREBERRANEAMGERNE
AEEREEN T - BEERBHITHE
REAMGAAKSEZ NEFHERE- P
RZ IR R BB AR R - I = bR A 7
ReEEBEL 2 FERR -

BB E AR E 2 839,545,000 7T
ZREBRERBE_ZTZENE+T A
=T BLEEZGEARUBRRPRER -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

21.INVENTORIES 21. %8
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EBAF —EENF
FET FHT
Raw materials R 109,343 196,208
Work in progress fE8 8,469 8,033
Finished goods BUAK 32,627 19,001
150,439 223,242
22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22. B R HE Mt EWRRIE
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZEBAF —EENF
FHET FHET
Trade and bill receivables B 5 RUWGRIE M R RE 64,040 202,694
Less: impairment loss recognised on B E B RKSRE R
trade receivables VEREN SE (9.896) (22,899)
54,144 179,795
Other deposits, prepayments and other Efize BERER
receivables Hh FE W RIE 13,537 19,875
Less: impairment loss recognised on B E M ERIEE R
other receivables Ve RN SR - (5,994)
67,681 193,676
The Group allows an average credit period of 60 to 180 days to TEELTHESREF 2 FHEEH R0
its trade customers. The following is an aged analysis of trade and F180K - A T ARME A HIE 5 FEWFRIE
bill receivables (net of accumulated impairment losses) as at the REWERE (MK Z2REEREE) 2 RikD
reporting date. #T
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z_-FEFNFE+ -F=+—HIFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 2.BEFREMEWRIRE &
2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
—EEAF —EENF
FExT FAET
Current BN HA 11,882 132,868
Less than 3 months past due LR =MEA 7.313 26,359
3 to 6 months past due BMHEA=Z @A 297 3,728
Over 6 months past due A HR <8 A LA 34,652 16,840
54,144 179,795

Included in the Group’s trade receivables balance are debtors
with aggregate carrying amount of HK$42,262,000 (2008:
HK$46,927,000) which are past due as at the reporting date for
which the Group has not provided for impairment loss. The Group

does not hold any collateral over these balances.

FAXEE Y S 5 EKFIEESRTBRER

& B By B 2 BRI B 48 5142,262,000/% 7T

(ZZF )\ :46,927,000/5 7T ) 2 & YLK

B MASEWAREGRAEER A%
B Bt 5% F A RN RS B o

2009 2008

HK$°000 HK$'000

—ghE —EENA

FET FHET

Neither past due nor impaired SR8 A IR RO B 11,882 132,868
Less than 3 months past due LR = A 7,313 26,359
3 to 6 months past due BMHA=Z% @A 297 3,728
Over 6 months past due A HR S8 A LA & 34,652 16,840
42,262 46,927

54,144 179,795

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history of

default. The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number
of independent customers that have a good track record with the
Group. Based on past experience, management believes that no
impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the

balances are still considered fully recoverable.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNFE+-F=+—HAULFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) . ESFRHMEKRRE &)
Movement in the impairment losses of trade EZEVWRERESESZE
receivables

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENE —EENF
FERT FET
At 1 January n—HA—H 22,899 =
Impairment losses recognised EERREEE 10,457 22,899
Amounts written off as uncollectible 3 1 AT e B FRIE (7,407) =
Reversal of impairment losses VEREY SEi=EEE (16,053) =
At 31 December R+=—RA=+—H 9,896 22,899
Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually EARKRBEDAEEBIRE L4
impaired trade receivables with an aggregate balance of 9,896,000/ 7T (=& ZF )\ : 22,899,000
HK$9,896,000 (2008: HK$22,899,000). The Group did not hold any BIL) 2B HRNGTE - AEBWERZE
collateral over these balances. ESREEE EWEA
Movement in the impairment losses of other HttEWRIEREEEZE
receivables
2009 2008
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EENF —TTN\F
FET FHET
At 1 January n—A—H 5,994 -
Impairment losses recognised B ERREEE - 5,994
Amounts written off as uncollectible i 5 1 AT W Bl & 28 (5,994) -
At 31 December W+—A=+—H - 5,994
Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually BE_ZTEN\F+_A=+—HIEEFE"
impaired other receivables with an aggregate balance of STARKREBEAE @R E 224 6%
HK$5,994,000 for the year ended 31 December 2008. The Group 5,994,000/ yT 2 E Ath B UL 5/ I8 - ANE F I
did not hold any collateral over these balances. B ZEEAFREMER-
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z_-FEFNFE+ -F=+—HIFE

23. BANK BALANCES/PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/ 23.8R{7#ts BIEHFEBITER

BANK OVERDRAFTS MITEX

Bank balances/pledged bank deposits BITLESR THEBRITER

Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range from BITHERIEMISINERTEF0.01%E
0.01% to 0.1% (2008: 0.01% to 0.1%) per annum. The pledged 0.1% (ZZEZ/\NF:0.01%%E0.1% ) &5
deposits at 31 December 2008 carried fixed interest rate at 2.3%, B-RZZFETZNFF+_A=+—HEHER
and it represented deposits pledged with a bank as guarantee GRETEHEAE23% AEETF—MIET
issued to a supplier and it was released in 2009. ER—EZHEEELERZFR ZER

ER_ZTTNFEMER-

Bank overdrafts RITEX
Bank overdrafts carry interest at market rates which range from 5% BITEX RN ENERFEF%E6.5%
to 6.5% (2008: 5% to 7%) per annum. ZEZBNF 5%ET% )FTE
24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24. B 5 R H L B+ FRIE
2009 2008
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EENF —TETEN\F
FHET FET
Trade and bill payables B S RNERRENREE 35,404 48,284
Accruals and other payables TEIR B A K H e 518 41,200 38,859
Amount due to a related company JE 1~ B 38 N R 5RIA 1,999 =
Amounts due to directors FET ZEE IR 720 1,314
79,323 88,457
The amount due to a related company, Titron Industries Limited JE 1t B8 38 2 B Titron Industries Limited
(“Titron”), in which Yip Wai Lun, Alvin (“Mr. Yip") being the (TTitron |) (EEmiAE ([EEE]) A
common director, is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on REF) ZHENEERRES  WERE
demand. KT o
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24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued) 24. B 5 K H fth FE A+ FE
The amounts due to directors are unsecured, interest-free and ENEERBNEERAREE WAEAEE
repayable on demand. SKAT IR o
The following is an aged analysis of trade and bill payables LTARBREHREEZAHZEIN2ES
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting FERTBR AN R IE AT R IR 2 BRI D AT
period.
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EEAE —ZET)N\F
FHERT FHET
By date of invoice: REZEAH:
Within 3 months =EAR 25,536 45,950
Over 3 months but within 6 months =E=X@A 4,298 1,599
Over 6 months but within 9 months ~NENEAR 4,580 -
Over 9 months but within 12 months hE+=MEA 685 =
Over 1 year HRiE—F 305 735
35,404 48,284
The average credit period on purchases of goods is 30-90 days BEERZFTHEEHR30EOXR(ZF
(2008: 30-90 days). The Group has financial risk management T)\F :30290K) - AEBEEFIE#EE 8
policies in place to ensure that all payables within the credit time B 75 [ e B BB KSR DA WE AR P A6 & 1 5RIE
frame. B EEAR -
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25.BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 25. /ITREMEE
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—sEnE —2ENF
FHERT F&T
Bank loans and overdrafts RITERREX
— import and export loans —HEEOER 16,350 98,210
— term loans —EHEX 8,852 61,564
— mortgage loans —RBE K 8,173 9,045
— overdrafts (note 23) —RITEX (MIsE23) 1,254 10,073
34,629 178,892
Secured B 8,173 9,045
Unsecured R 26,456 169,847
34,629 178,892
Carrying amount repayable: JE 18 BRI A -
On demand or within one year BRERIN—FR 27,500 156,938
More than one year, but not ZR—FELRME
exceeding two years 1,043 11,049
More than two years, but not ZHRMEBRIRAF
more than five years 3,130 6,681
More than five years AT 2,956 4,224
34,629 178,892
Less: amounts due within one year B —F AR 2 FOE
shown under current liabilities RREBHEEERETZ (27,500) (156,938)
7,129 21,954
The exposure of borrowings to interest rate changes is as follows: BERMEZSH 2 AR
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZEBAF —EENF
FERT FHET
Fixed-rate borrowings BT HEEE 3,943 9,056
Variable-rate borrowings AEREEE 30,686 169,836
34,629 178,892
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26.

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, all the Group's bank
borrowings are denominated in HK$ which is the functional

currency of the relevant group entities.

The weighted effective interest rates (per annum) at the end of each

25.

BITREMEE &)

N EEAFR-EENFTAS -
B - ARG B T 1 B DB TSI - 8
TTRBEBAT 2N

RERERARZ MEBRFNE (FF)

reporting period are as follows: R
2009 2008
ZEBAF —ET)N\F
Bank borrowings RITIEE 3.22% 5.00%

All of the Group's banking facilities are subject to the fulfilment of
certain covenants as are commonly found in lending arrangements
with financial institutions. In the event of breach of the covenants,
the drawn down facilities become payable on demand. Further
details of the Group’s management of liquidity risk are set out in

note 7(b).

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had breached certain
financial covenants in respect of bank loans with carrying value of
HK$18,500,000. The directors of the Company had negotiated with
the bank and obtained new banking facilities in 2009.

NOTES PAYABLE

The analysis of the carrying amount of notes payable is as follows:

26.

AEBMARTEERIXETRMBEH
BV ZBERHT —RERZETRY
PTRIR - fHEERRL  AIEXRMZEEE
RAREREE AEBERDUERRE R
ZHE—THBERHET(D) °

R-ZEENF+-_A=+—R0 A£ET
t BR E{E /218,500,00058 7T 2 $RITE FKE
REFTHBHRZN - ANREEFERIFITE
HERBERY R ST A FESHRITE
a5

ENRE
BN BEEEZ AT

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$'000

—EEAE —ZEENF

FHxT FH&T

Secured Notes 10% 102 F HRRE - 76,430

Guaranteed Notes 15% 15E B EBRER 31,200 31,200
Accrued interests on 15EBBERERE ZESTHE

Guaranteed Notes 15% 5,417 737

36,617 108,367

2009 % | EXEBREBEERA A
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26. NOTES PAYABLE (continued) 26. B EE (#)

132
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Secured notes and unlisted warrants issued in
2007

Pursuant to a subscription agreement (the “Subscription
Agreement”) entered into between the Company and Martin Currie
China Hedge Fund L.P. (“Martin Currie”), a substantial shareholder
of the Company, on 14 June 2007, the Company issued, and Martin
Currie subscribed for, notes (the “Secured Notes”) in the aggregate
principal of HK$78,000,000 on 27 June 2007. The Secured Notes
carry interest at a fixed rate of 10% per annum and are repayable

by 27 June 2010.

RE-ZZLFRITHNAERRE
Kk EmRRER

BBEARAEARAZ —RBEER
EMartin Currie China Hedge Fund
L.P. ([Martin Currie | ) R=ZZFELF KA
TRz RERE ([REHBE])
ARBIRZZBZELFAAZTERETMH
Martin Curries? & 42 78 & %8 /478,000,000
B2 ER ([EEARE]) FEMRE
RETFEEIOEAR TRAR_-_T—F
FRNAZT+EHAIEE-

The Secured Notes were secured by the shares of a wholly-owned EEAZBRUARRB —REEMBRAFZ
subsidiary of the Company. At 31 December 2008, the carrying BROEER R_ZEZNF+ZA=1—
value of the net assets of the subsidiary was approximately H ZWBARAFEECREENAR

HK$18,411,000. The charge was released during the year ended
31 December 2009.

In addition, on 27 June 2007, pursuant to the Subscription
Agreement, the Company issued, at zero consideration, to Martin
Currie 56,317,689 unlisted warrants of the Company conferring
rights entitling the holders to subscribe for up to HK$31,200,000
in aggregate in cash for 56,317,689 new shares of HK$0.1 each of
the Company at an initial subscription price of HK$0.554 per share.
The warrants are detachable and exercisable within a period of two
and half years from 28 December 2007 to 27 June 2010. During the
year ended 31 December 2009, all unlisted warrants were exercised

(2008: nil).

The fair value of the Secured Notes was calculated as the present
value of the coupon interest payments and the principal amount
at initial amount of HK$76,600,000, and the remaining portion
HK$1,400,000 represented the equity portion of unlisted warrants
issued will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash for
a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments, which

was included in the capital reserve.

18,411,000 L - Z M ERBE T T
hE+-A=1t—BItFERNRE -

BN R=ZFEEFENAZ+ LA RIE
REW = AR F & E mMartin Currie®
7156,317,68913 A A Al Z 3 £ T iR Bk 4
FHERREBR TIHEAERN TR
MNP REEFROSSAE T LB RE
56,317,689 AN X Al & IR EE0. 18 7T 2
¥TR% - BN & H 5 %3#31,200,000/8 7T © %5
RBREBEAUSBRAIBE_TET+F+=
AZ+N\BERE=ZE—ZTFA=+tH
LtRFEERTE-BE_ZTTAF+=A
=S+—RIEFE A ETRARESRE
ETE(ZSTNF &) -

EERERZANBEREENRZE
BER YA £ 576,600,000 Lt &
EBHTHELETRREZZESHKRTHH
1,400,000 T E BARR B EARRFEEFR 2
BEER=TACETHALBRKEERS
B ZEFEERT AE RS-
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26. NOTES PAYABLE (continued)

Secured notes and unlisted warrants issued in
2007 (continued)

The Secured Notes was redeemed on 6 April 2009 pursuant to
a subscription agreement in relation to the issue of convertible
bonds (Note 30(a)), at HK$79,950,000 which included the principal

amount of the Secured Notes plus accrued interests.

Guaranteed notes issued in 2008

Pursuant to a subscription agreement entered into between the
Company and Martin Currie on 6 October 2008, the Company
issued, and Martin Currie subscribed for, notes (the “Guaranteed
Notes”) in the aggregate principal of HK$31,200,000. The
Guaranteed Notes carry interest at a fixed rate of 15% per annum
and are repayable by 27 June 2010. The Guaranteed Notes were

guaranteed by a substantial shareholder of the Company.

Breach of financial covenants

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had breached certain financial
covenants in respect of Guaranteed Notes payable with carrying
value of HK$36,617,000. Upon discovery of the breach, the
directors of the Company commenced a renegotiation of the terms
of these Guaranteed Notes payable of HK$36,617,000 with Martin
Currie. The Group obtained confirmation from Martin Currie that

they would not request early redemption for the notes.

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had breached certain financial
covenants in respect of Secured Notes and Guaranteed Notes
payables with carrying value of HK$108,367,000. Accordingly,
these notes payable had been reclassified as current liabilities
at 31 December 2008. Out of HK$108,367,000, Secured Notes
payables of HK$76,430,000 were redeemed in April 2009.
Upon discovery of the breach, the directors of the Company
commenced a renegotiation of the terms of Guaranteed Notes
payable of HK$31,937,000 with Martin Currie. The Group obtained
confirmation from Martin Currie that they would not request early

redemption for the Guaranteed Notes.

26. B+ E

218 ()

RIZBESLERTHNERFZE
RFELTRBRESR 2

FEBZECRERETARBKRES (K
#¥30(a) ) 8B 2 SR B 1 7% + 279,950,000
BT (BREEERZR A EINESF
BIRZZTZNFMASBER -

R-ZZNFROTZEERRE

BIEAR AR EMartin CurrieR =TT )\ F
TARNBIUZRBEHE AAREE
fTMMartin CurrieB| EREARSHER
31,200,000 T2 RE ([BREREE]) -
BEEREBBAEFESF BERISER L WA
W_E—ZEXA-_+LRARNEE -BE
REBHAAFR—BEEREER-

ERUBREN

RZZEZNF+_RA=+—H ~EEE
= 8K E {8 436,617,000 7T 2 RS B AR
SR ETHBRL - NERBZOBRE -
RRAFEEE 3% E36,617,0007% 7T 2 fE
NEERER Z KK EMartin CurrieEZ ¥
[ AR o A& B 2  US Martin Currie 2 T
RBEERTEERERTBEAZEZE-

RZZTNF+_A=+—A8 AEEE
% B {8 4108,367,0007%5 7T 2 F& 1+ 5 # 4
ERRARRERZETHBRL - Bt -
ZERNEBER-_ZTENF+_A=+—
HEMSERMEEE 7 108,367,000/
JLH 76,430,000 T 2 BN A RIR
ERZZETNFMNAER - NEIHRENS
Jg - ANR A EE B 5% 531,937,000
TCREN B ERER Z KB Martin Currie
EIRFER - ANEE D ES Martin Currie
PR BEBTEERREERHER

2009 ¥ | BXEKREBFRAAE
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26. NOTES PAYABLE (continued)

Unlisted warrants issued in 2006

Pursuant to several subscription agreements (the “Other
Subscription Agreements”) entered into between a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company (the “Issuer”) and certain independent
third parties (the “Subscribers”) on 28 December 2005, the Issuer
issued, and the Subscribers subscribed for , notes (the “Unsecured
Notes”) in the aggregate principal of HK$25 million on 24 March
2006. The Unsecured Notes carried interest at a fixed rate of 10%
per annum, were unsecured and repayable by 23 March 2009. The
Other Subscription Agreements and the supplementary amendments
also provided that upon the receipt of proceeds from the final
award in relation to a legal claim by the Group up to the aggregate
principal amount of the Unsecured Notes outstanding together with
interest thereon from time to time, the Issuer should within 30 days
redeem the Unsecured Notes. Accordingly, the Issuer redeemed the
Unsecured Notes in full in June 2006 and a loss on redemption of

HK$3,407,000 was recognised in profit or loss in 2006.

In addition, on 24 March 2006, pursuant to the Other Subscription
Agreements the Company issued, at zero consideration, to the
Subscribers of 137,484,000 unlisted warrants of the Company
conferring rights entitling the holders to subscribe for up to
HK$17,872,920 in aggregate in cash for 137,484,000 new shares
of HK$0.1 each of the Company at an initial subscription price of
HK$0.13 per share. The warrants are exercisable within a period of

three years from 24 March 2006 to 23 March 2009.

26.
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26. NOTES PAYABLE (continued) 26. JE'H’};E%% (%)
Unlisted warrants issued in 2006 (continued) R-BEARFRTHNIELTRR
= (2)
72,234,000 of theses warrants were exercised during the year HE-_TTLF+_A=1+—RHIEFE
ended 31 December 2007 and the remaining 65,250,000 of these A+ 72,234,000 RIRAEZ BT - BE
warrants were exercised during the year ended 31 December 2009. ZEENFFT A=+ —HALEFERKBT

65,250,000 A% 75 B JETT(E o

Terms of unexpired and unexercised warrants at REEHRZRERRERITER
the end of the reporting period R R " Z R
Exercise price 2009 2008
HK$ Number Number
FEE  —BEAF —EEN\E
BT #H %A
‘000 ‘000
F# Fp
Exercised period TR
24 March 2006 to 23 March 2009 —EEREF=ZA-_F+HEABE
—EENF=A=+=H 0.130 - 65,250
28 December 2007 to 27 June 2010 —ZEZ+F+_-_F_-+/\H=ZE
—E2—ZTFXA=++A 0.554 - 56,318
- 121,568
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27. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

It is the Group's policy to lease certain of its plant and equipment

under finance leases. The average term is 3 years (2008: 3 years).

Interest rates underlying all obligations under finance leases at

respective contract dates are ranging as follows:

27. MMEH Y RE
AEBRRENBEREAORES TR

P K5t o FH B R34 (

e

“BENF:3

ERMBEBOBETAZBHEZNERES

HWBHRFZHELLT
2009 2008
“BEAF —EENF

Fixed-rate & & F) =

2.80%-6.23%

2.80%-6.23%

Variable-rate A 8 Fl| & 2.05%-3.13% | 2.05%-3.13%

MEMENETNENRE

Present value of the
minimum lease payments

Amounts payable under finance leases

Minimum lease payments

31/12/2009 31/12/2008 31/12/2009 31/12/2008
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEAELTR BEEESHZRE

—E2EhE —TENF —EENF —ETNF

+=A=+-B +=ZA=+—-H +=BA=+-B +=ZA=+—H

TERT FET FTHERT FHET

Within one year 1R 7,129 10,490 6,592 9,879
In more than one year but not HBiBI1FE2F A

more than two years 1,264 7,119 1,159 6,696
In more than two years but not HBiB2FESF A

more than five years - 1,253 - 1,147

8,393 18,862 7,751 17,722

Less: future finance charge B HERES R (642) (1,140) N/A N/A

Present value of lease obligations HHEEZRE 7,751 17,722 7,751 17,722

Less: amount due for settlement W R2EAREBEZ

with 12 months 3B IE (6,592) (9,879)
Amount due for settlement 1RMER%BEEZ

after 12 months B8 ZE 1,159 7,843

AEBE 2 ERQRETHAAR LA
BEZEBERER (HE18) -

The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured by the

lessor’s charge over the leased assets (Note 18).
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28. DEFERRED TAX 28. iEFER 18
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement of RiFEUBRABR 22 ME & TR
financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have EHIBEEERBEE THIE U TR
been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax BERMEELZEEHBEHRST:

balances for financial reporting purposes:

2009 2008
HK$°000 HK$'000
—zhE —2ENF
FHET FHT
Deferred tax assets BETIBE E 1,131 1,132
Deferred tax liabilities FREIBEE (7,568) (6,537)
(6,437) (5,405)
The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets) LTAEMARENFENEERZEE
recognised and movements thereof during the current and prior BERIBEEE (BE) RAZEH:
years:
Accelerated Amortisation
tax Revaluation of of intangible
depreciation Tax losses properties assets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MEHRBRE BEEE MESR B EESH @t
THT THT FTHET THT T
Deferred tax rising from: BEHBEEER
At 1 January 2008 R-ZZZENFE—H—H 11,199 (11,199) 1,656 = 1,656
(Credited) charged to profit or loss BBz A (FHA) K
(note 13) (PEE13) (4,518) 3,640 - 4,945 4,067
Credited to properties revaluation T AMEE G FHEE
reserve - - (318) - (318)
At 31 December 2008 RZETNF
+=A=+—H 6,681 (7,559) 1,338 4,945 5,405
1 January 2009 R-ZZZNF—A—H 6,681 (7,559) 1,338 4,945 5,405
(Credited) charged to profit or loss ~ BE#HA (it A) 1k
(note 13) (H=E13) (5,056) 6,428 - (712) 660
Charged to properties revaluation BMESHEENR
reserve - - 372 - 372
At 31 December 2009 RZTZENF
+-A=1+—8H 1,625 (1,131) 1,710 4,233 6,437
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28. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax
losses of approximately HK$162,255,000 (31 December 2008:
HK$142,828,000). In accordance with the accounting policy set out
in note 4, the Group has recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
tax losses of HK$5,910,000 (31 December 2008: HK$44,611,000).
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the
remaining tax losses as it is not probable that future taxable profits
against which the losses can be utilised will be available in the

relevant tax jurisdiction and entity.

Tax losses of HK$5,696,000 (2008: HK$6,055,000) attributable
to certain subsidiaries in the PRC had an expiry period of five
years. The remaining tax losses of HK$156,559,000 (2008:

HK$136,773,000) do not expire under current tax legislation.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has deductible
temporary difference of HK$26,885,000 (31 December 2008:
nil). No deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation to such
deductible temporary difference as it is not probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary

differences can be utilised.

At 31 December 2008, the aggregate amount of temporary
differences associated with undistributed earnings of subsidiaries
for which deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised was
HK$1,064,460 (2009: nil).

respect of these differences because the Group was in a position

No liability had been recognised in

to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it was probable that such differences will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.
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RBERR AEB s RPABEEE
#9162,255,0008 T (ZZEZEN\F+ = A
=+—H:142,828,000/8 7T ) ° 1R K 7E4
Pl &5t BUR - A% E 35,910,000 7T
—ET ) N\F+=A=+—H 44,611,000
B2 BIEERERECHEBEE AR
EEBBRBRZERRMEHEERMS A
A B) A 2 548 DA 8F R R B SR B v Al 2
AT REMEARAR - R0 4 E H A B TE S B R
RIETRIEEE -

& T B R A B G T 1E &5 185,696,000
B (ZZF T )\F :6,055,00087T) °
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18 &5 18156,559,0008 T (Z T TN F:
136,773,000 7T ) 3f 4 & i ©

RBERR AEETHNREREZER
26,885,000 L (ZEZENF+ = A
ST —HE) - ZUMBRERER AH
N AT BE 1O 8RR A a8 A S BT AR AR HURE B =
BTESR AU EERE B IELEHA

RZBENF+_A=+—8 HAER
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29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF
scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under the jurisdiction of the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a defined
contribution retirement plan administered by independent trustees.
Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the plan at 5% of the employees’
relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of

HK$20,000. Contributions to the plan vest immediately.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries in other jurisdictions
are members of state-managed retirement benefits schemes
operated by the government of the respective jurisdictions. The
subsidiaries are required to contribute a specified percentage of
their payroll costs to the retirement benefits schemes. The only
obligation of the Group with respect of the retirement benefits

schemes is to make the specified contributions.

During the year, the Group made retirement benefits scheme
contributions totalling HK$913,000 (2008: HK$1,330,000). At the

end of the reporting period, there are no forfeited contributions.

29. EERKER

AEBRBEEBARSMERE S ENE -
RIBEBEEBRBEENZ R EEEMERS
MAEeE ([RESTE]) -RESE
BB EEATE 2 T BEHFORKE
Zo-RBEgEeHE BERHEEESAA
REBZBBBRAZS%IEHER  HENE
R & B4 A20,000% 7T & £ R o M El1E
2 HRENESRREFTA -

REMBIZERZARAMBAR 2EER
R B RLAE R BT B 2 B B IR IK
HEIZEE - HIE A RAMRKENEBIE
HEERNZEEHFEZBERDLLHER
A& BER KR A ET 8l 2 M — B AE IO

REEHR

RER - NEBEDRKENGTEERE
913,000/ 7T ( —ZZZ )\ : 1,330,000/
T0) e RIREHAK - B AR MR R
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30. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

(a)

On 6 April 2009, Ugent Holdings Limited (“Ugent”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Group, issued to an independent third
party a convertible bond at nominal value of HK$177,000,000
(“Ugent CB"). The Ugent CB is denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. The Ugent CB entitles the holder to convert it into
ordinary shares of Ugent at any time between the date of
issue of the Ugent CB and its maturity date on 5 April 2012 at
initial conversion price of HK$41,300 per share, and subject to
adjustments. If the Ugent CB has not been converted, it would
be redeemed on 5 April 2012 at the nominal value. Interest of
12% per annum will be paid semi-annually on every 31 March

and 30 September.

Ugent can early redeem the Ugent CB after one calendar
year from the issue date at a redemption price equal to the
applicable early redemption amount predetermined in the
Ugent CB agreements, which is an amount equal to the
principal amount of the Ugent CB plus any accrued and unpaid
interest. The bondholder can request Ugent to early redeem
the Ugent CB at any time upon the occurrence of a change of
control in Ugent, at a redemption price equal to the applicable
early redemption amount predetermined in the Ugent CB
agreements. In the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the Group can maintain control in Ugent throughout the
period till Ugent CB's maturity date, Ugent CB is classified as

non-current liability.

The Ugent CB contains three components, liability component,
conversion option derivative and early redemption option. The
conversion option derivative and early redemption option are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in

profit or loss.

30. AT IR

a)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNFE+-F=+—HAULFE

30 A ARES (&)

(@) (continued) (@) (#&)

30. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (continued)

The fair value of the liability component was calculated as
the present value of the coupon interest payments and the
redemption amount. The effective interest rate of the liability
component is 12.1%. The embedded conversion option
represents the fair value of the bondholders’ option to convert
the Ugent CB into equity of Ugent, but the conversion will be
settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or another financial asset for a fixed number of Ugent’s own
equity instruments. The fair value of the embedded conversion

option and Ugent's early redemption option were determined

BERBD 2 ARBEEREZEF SR
REREDSEFE FHAGBHS
FTRZERFERIIE-RAXE
BRBERESFE A UgentAl R &
FE AUgentiR AN 2 BB Z AR
BE ESREATEE S H M
BEERXAUgent R g Z AT A
LAGN 2 Hpth 77 S H o B A S B a4
MUgentiRRERIE 2 A A EBERA
—HEHAHEEERAEE REH&A

using Trinomial Option Pricing Model and the inputs into the AER 2 IR T
model at each respective date were as follows:

At 6 April At 31 December
2009 2009
R-BBAEF R-ZBELEF
Embedded conversion option BMAXNERE mANH +=A=+—H
Conversion price R E HK$41,3007% T -
Stock price I (& HK$41,3007 7T HK$1,812/8 7T
Volatility B & 87.14% 92.61%
Dividend yield iz B & 0% 0%
Option life (years) ERRESEHR () 3 2.26
Risk free rate £ [ b A1) 1.248% 1.50%
At 6 April At 31 December
2009 2009
R=ZBEAF R-ZZZhE
Early redemption option REEEE mANH +=A=+—H
Stock price g HK$180,319,170/% 7L  HK$160,071,784/7% 7T
Exercise price TEE HK$177,000,000/# 7L HK$230,100,0007% 7T
Volatility 8 41.47% 31.20%
Dividend yield g B =& 0% 0%
Option life (years) HfEE A (&) 3 2.26
Risk free rate # Ja fx ) = 1.248% 1.50%
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

30. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (continued)

(a)

30. A ARES (&)

(continued) (@) (#&)
The movement of the components of the Ugent CB during the Ugentif MR EHF BN EFEARN 2 EE)
year is set out below: gl
Embedded Early
Liability conversion redemption
component option option Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
8&EHD BAXEHRE REBEE#E Mt
FET FET FHT FHET
Principal amount RETHEHZAERE
at the date of issue 177,000 - - 177,000
Imputed interest expense NETEREEZ
arising from initial HEMERZ
recognition 3,319 - - 3,319
Loss (gain) arising on X ERFAAEE
changes in fair value on BEEEZEER
initial recognition (Has) - 69,139 (54,288) 14,851
Fair value at date of issue ~ RETHEZ AAEBME 180,319 69,139 (54,288) 195,170
Transaction costs R G (5,090) = = (5,090)
Imputed interest expenses & F 8% 15,925 - - 15,925
Interest paid B 7.8 (10,502) = = (10,502)
(Gain) loss arising on NRBEEHELZ
changes in fair value (Wz) E518 = (69,139) 41,831 (27,308)
At 31 December 2009 R-ZBTNF
+=ZA=+—H 180,652 - (12,457) 168,195

None of the Ugent CB had been converted into ordinary shares of

Ugent during the year.

b)

On 9 September 2009, the Company issued to an independent

third party a convertible bond at its nominal value of
HK$50,000,000 (“CB"). The convertible bond is denominated

in Hong Kong dollars. The CB entitles the holder to convert it

into ordinary shares of the Company at any time between the

date of issue of the CB and its maturity date on 8 September

2011 at initial conversion price of HK$0.25 per share, and

subject to adjustments. If the CB has not been converted, it

would be redeemed on 8 September 2011 at nominal value.

Interest of 15% per annum will be paid on maturity.
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B50,000,0007% 7T [F) & 7 85 = 75 3517
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

30. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (continued) 30. TR E S (2)
(b) (continued) by (#&)
The CB contains two components, liability and equity AMEREFEEMmBs  BEHH &
elements. The equity element is presented in equity heading D  Ema R EREBE Nz [7
“convertible bonds reserve”. The effective interest rate of the REHFFEE] PEFR - AEFH 2ER
liability component is 21.6%. FIRB21.6/F -
Liability Equity
component component Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B8EHD EEBD st
FET FHET FET
Principal amount RETHBZASE
at the date of issue 45,580 4,420 50,000
Less: direct issue costs B EERIKAE (192) (19) 211)
45,388 4,401 49,789
Imputed interest expenses BEMERZ 3,063 - 3,063
At 31 December 2009 RZZENEF
+-A=t+—8 48,451 4,401 52,852
None of the CB had been converted into ordinary shares of the FA-BEIABRRESERAA QT
Company during the year. -5 il
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

31.SHARE CAPITAL 31. R A
Number of
shares Amount
Notes '000 HK$'000
RGOEE &8
G F I F7
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each FREEN0B T B
At 1 January 2008, 31 December RZZEZENEF—A—8"
2008 and 31 December 2009 —EENFE+ZA=T—HR
—EEAFF+ZRA=+—H 2,000,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRAR:
At 1 January 2008 R-EENF—A—A 796,637 79,664
Share issued under share option RIR BB AR T B B 1T 2 R 1D
scheme (@) 2,150 215
At 31 December 2008 R-ZBENF+=ZRA=+—H 798,787 79,879
Share issued under share option RIR BB AR T 81 B 1T 2 R 1D
scheme (b) 13,744 1,374
Share issued on exercise of warrants 17 {5 32 A% #E 75 M 217 2 IR 1D (c) 121,568 12,157
Issue of subscription shares BITRERMD (d) 159,000 15,900
At 31 December 2009 RZEZENF+=—A=+—8H 1,093,099 109,310
Notes: B 5
(@) During the year ended 31 December 2008, options were exercised (a) REBEZ=_ZZN\F+ZA=+—HIE
to subscribe for 2,150,000 ordinary shares in the Company at a FEN BREETEURBARADQR
consideration of HK$528,000 of which HK$215,000 was credited 2,150,000/% & @A - (K (& /528,000
to share capital and the balance of HK$313,000 was credited to 7T H 215,000/ TR AR A @
the share premium account. HK$208,000 was transferred from the #& T #9313,000% 7T 5t ABR 1 & B AR ©
capital reserve to the share premium account. 208,000 TE R EAEEER=RMN
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HULFE

31.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(b)

On 11 September 2009, options were exercised to subscribe for
13,744,000 ordinary shares in the Company at a consideration
of HK$2,172,000 of which HK$1,374,000 was credited to share
capital and the balance of HK$798,000 was credited to the share
premium account. HK$1,319,000 was transferred from the capital

reserve to the share premium account.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, warrants were
exercised to subscribe for 65,250,000 ordinary shares at exercise
price of HK$0.13 per share and 56,317,689 ordinary shares at
exercise price of HK$0.554 per share, at total consideration of
HK$39,682,000 of which HK$12,157,000 was credited to share
capital and the balance of HK$27,525,000 was credited to the
share premium account. The equity component of the warrants
HK$2,729,000 was transferred from the capital reserve to the

share premium account.

On 11 February 2009, Sun Union Enterprises Limited (“Sun
Union”), a substantial shareholder of the Company, entered
into a placing agreement and agreed to place a maximum of
80,000,000 existing shares of the Company at HK$0.3 per
share to independent third parties (“Placing”). Sun Union also
entered into a subscription agreement with the Company and
agreed to subscribe a maximum of 80,000,000 new ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company
at the subscription price of HK$0.3 per share (“Subscription”).
The subscription price of HK$0.3 representing a premium of
approximately 9.09% over the closing market price of the

Company’s share on 10 February 2009.

31. A& ()

(b)

\ZETZNFAA+T—B BREET
FARE A AT 13,744,000/ L @M%
R {8 7%2,172,000/% 7T - H #1,374,000
BITEt ARZ - ek T~ #9798,000/8 Tt
AR5 EHR © 1,319,000 LE HE A
EEERERMEER-

=+—A1
CRREBETE IR RAR
190137 7T 2 1T (B3R 565,250,000/
LB RIEERARH0.554% T 2 1T1E

B 56,317,689 MM AR E A
39,682,0007%8 7t * & F12,157,0007 7T
BEEF AR - M #27827,525,0008 7T E
ARG EBER RBREZE 2 ERIH
2,729,000 L2 B E AN EBEEZRG
o (B AR o

\ZZEZENF-_RA+—RH ARFZE
Z P& ESun Union Enterprises Limited
(I'Sun Union |)&] 32 —IHEL & 1 &%
AEESROIETZEREERS
80,000,000M¢ AN A R Z 3B Bt FHL
E=7 ([BE=3E]) - Sun Union7r&d
RRARGIZ—HRBHE RERGR
0.3z RIEE - R 80,000,000
B AR A B AR AN Hp 5 AR (B 0. 1078 TT 2 T
ZTRR([RESE]) - 03BT2RE
BRARARMDR-_ZZNF_A+H
Z W EREF9.09% °
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

31.SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 31.

(d) (continued)
Details of the Placing and the Subscription are set out, inter
alia, in the announcement of the Company dated 11 February
2009 and 24 February 2009. The subscription was completed
on 19 February 2009 and 24 February 2009, and 50,000,000
new shares at the subscription price of HK$0.3 per share were
allotted and issued to Sun Union on 24 February 2009. The net
proceeds from the subscription were used as general working

capital of the Group.

On 21 May 2009, the Company entered into another
subscription agreement with Mr. Chan Ping Che (“Mr. Chan”),
an independent third party, and which Mr. Chan has agreed
to subscribe 109,000,000 new shares to be issued by the
Company. The 109,000,000 new shares at the subscription
price of HK$0.195 per share were allotted and issued on 29
May 2009. The subscription price of HK$0.195 representing a
discount of approximately 18.75% to the closing market price
of the Company’s share on 30 April 2009. The net proceeds
from the subscription were used as general working capital of

the Group.

All shares issued during the years ended 31 December 2009 and
2008 rank pari passu with the then existing shares in issue in all

respects.

32.SHARE OPTION SCHEME 32.

The Company has a share option scheme which was adopted on 12
June 2004 whereby the directors of the Company are authorised,
at their discretion, to invite employees of the Group, to take up
options at nominal consideration to subscribe for shares of the

Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

32.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all options to be granted under the scheme shall not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue as at the
date of approval of the scheme, unless the Company obtains a
fresh approval from its shareholders. Notwithstanding this, the
maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the scheme shall not exceed 30% of the total number of shares in
issue from time to time. The total number of shares issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted to any individual
in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the total number
of shares in issue at any point in time, without prior approval from
the Company’s shareholders. Options granted to any individual
who is a substantial shareholder of the Company or independent
non-executive director or any of their respective associates in the
12-month period up to and including the date of such grant in
excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share capital at the date of grant
or with a value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in

advance by the Company'’s shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the date of
grant upon payment of HK$1 per grant of options. Options may
generally be exercised at any time during the period after the
options have been granted, such period to expire not later than 10
years after the date of the grant of the options. The subscription
price for shares will not be less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares on the date of options granted;
(ii) the average closing price of the Company’s shares for the 5
business days immediately preceding the date of options granted;
and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares. There is no
minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be

exercised.

32. BIR#ERTE (2)

RIRET BT AL 2 A BB AR N AT (E
B A RE BT 2 IR R B BRIEAR R A AR
HRRz S5tk TRIT A BRR it
FHEIEBERITROEBEZI10% - BEW
It R R ET BB BB ARITHE 2 BT A BB AR
RITHEBITRERITZEERHEE T
FR AT B BT IR BB 230% o AEM
1218 A HAfA m AR A TR 2 BT
EREBBTREFEITZRNDBE EX
= RN A R B ] BB T A B
BEBETROBEZ1% REAZRLER
BB (B4EZA) L2 A BE AT A
ARBFEERRSAE 7 IEMITEELEM
BESBZHBEATRLBRAARARE
HE HIRZ 20.1%3k (B (8 #8 #85,000,000
BT ERE VEEEBERARRE
HE o

REZBREARKHE AL28HRNE
X UYRBRAREZEREINIET B
Bt — R A R BB AR 1R 2 IR A BE
T MEERRER T ERELERES
BR10FEiM - BRI RBEER TS ER ()X
HERAEE A ARR RO WHE: (i)BE
REBREZEAAAMEERZARAR
DFHRTE: RANAR RN EE=F
F2BREE ANARLERTEBBRIERT
ERIZAR A 2 A HIR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

32.IBREFE (2
BRI B BT

32.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

Date of grant Vesting period Exercised period Exercise price

148

R A8 BEAH TEMM THEE
2005 25 January 2005 10 years from grant date HK$0.158
—ETAFE—-HA=-+AH B&E G A HESHI0F 0.1587 7T
2007A 3 May 2007 2 years from grant date HK$0.293
—EE+FRAHA=R B H A R RE2F 0.293# T
2007B 5 July 2007 1 year from grant date HK$0.54
—FZTLF+LAAA BRGHARESEF 0.54/ 7T
2007C 6 September 2007 1 year from grant date HK$0.54
B W AN B EHRESHIF 0.547& 7T

The fair value of share options were calculated using The

Black-Scholes option pricing model. The inputs into the model were

as follows:

BEREZARBEDNEAMAR —FBH
HEEEAFE - ZEAZHANT

Share options granted on

5 July 2007 and

6 September 2007 3 May 2007 25 January 2005
(note i) (note ii)
RUTEHREZBRE
—EELF
tARAR
—EELF —EEtHF —EZHF
NAXHE AA=H —A=+EAH
(HE=ED) (B &ii)
Fair value at measurement date RETERZAAEHE HK$0.165/%87c  HK$0.097/67T  HK$0.0967 7T
Stock asset price & 10 & E B 1% HK$0.530%87C  HK$0.280/8 7T HK$0.1580/% 7T
Exercise price IEE HK$0.540/% 7T  HK$0.293/% 7T HK$0.1580/ 7T
Expected volatility T8 2R 18 102.99% 96.77% 72%
Expected life TEHR B S E 0.5 year4F 0.5 year4 5 years4F
Risk-free rate 42 B [ LY =R 3.920% 0.990% 2.801%
Expected dividend yield TEHAAR B & 0% 0% 0%
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

32.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Notes:

(i) 14,000,000 share options granted on 6 September 2007
are deemed to be the replacement options for the cancelled
options 12,500,000 which were initially granted on 5 July 2007.
Accordingly, the fair value of these replacement options are the
same as the value of options granted on 5 July 2007 in accordance

with HKFRS 2.

(i) Share options granted on 3 May 2007 were revalued on 2 May
2008 when the directors approved to extend exercise period of
the outstanding 23,650,000 options by one year. Accordingly, the
options were revalued using new parameters as a result of the

increased expected life in accordance with HKFRS 2.

The expected volatility was based on the historical volatility of the
Company’s share price over the previous ten years. The expected
life used in the model was adjusted, based on management'’s best
estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions

and behavioural considerations.

The following table discloses movements of the Company's share

options held by directors and employees and during the year:

32. B EFE ()
B3 -

=

TEEAAXNABELE®
14,00 00001‘%&%%&&%3’)11&;%}]5/\
—ZTZTLFLARAREYEBEN
12,500,00017 fE Ak #E - A 1k - IR IB B H
WS HREERE25,  ZEMREREZ
ARBEAR-_ZT+LFLARAEE
WEREZ A A EEER -

0]

(i) EAR-_TTLFRA=-BARLHER
BRZEZEN\FRHAZHEZTRAEL
§23,650,0001’7}réjﬁifﬂiﬁﬁﬂﬂga’mﬁ
H—FREEH - REESMBREE
RIEE25% - R ATEEA AL I zZE
BERET R8T AS M-

TBHKEDRERRARRENBETFH
ZBERDBEREE EEEEREMG
T ZEAMERAZEFAERHREATT
BEME TERSRTAERZEEMN
AFE -

ENEERBERAZ AR AWBREL S
BRTRES

Outstanding Lapsed Cancelled Exercised Outstanding

at 1 January during during during  at 31 December

2009 the year the year the year 2009

'000 '000 '000 ‘000 '000

RZBENE RZEBNE

-A-H +ZA=t-8H

1 RAT RERKH REREH RERTE ESH:d

T T T T T

2005 2005 14,089 = (100) (13,744) 245
2007A 2007A 22,250 (22,250) = = =
36,339 (22,250) (100) (13,744) 245

Exercisable at the end of the year RERITE 245
Weighted average exercise price: MEFHTHEE: HK$0.2407/8 70 HK$0.2930 7L  HK$0.158078 T  HK$0.1580;8 7  HK$0.15807% T
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

32.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32.IBREFE (2

Outstanding Lapsed Cancelled Exercised Outstanding

at 1 January during during during  at 31 December

2008 the year the year the year 2008

000 000 000 000 000

R=BBN\E R=BENE

-A-8 +A=t-8

eSS REREH REREH RERFTE HARTE

T4 T T T T

2005 2005 14,840 - (1) (750) 14,089

2007A 2007A 23,650 - - (1,400) 22,250

20078 20078 11,500 (11,500) - - -

2007C 2007C 14,000 (14,000) - - -

63,990 (25,500) (1) (2,150) 36,339

Exercisable at the end of the year RERI{THE 36,339

Weighted average exercise price: METHTERE: HK$0.34257C  HKS0.15807C  HK$0.4961/ 7T HK$0.2459/8 7  HK$0.2407% T
The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for RERFTEZ BRENTTE B 2 T
share options exercised during the year was HK$0.1580 (2008: HRR(E £0.15808 T (= Z )\ : 0.2459
HK$0.2459). The options outstanding at 31 December 2009 had a BIT) R_ZETZNF+-_A=+—HHERX
weighted average exercise price of HK$0.1580 (2008: HK$0.2407) 1T 2 BE AR RE 2 N T 39471 (8 20.1580
and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 5 years (2008: B (ZZTZ/)\F:0.2407870) » N
2.6 years). FHFG BN EASF (ZTEZTN\F: 2.6

F)o
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

32.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32.BRESE (2
Terms of unexpired and unexercised share REEBRRZRERRARITER
options at the end of the reporting period IR RE 2 R K
Exercise price 2009 2008
HK$ Number Number
THEE —EBEAF —EENF
BT =] A
'000 '000
1 T
Exercised period TEHE
25 January 2005 to 24 January 2015 —ZEZERF—A-_+HHZZ
T-hA¥—A-+@mA 0.158 245 14,089
3 May 2007 to 2 May 2009 —EELtFRA=AH=E
—ZERAFHEHA-H 0.293 - 22,250
245 36,339
33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3B3.FAEALIRS
Compensation of key management personnel TEEE AS 2R
The remuneration of directors and other members of key EERHEMTESHEEREREN T T
management during the year were as follows: mE
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EEAF —TTN\F
FET FET
Short-term employee benefits EHEERT 12,439 14,161
Post-employment benefits BH B3k 42 A 52 156
Equity compensation benefits % 74 3R B 4 ) - =
12,491 14,317
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33.

34.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Other related party transactions

Other than the amounts due to related companies and directors
as disclosed in note 24, the Group entered into the following

transactions with related parties:

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group paid rentals
to Chan Siu Chu, mother of the directors of the Company, namely
Ho Yin King, Helena and Ho Fai Keung, Jacky and mother-in-
law of the director of the Company, Lo Suk King, amounting to

HK$282,000 (2008: HK$282,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group paid
commission to Titron, in which Mr. Yip being the common director,
amounting to HK$475,228 since Mr. Yip appointed as the executive
director of the Company on 31 July 2009.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

Disposal of 100% equity interest in Jackin
Accessories Industrial Company Limited and its
subsidiaries

On 23 November 2009, the Group entered into a conditional sale
and purchase agreement with Zhe Wei Limited, an independent
third party, to dispose of the entire equity interest in Jackin
Accessories Industrial Limited (“Jackin Accessories”) and its
subsidiaries including Prince Diamond Co., Limited and Sky City
Macao Commercial Offshore Limited (collectively referred to as
“Jackin Accessories Group”) in consideration of HK$60,000,000.
Upon completion on 31 December 2009, the Group ceased to hold

any equity interest in Jackin Accessories Group.

For the period from 1 January 2009 to 31 December 2009,
Jackin Accessories Group contributed turnover of approximately
HK$35,934,000 and loss of approximately HK$3,477,000 to the

Group from its operations.

BHEAEALRE (&)

HBEEAL 2RSS

BROTEE24FT 50 58 2 FE S T B 2
Z FRIA SN - AN [ B
5

NEINESE
ALETZ FEIR

—TTNE+_R=T—HLEE
N AEBXNHEES TRIK BROKTIAR
REIESMEERAER B3 RAAF
EFERIRZER A $£282,0008 T (=
T )\ 282,000 7T) °

—EENE+ B+ —HLEE
A A E A Titron (¥Ex A BEERRR)
XIMA£475,228% 7w TRELEER =T
TAFLtA=T—BEZTAEARANIT
Bxo

34. L EHEB QT

H & M Jackin Accessories
Industrial Company Limited &
HMB AR 2R E

R-ZETNF+—A=-+=B r£EH
¥ 58 = J3Zhe Wei Limiteds] > —IB A 1§
B E % - PA & Jackin Accessories
Industrial Limited ([Jackin Accessories |)
K EBK B A A (8+EPrince Diamond Co.,
Limited B R ¥4 P9 3k 7= 24 22 PR 75 B BR 2 7
(%8 A lackin Accessories£E ) ) 22
EBAR#E - X /8 7260,000,000/8 7T - R=ZTZ
NE+ZA=+—A%KE " $%@T\E%
A ¥ Jackin Accessoriests [ & 1T {a] R 4 o

BE-ZZNF-—A—HEZZTZhF+=
A=+—H 18 - Jackin Accessories&
Bt A EE¥BmAsBEEREEREY
35,934,000/8 7T & &5 18 493,477,000/8 7T °
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34.DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) B4 HEMB LT (&)
Disposal of 100% equity interest in Jackin i & M Jackin Accessories
Accessories Industrial Company Limited and its Industrial Company Limited &
subsidiaries (continued) HNB AR Z2ERE (&)
For details, please refer to the announcement of the Company EEz=H1E Z28AATIBHEBEA-_ZEZ N
dated 23 November 2009. F+—H—-+=Br A
HK$'000
FHT
Net liabilities disposed of: HEBRFME:
Amounts due from group companies FEM & B A RIFIA 165,522
Trade and other receivables B 5 I H fth & W IE 79,005
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRRIR S 973
Amounts due to group companies FERT & E R RIFIA (244,136)
Trade and other payables o REMEMNE (2,304)
(940)
Waiver of loans granted by group companies SERRRLEZERARE 78,614
Loss on disposal & & ie (17,674)
Total consideration BMARE 60,000
Satisfied by: AT 575 K2 A
Cash consideration ReRE 40,000
Consideration receivable for disposal of HENB AR EKRE
subsidiaries (classified as current assets) (W AREEE) 20,000
60,000
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEMEAZHSRLIFE:
Cash consideration ReRE 40,000
Bank balances and cash disposed of HECRITEBERS (973)
39,027
The consideration receivable was secured by the issued ordinary FEUA (B T5 LA Jackin AccessoriesZ B 31T
share of Jackin Accessories, and it was released subsequently upon LTRREEI T B BEMEER DR Zhe
the settlement of the outstanding balance by Zhe Wei Limited. Wei Limited)&5 {8 K (B8 &5 8 18 AR Bk o
The disposed group contributed approximately cash inflow of BE-—TTAE+—A=+—ALEE-
HK$29,782,000 in respect of operating activities and cash outflow FIT £ £2 ] b 4 A% 2 7k B BRI & AR B
of HK$20,681,000 in respect of financing activities for the year BVESEE B EIE S 7 H 9 B14929,782,000
ended 31 December 20009. 770 120,681,000 7T °
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z_-FEFNFE+ -F=+—HIFE

35. COMMITMENTS

(a)

(b)

(c)

Operating lease commitment
The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases in respect of land and buildings which fall due as
follows:

35. &I
(a) REHLYEE

EEBEBFEBA

RmER AEERE AT HEL
EHRAE T AL RIEF 2 RREK
BRI :

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$'000

—2eNE —TT)\F

FHERT FHET

Within one year —F A 9,519 9,701
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EEERFE (REEEMSE) 3,180 8,418
12,699 18,119

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for certain of its office properties. Leases are negotiated

REBONRREAEEREE TR
MEMENES BHFHE—=8

for an average term of one to five years and rentals are fixed FEE-X MESSHTAE—EMm
for an average of one to two years. FBE—R-
Capital commitment (b) EA&FEE
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EEAF ZTE)N\F
FHET FHET
Capital expenditure in respect of MR E BB REEMm
the acquisition of property, BT AERREZE B REKA
plant and equipment contracted EH BBz EARFAX
for but not provided
in the consolidation financial
statements - 3,250
Other commitment () HttAiE

Pursuant to a conditional sale and purchase agreement entered
into between Jackin Purchasing Co., Ltd. (“Jackin Purchasing”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and Cui Zhan
Lin, an independent third party on 18 December 2009, Jackin
Purchasing agreed to acquire 100% of the entire issued
share capital of SE Metal Resource Corp. in a consideration
of approximately HK$832,250,000, of which US$9 million
(approximately HK$69,750,000) will be settled by cash and
HK$762,500,000 will be settled in form of consideration
shares and convertible notes to be issued by the Company.
Subsequent to 31 December 2009, refundable deposit of
US$5 million (approximately HK$38,750,000) was paid in
accordance with the terms thereof. For details, please refer to
the Company’s announcement dated 8 January 2010.
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BEARAA Z2E2EWEB A A
Jackin Purchasing Co., Ltd.([Jackin
Purchasing | )l —E B £ = 75 &
EMETZL—HEKREEERZ N
ZEZNF+=Z A+ /\B Jackin
Purchasing[Al & AKX (& 47832,250,000
75 JLB8 B SE Metal Resource Corp. 2
R AT A - H 9,000,000 7T
(#969,750,0007 7T ) 1§ AR & 1+
762,500,000/ 7T # BB AN A & AT
BERMEITBEBRERF A I fF- =
ZENFE+_A=1+—H%E A&
45,000,000 7T ( 4938,750,0007%
TC) TR B B 2 G - B
HE F2HARRBEHAEZT—F
F—ANBZRM-
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36.

37.

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-EFNFE+-F=+—HAULFE

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2008, additions to plant and
equipment of the Group acquired under finance leases amounted
to HK$17,324,000, and additions to intangible assets of the Group
of HK$41,800,000 were settled by being offset against certain

trade debtor balances of the Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at the end of the reporting period, the Company has issued
guarantees to certain banks in respect of banking facilities granted
to certain wholly-owned subsidiaries which remain in force so long

as the subsidiaries have drawn down under the banking facilities.

The Company is also one of the entities covered by certain cross
guarantee arrangements issued by the Company and certain of its
wholly-owned subsidiaries to certain banks in respect of banking
facilities granted to the Group which remains in force so long as
the Group has drawn down under the banking facilities. Under each
of these guarantees, the Company and all the subsidiaries that are
a party to the guarantee are jointly and severally liable for all and
any of the borrowings of each of them from the bank which is the

beneficiary of the guarantee.

As at the end of the reporting period, the directors of the Company
do not consider it probable that a claim will be made against the
Company under any of the above guarantees. The maximum liability
of the Company at the reporting date under the sole guarantee
by the Company is the aggregate amount of the facilities drawn
down by the subsidiaries of HK$5,081,000 (2008: HK$29,738,000).
The maximum liability of the Company at the end of the reporting
period under the cross guarantee is the aggregate amount of the
facilities drawn down by all the subsidiaries that are covered by the
cross guarantee, being HK$23,721,000 (2008: HK$148,553,000).

36.

37.

EXFRERS

REE-_TENE+_A=1+—HILEE
N AEEURERNEEZHRER&E
ZREE17,324,0008 70 RANEEEY
HETESRUEFERZ TAMABEZE
& EE 541,800,000 T ©

HAREE

RBEHR ARFREHRETFET2EM
BARZRITEERS TRITELER
MAEZEMBARCRIERITZEER
BREE MBLZERDBEX-

ARARMABARRRNEETEENBAR
AR TAKE 2 EEEMM@E TRITH
Mz ETRERRZEMS R ZES —FH
ERE MAZAKBERBRITZEESR
BREE AL ZERDBAR - RES
BER ERZFTOTARRRAENE
REVAKR RERHMEESBRT (ER
ZEBAN)REG 22 REFMEERER
Fo

RBEER ARAAEEFRABRMEM L
MBERTRATRERIAR FMEL RE R

BE - AR RIREBARDBERMKE—ER
gz mABERRAEBHNERQF IR
2 & B #8%85,081,0008 7T (Z T N\ F:
29,738,000/ 7T) - MM EHR - KA TR
BZEXERERAEZEAEBERAZE
RERRAS R FEWERRMRER 2
BEEHE  £23,721,0008 L (=N
4 : 148,553,000 7T ) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z_-FEFNFE+ -F=+—HIFE

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 3. K RFZEEHMEB LRI ZFE
OF THE COMPANY

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December RZEENEFRZZBEZENFF+_A=1+—
2009 and 2008 are as follows: B ARAIZEEWB AR ZFHBRAT:

Particulars of

issued and paid up Percentage of
Place of incorporation share capital/ ownership interest

Name of Company and operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
(Note a) (Note b)
ERTREBRKRAE rEERBEEZ

DA ER SR AL S R B i B A ERFE FEAERAEDHL TEEH

(PffsEa) (Mf&Eb)
%

Afex International (HK) Hong Kong 50,000 ordinary shares of 100 Trading of computer
Limited HK$1 each printing and imaging

products

KERER (BE)ARRAR  &BF BREEIETZ 100  EZEHEm

3B A%50,0008% R GEm

Clearview Development British Virgin Islands 10,000 ordinary shares of 100 Investment holding
Limited ("BVI") US$1 each

Clearview Development RBREARS FREMBIEZETZ 100 ®REER
Limited (I(REmzESE]) E&EAR10,000/%

Feitian Magnetic The PRC US$2,500,000 100 Manufacturing of data
Information-Technology media products
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

(Note ¢)

EEWA CRY)BERAR  FE 2,500,0003 7T 100 HAEBBEEBER

(Bff&EC)
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38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 3. K RFZEEHMEB LRI ZFE

OF THE COMPANY (continued) (#)
Particulars of
issued and paid up Percentage of
Place of incorporation share capital/ ownership interest
Name of Company and operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
(Note a) (Note b)
ERTRBERE rEEFREZ
DNEER A AL R E AMERFE FEARZAEDL TEEH
(BfiEa) (BifiEb)
%

Fortune Luck Development BVI 4 ordinary shares of 100 Distribution of data
Ltd. US$1 each media products
BEERERAA RBRLES FREBEIFETZ 100 DHBEBERER

& B RAR
Great China Global Limited BVI 1 ordinary share of US$1 100 Distribution of data
media products
BEERBR LT RERERES EE1EXTLZ 100 D HEEEREM
TRRIR
Havenport Management BVI 10,000 ordinary shares of 100 Investment holding
Limited US$1 each
Havenport Management REBELHE BREEIZTZ 100 ®REER
Limited & @M% 10,000/%
Jackin Accessories Industrial BVI 1 ordinary share of US$1 100 Investment holding

Company Limited

(Note e)
Jackin Accessories Industrial  HBE XS EE1ETZ 100 ®REER

Company Limited =gl el

(MizEe)
Jackin Imaging Products Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares of 100 Development of

Limited HK$1 each computer printing and

imaging products

BRATEIREM AR DA B8 BREEIETLZ 100  RABEBKEORRZE

L3R A% 100A% =i
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38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Name of Company

Place of incorporation
and operation

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

Particulars of
issued and paid up
share capital/
registered capital

(%&)

Percentage of
ownership interest
held by the Group

3. ARAZEEMBATR 2FH1E

Principal activities

(Note a) (Note b)
BRTRBERE AEMFARKEZ
DRAAR SR AL R i B EMEARFE FEAERZAEDL TEEH
(FfizFa) (B &Eb)
%
Jackin Trading Company BVI 1 ordinary share of US$1 100 Trading of data media
Limited products
BYESERAT KBRS EEIERTZ 100 EBEEIBREBER
gl el
Jachin Magnetic Company Hong Kong 10 ordinary shares of 100 Trading of data media
Limited HK$100 each and products
10,000 non- voting
deferred shares of
HK$100 each (Note d)
BYUERRAT BB FREME1008 T 100 EBEEIBREBER
AR08k &
BREE1008 T2
BERERETKD
10,0008% (Hf5Ed)
Jackin Manufacturing BVI 1 ordinary share of US$1 100 Investment holding
(Shenzhen) Limited
Jackin Manufacturing REBELRHE EE1ETZ 100 ®REER
(Shenzhen) Limited BT 1A%
Jackin Optical Marketing Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100 Trading of data media
Company Limited HK$1 each products
B ABHERARLDA i BREEIETLZ 100 EBEHBERER
AR 2R
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38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Name of Company

Place of incorporation
and operation

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HEZE_-FEFNF+-F=+—HAULFE

Particulars of
issued and paid up
share capital/
registered capital

(%&)

Percentage of
ownership interest
held by the Group

3. ARAZEEMBATR 2FH1E

Principal activities

(Note a) (Note b)
BRTRBERE AEMPARKEZ
DERRB HEMAR RSB EMEARFE FEAREAED L TEEH
(FfiEa) (B &Eb)
%
Jackin U.S.A. Inc. United States of 1 ordinary share of US$1 100 Trading of computer
America printing and imaging
products
Jackin U.S.A. Inc. xH EEIELZ 100 EBEEEREDFR
Ealali TREM
Jackin Video Cassette Co. Hong Kong 1,000 ordinary shares 100 Property holding
Limited of HK$1 each and
1,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares of
HK$1 each (Note d)
BEYEERAR B8 BREEIETZ 100 MERE
T REAR1,0000% &
BREEIETZ
BEREREL
% 71,000,000
(Bf&Ed)
Jackin Video Cassette Taiwan 2,000,000 ordinary shares 99.9 Property holding
(Taiwan) Limited of NT$10 each
RERBSYERN =0 FREEHAE10TZ 9299 WEEKRE
BRAF] 3@ %2,000,0008%
Noble Team Holdings BVI 10,000 ordinary shares of 100 Investment holding
Limited US$1 each
Noble Team Holdings RBREAHS BREBEIZTZ 100  HEER

Limited

E 3% 10,000/%
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z_-FEFNFE+ -F=+—HIFE

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 3. K RFZEEHMEB LRI ZFE
OF THE COMPANY (continued) (#&)

Particulars of
issued and paid up
share capital/
registered capital

Percentage of
ownership interest
held by the Group

Place of incorporation

Name of Company and operation Principal activities

(Note a) (Note b)
BERTRBERE rEBRiEEZ
DRAAR SR AL R i B EfERFEE FEARRAEDL TEER
(FfizFa) (F#ED)
%
Oakview International BVI 100 ordinary shares of 100 Investment holding
Limited US$1 each
Oakview International REBELHE BREBEIZTZ 100 ®REER
Limited & #1008
Prince Diamond Co., Ltd. BVI 2 ordinary shares of US$1 100 Investment holding
(Note e) each
Prince Diamond Co., Ltd. RBEAHS FREBIETZ 100  HEER
(Mizxe) B2
RN ZIRIT EDFEM The PRC HK$5,000,000 100 Remanufacturing of
B R A F)(Shenzhen Afex computer printing and
Print Image Ltd.) (Note ¢) imaging products
R IF i & IR FT ENRE S H 5,000,000/ 7T 100  RERBEEKER R
BRAR (MzEc) FBEm
Sky City Macao Commercial Macau 1 ordinary share of 100 Trading of computer
Offshore Limited (Note e) MOP100,000 printing and
imaging products
RIOR PR 7 2 RS P HERFTHE 100 EEBRKEHR X
BRAR (MiiZe) 100,0007T 2 & i A% 1i% FHREM
Tempair Developments BVI 10,000 ordinary shares of 100 Investment holding
Limited US$1 each
Tempair Developments RBREARS FREBIEZETZ 100  ®‘EER
Limited 38 M%10,000A%
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38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 3. RKRNFZEEMEB AT Z2F1E

OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Particulars of
issued and paid up

(%&)

Percentage of

Place of incorporation share capital/ ownership interest
Name of Company and operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
(Note a) (Note b)
ERTRBERE rEEFRBEEZ
NAER SE AR L R i B AEMEAFE FEAERADL FEEK
(Pffata) (MfaEb)
%
Ugent Holdings Limited BVI 10,000 ordinary shares of 100 Investment holding
US$1 each
Ugent Holdings Limited REBELRHE BREMBI1EZETZ 100 ®REER

L EA%10,0008%

YR8 Fm ZRIT EDFEM The PRC HK$5,000,000
EBR A B(Zhuhai Afex
Print Image Ltd.) (Note ¢)

RG R SR T ENFEM H B 5,000,000 7T
BRAR (M)

RYTTRRE M The PRC RMB500,000
AR 2 a (Note )
TR RE B M AR #500,0007T

BRAR (M)

Notes:

(a) Other than those subsidiaries incorporated in the BVI, whose
place of operations are basically in Hong Kong, the places of
operations of all other subsidiaries are the same as their places of

incorporation.

(b)  Except for Oakview International Limited, which is directly owned
by the Company, all other subsidiaries are indirectly held by the

Company.

() These subsidiaries are wholly foreign-owned enterprises

established in the PRC.

100 Remanufacture of
computer printing and
imaging products

100 RIRBEERER R

TREM

100 Distribution of data

media products

100 DHEBBEEEER

(a) BRRIEBEE LR SREMAKI M EAF
M EWBEE R /BB A EAMH

JB A Rz 45 % b B S EL S A A S 3 B AR
G

(b) & Oakview International Limitedf A&~ A
RIEEFAIN FEEMHE R R¥H
NAGHEERHSE-

(0 %FMBARB/NFBEMKILZINGE
Al
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HZ_-FEFNF+ -F=1+—HIFE

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
OF THE COMPANY (continued)

(d)

(e)

The Group holds 100% of the issued ordinary share capital. The
deferred shares, which are not held by the Group, practically
carry no rights to dividends or to receive notice of or to attend
or vote at any general meeting of the respective companies or to

participate in any distribution on winding up.

These subsidiaries were disposed of during the year ended 31

December 2009.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities at both end of the

reporting period or at any time during both reporting period.

39. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(i)

On 13 January 2010, the Company entered into a subscription
agreement with an independent third party, under which the
independent third party agreed to subscribe 210,000,000 new
ordinary shares to be issued by the Company at subscription
price of HK$0.95 per share (2010 Placing”).

The 2010 Placing was completed on 21 January 2010, and
210,000,000 new ordinary shares of the Company were issued
and allotted at the placing price of HK$0.95 per share. Net
proceeds of HK$193,100,000 were received. Details of the
2010 Placing are set out, inter alia, in the announcements of
the Company dated 14 January 2010 and 21 January 2010.

3. ARAZEEMBAR 2515

(%)

(d)

REEFEF100%E BT EBRARA I
FEMARKERE 2R D EAREEU
MRS SRE B BEAREMBRAEZ
BEXHFEEBARERMRRAGER
BLERER MEEREBRE S EEM
DK °

EMNBEARERBE_ZT
EJr HIEFERE-

EhF+=

ran

MEMBATNNRERS ARSI HERS
AR EREEERERE

39. REHIERER

0)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #HE-EENF+=ZHF=1+—HULFE

39. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(continued)

(i)  On 29 January 2010, pursuant to the Company's share option
scheme adopted from 12 June 2004, the Company granted
79,640,000 share options with an exercise price of HK$0.786
per share option to the eligible employees. The share options

are exercisable within 2 years after the date of grant.

(iii) On 15 March 2010 and 18 March 2010, the CB holder
converted the CB with an aggregate nominal value of
HK$10,000,000 into 40,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10

each at the conversion price of HK$0.25 per share.

(iv) On 27 April 2010, the Company proposes to change the
English name of the Company from “Jackin International
Holdings Limited” to “Guojin Resources Holdings Limited”.
The proposed change of the Company’s name is subject to
the passing of a special resolution by the shareholders of
the Company at the extraordinary general meeting of the
Company and the approval by the Register of Companies in

Bermuda, and not completed at date of this report.

40. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Reclassification of certain comparative figures have been made
in respect of other revenue, administrative expenses and finance
costs to conform with the current year’s presentation and such
reclassification has no impact on the Group's loss for the year ended
31 December 2008, no consolidated statement of financial position
as at 1 January 2008 has been represented as the reclassifications
were related to consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December 2008.

30. REHEAESEE (2)

e
| I

T—TF—A=Z+hB BRERX
NAIR—_ZEZEWESNA T+ _HEHZ
BRREE ARRIRENEREZ
T1EB0.786/ 8 TA& EREB K H
79,640,00017 f AR 4 - 5% & B AR #E 7]
R B HERERTTE-

(if)

]

iy AZE—ZFTF=A+HRBAR=-Z—
TE=A+/N\B AIRREEZEA
RERO2SE Lz EBRERLEE
10,000,000 7T 2 A] #2 J% 52 4% 85 3R Bk
40,000,000 & AR E1E0. 10/ T 2 &
AR

(ivy RZE—ZFFMHA=-+LEH AR
Bl AR A 3 X T B [Jackin
International Holdings Limited | &
M & [ Guojin Resources Holdings
Limited | © BIXEZEFERA QAL E
BB RFARRRRR AR A2 RREF
AAE ERB-IERIRERIBER
FENTGEMERE MR ARE R H
i AR T

40. Lk B B F

BREMBA TR RV BEEAEED
ETURBTEFTDE UREEAFEZ
2 MEBEFHOEHAEEHE_Z
ENF+_A=t+—BLFEZEBYLE
EEXE AREFOFEHEE_TIN
F+A=+-BLEEzHFeE2EKR
=AW WHE2INR BB NF—

BZiRa B MRRE -
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1. RESULTS 1. ¥4
For the year ended 31 December
HBE+=-B=+-HLEE
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—BEAE —ITNE 3 -2 —TEAE —ITRE
FHT FHT F#T FHT FHT
Turnover T 221,394 455,531 418,159 345,222 329,745
(Loss)/profit before taxation iRl (E51E) /& F (276,104) (151,959) 35,521 69,747 (134,012)
Income tax FTiS e (1,933) (7,828) (2,045) (4,782) (1,207)
(Loss)/profit for the year AEE (BR)a5Fl (278,037) (159,787) 33,476 64,965 (135,219)
Minority interests YR FEEE 34 = = = =
(Loss)/profit for the year ZiN/NETE ¥ =N
attributable to owners EIEAREE
of the Company (B1]),/ & A (278,003) (159,787) 33,476 64,965 (135,219)
2. ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 2. EEHEE
At 31 December
R+=BA=+—-H
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—BEAE —ITNE e 3 S-S —TEAE —ITRE
FHT FHT FHT FHT F#T
Assets BE
Property, plant and EN e
equipment 71,726 63,740 113,225 99,344 119,917
Goodwill kS - = 39,545 39,545 39,545
Other assets Hp&E 320,057 525,172 531,640 414,346 365,569
Total assets BERE 391,783 588,912 684,410 553,235 525,031
Liabilities af
Current liabilities nmEaE 161,728 374,126 218,148 255,375 292,822
Non-current liabilities FERBAEE 244,959 36,334 129,414 20,670 23,800
Total liabilities BELE 406,687 410,460 347,562 276,045 316,622
(Capital deficiency) ENTEEAELL
equity attributable to (EXREH) RE
owners of the Company (14,904) 178,452 336,848 277,190 208,409
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